University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections

Finding Aid - Faculty of Arts ()

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.3.1 Printed: August 17, 2017

Language of description: English

University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections 330 Elizabeth Dafoe Library Winnipeg Manitoba Canada

R3T 2N2

Telephone: 204-474-9986

Fax: 204-474-7913

Email: archives@umanitoba.ca

http://umanitoba.ca/libraries/units/archives/

http://umlarchives.lib.umanitoba.ca/index.php/faculty-of-arts-1

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Notes	4
Access points	5
Series descriptions	5
, Dean's Office, 1960-1979	5
, Department of Economics, 1976-1990	00
, Department of Anthropology, 1968-1989	12
, Department of Geography,	36
, Institute for Social and Economic Research, 1974-1986	55
, Department of Classics, 1927-1984	73
, Icelandic Department, 1979-1989	74
Ua Sc 019, Arts Faculty Council, 1973-1975	75
Ua Sc 020, Faculty Council of Arts and Science and Arts Council Series, 1969	76
Ua Sc 034, Senior and Lady Stick, ca. 1982	76
UA Sc 017, Dean's Review Committee in Arts and Science, 1966-1969	77

Summary information

Repository: University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections

Title: Faculty of Arts

Date: 1960-1986 (date of creation)

Physical description: 31.22 m of textual records.

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

The first instruction in Arts was offered in English, History and Political Economy in 1910. By 1914, bachelor degrees were offered in Arts and in Science, and in 1921 the University established faculties in Arts and Science, Engineering, and Architecture with each faculty governed by a General Faculty Council. In 1929, the Senior Arts Department moved to a new building on the Fort Garry site, then the location of the Faculties of Agriculture and Engineering. The Senior Science Department was moved to Fort Garry two years later upon completion of the Buller Building.

Throughout the 1930s, the Department of Science experienced continuous growth while Arts remained stable. 1938 saw the creation of two new departments, Commerce and Actuarial Science. In the same year, Professor M.A. Parker, first Dean of Arts and Science and the University's first professor, resigned and was replaced by Dr. H.P. Armes. World War II diminished the number of students but 1945 saw a huge increase in enrolment. The departments of Economics and Sociology were created in 1949, and two years later the departments of Icelandic Language and Literature and Geography were formed. In 1956, planning was initiated for a new science complex including buildings for Chemistry, Physics, Pharmacy and Mathematics. The complex was completed in 1959 and included the Allen Physics Building, Parker Chemistry Building and Armes Lecture Hall. In the same year, construction commenced on the Isbister Building for Geography and Commerce.

In an attempt to reflect the "college" heritage of education and residence at the University of Manitoba, construction started on University College in 1962. The Fletcher Argue office tower was completed in 1966, freeing the top two floors of the Tier building for the School of Social Work. The years of 1968 and 1969 saw the creation of five new programs in Linguistics, Canadian Studies, Medieval Studies, Latin American Studies and Soviet Studies.

The year 1970 saw the establishment of Commerce as a separate Faculty. Later that year, the Faculty of Arts and Science, largely on the request of Science, dissolved to become separate faculties. It brought to an end sixty years of affiliation. In 1970, the Faculty of Arts signed an agreement with St. Paul's and St. John's Colleges, to unify their respective faculty members and expand humanities education. In 1974, programs in Native and Women's Studies were established. Art History and Film Studies were added in 1976, and in 1980 the Institute for Social and Economic Research was created through the Federal

Department of Health and Welfare. The 1980's saw gradual increases in enrolment but little physical expansion.

Custodial history

The fonds was donated to University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections by the Faculty of Arts in several accessions between 1980 and 1995.

Scope and content

The fonds is divided into 11 series:

- 1) Dean's Office
- 2) Department of Economics
- 3) Department of Anthropology
- 4) Department of Geography
- 5) Institute for Social and Economic Research
- 6) Department of Classics
- 7) Icelandic Department
- 8) Arts Faculty Council
- 9) Faculty Council of Arts and Science and Arts Council Series
- 10) Senior and Lady Stick
- 11) Dean's Review Committee in Arts & Science

Notes

Title notes

Restrictions on access

Restrictions are noted at the file level.

Finding aids

A finding aid can be downloaded from this description by clicking on the Download link under "Finding aid" on the right-hand side of this description.

Accruals

A1980-012, A1982-004, A1983-019, A1984-045, A1985-043, A1985-045, A1986-059, A1987-008, A1987-015, A1987-016, A1987-028, A1987-032, A1987-049, A1988-011, A1988-022, A1988-037, A1988-057, A1989-028, A1989-032, A1989-034, A1994-008, A1994-018, A1994-024, A1995-021, A1995-026, A1995-032, A1995-038

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Access points

• Textual record (documentary form)

Series descriptions

Dean's Office

Creator: Dean's Office, Faculty of Arts

Date: 1960-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series, primarily covering the years 1960 to 1979, relates to the administration of the Faculty of Arts and its many departments. There is significant documentation concerning the Faculty's relationship with the University's affiliated colleges, Senate, other University bodies and non-University organizations. There is substantial correspondence with all of the Faculty's departments, the Faculty of Graduate Studies, Senate, and the Research Board. There are also detailed records for many of the Faculty's committees including the Course Change and Approvals Committee, the Dean's Review Committee, the Promotion Advisory Committee and the Faculty Library Committee, as well as records for University-wide committees in which the Dean of Arts played a role. The series also contains minutes of both the Dean's Council and Faculty Council of Arts and Science.

Physical description: 25.6 m of textual records.

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Restrictions on access:

There are restrictions on confidential material. These restrictions are noted in the file level descriptions.

Accruals:

A1985-043, A1985-045, A1987-008, A1987-015, A1987-016, A1987-028, A1988-022, A1989-028, A1989-034

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

File - Unions and Associations -	1973-74		A1985-043,
Association of Employees Supporting			Box 0001
Education Services - Collective			A1985-043,
Agreements			File 0002
File - Unions and Associations -	1973-74		A1985-043,
Association of Employees Supporting			Box 0001
Education Services - Matters of Business			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Unions and Associations -	1974-75		A1985-043,
Association of Employees Supporting	157.70		Box 0001
Education Services - Matters of Business			A1985-043,
Education Services Matters of Business			File 0005
File - Canadian Association of Deans of	1977-78		A1985-043,
Arts and Science	17/7-70		Box 0001
Arts and Science			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File Constitut Ct. Fire	1071 72		
File - Canadian Studies	1971-72		A1985-043,
			Box 0001
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Unions and Associations -	1973-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
Association of Employees Supporting			Box 0001
Education Services - Grievances			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Unions and Associations -	1974-76	Confidential	A1985-043,
Association of Employees Supporting			Box 0001
Education Services - Exclusions			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Unions and Associations -	1975		A1985-043,
Association of Employees Supporting			Box 0002
Education Services - Collective			A1985-043,
Agreements			File 0001
File - Canadian Studies	1970	1	A1985-043,
The Canadian Statics	1770		Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
Ella Canadian Studios	1072.72		
File - Canadian Studies	1972-73		A1985-043,
			Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Canadian Studies	1973-74		A1985-043,
			Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Canadian Studies	1973-74		A1985-043,
			Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Canadian Studies	1975-76		A1985-043,
			Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - University Centennial	1976-77		A1985-043,
			Box 0002
			Box 0002

			A1985-043, File 0007
	File - Communications Systems and	1971-75	A1985-043,
	Parking - Central Duplicating Services		Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - Central Instrument Service - Mail	1976	A1985-043,
	Delivery		Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
	File - Comptroller's Office - Director of	1960-76	A1985-043,
	Finance - Procedures		Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0010
	File - Computer Center	1964-70	A1985-043,
	T T T		Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0011
	File - Faculty Computer Terminals	1970-72	A1985-043,
	The state of the s		Box 0002
			A1985-043,
			File 0012
	File - Computer - Time Allocations	1971-72	A1985-043,
			Box 0003
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Computer - Time Allocations	1972-73	A1985-043,
	T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T		Box 0003
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Computer - Time Allocations	1973-74	A1985-043,
	•		Box 0003
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Computer - Time Allocations	1974-95	A1985-043,
			Box 0003
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Computer - Time Allocations	1975-76	A1985-043,
			Box 0003
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Computer - Time Allocations	1976-77	A1985-043,
			Box 0004
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Computer - Time Allocations	1977-78	A1985-043,
			Box 0004
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Unions and Associations -	1951-60	A1985-043,
	Association of Academic Staff		Box 0004
			A1985-043,
1			File 0003

File - Unions and Associations -	1975-76	A1985-043,
University of Manitoba Faculty		Box 0004
Association - Exclusions		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Focus Programme	1973-74	A1985-043,
		Box 0004
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Festival of Arts - Special Events	1964	A1985-043,
1		Box 0004
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Foreign Languages	1954-56	A1985-043,
		Box 0004
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Foundation Programme	1976	A1985-043,
		Box 0004
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - General Faculty Council	1957-58	1A985-043,
		Box 0004
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Unions and Associations -	1973	A1985-043,
University of Manitoba Faculty		Box 0005
Association - Certification		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Publications - The Far Point	1967-72	A1985-043,
		Box 0005
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - General Faculty Council	1934-36	A1985-043,
•		Box 0005
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - General Faculty Council	1937-55	A1985-043,
		Box 0005
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Undergraduate Studies - General	1943-63	A1985-043,
Degree Programme		Box 0005
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - General Discipline Committee -	1933-63	A1985-043,
Student Discipline		Box 0005
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Undergraduate Studies - General	1971-72	A1985-043,
Studies Programme Proposal		Box 0005
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1937-64	A1985-043,

		A1985-043, File 0001
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1965-66	A1985-043,
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1903-00	Box 0006
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
El. Estimated and Carlotte St. Pro-	1067	
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1967	A1985-043,
		Box 0006
		A1985-043,
	10.10	File 0003
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1968	A1985-043,
		Box 0006
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1969	A1985-043,
		Box 0006
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1970	A1985-043,
		Box 0006
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1971	A1985-043,
		Box 0007
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1972	A1985-043,
		Box 0007
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1973	A1985-043,
		Box 0007
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1974	A1985-043,
The Taeany of Stadage Stadies	197.	Box 0007
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1975-76	A1985-043,
The - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1775-70	Box 0007
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
Eila Engelment Ovetes Ecoulty of	1970-74	
File - Enrolment Quotas - Faculty of Graduate Studies	17/0-/4	A1985-043, Box 0008
Graduate Studies		A1985-043,
Fil C 1 + St F C	1070 70	File 0001
File - Graduate Studies Committee	1968-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0008
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1976-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0008
		A1985-043,
		File 0003

	File - Administrative Appointments -	1970-71	A1985-043,
	Department Heads		Box 0008
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Administrative Appointments -	1970-71	A1985-043,
	Department Heads		Box 0008
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Interuniversity Committee on	1968-69	A1985-043,
	Graduate Studies Research		Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Administrative Appointments -	1971-72	A1985-043,
	Department Heads		Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Administrative Appointments -	1972-73	A1985-043,
	Department Heads		Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Administrative Appointments -	1973-74	A1985-043,
	Department Heads		Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Administrative Appointments -	1974-75	A1985-043,
	Department Heads		Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Administrative Appointments -	1975-76	A1985-043,
	Department Heads		Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
_	File - Council on Higher Learning	1966	A1985-043,
			Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
	File - Affiliated Campus Colleges	1966	A1985-043,
			Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - High School Examination Board	1949-60	A1985-043,
			Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
	File - Honorary Degrees	1974-76	A1985-043,
			Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0010
	File - Honors Review Committee	1960-68	A1985-043,
			Box 0009
			A1985-043,
			File 0011
	File - Honors Review Committee	1967-70	A1985-043,
			Box 0010
	<u> </u>		2011 0010

			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Humanities Research Council of	1968-74	A1985-043,
	Canada		Box 0010
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Research - Human Subjects	1966-77	A1985-043,
			Box 0010
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Instructional Media Center	1966-72	A1985-043,
			Box 0010
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Committee on Interdisciplinary	1967-69	A1985-043,
	Courses		Box 0010
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Day and Evening Session	1972-73	A1985-043,
	(Integration)		Box 0010
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	File - Interuniversities North Committee	1973-74	A1985-043,
			Box 0010
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
	File - Joint Senate Committee - Joint	1977-78	A1985-043,
	Masters Program		Box 0010
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - Academic Appointments - Joint	1975-76	A1985-043,
	Board/ Senate Committee to Study the		Box 0010
	Twelve Month Academic Appointment		A1985-043,
			File 0009
	File - Interuniversity Consortium for	1974-77	A1985-043,
	Political Research		Box 0011
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Joint Board/ Senate Committee on	1975	A1985-043,
	University Priorities		Box 0011
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Committee to Consider	1968	A1985-043,
	Collaboration at the Graduate Level		Box 0011
	among Manitoba Universities - Joint		A1985-043,
	Masters Program		File 0003
	File - Adhoc Committee on Graduate	1971-73	A1985-043,
	Studies on Manitoba - Joint Masters		Box 0011
	Programme		A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Joint Board/ Senate Committee	1974	A1985-043,
	on the Task Force Report on Post-		Box 0011
	Secondary Education		A1985-043,
			File 0005
Ĺ			

File - Joint Board/ Senate Committee	1975	A1985-043,
on the Task Force Report on Post-		Box 0011
Secondary Education		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Senate Executive Adhoc	1978	A1985-043,
Committee on Graduate Studies at		Box 0011
Manitoba Universities - Joint Masters		A1985-043,
Programme		File 0007
File - Senate Executive Adhoc	1978	A1985-043,
Committee on Graduate Studies at	17,0	Box 0011
Manitoba Universities - Joint Masters		A1985-043,
Programme		File 0008
File - Senate Executive Adhoc	1975	A1985-043,
Committee on Graduate Studies at	1973	Box 0012
Manitoba Universities - Joint Masters		A1985-043,
		,
Programme	1076	File 0001
File - Senate Executive Adhoc	1976	A1985-043,
Committee on Graduate Studies at		Box 0012
Manitoba Universities - Joint Masters		A1985-043,
Programme		File 0002
File - Joint Senate Committee - Joint	1976-77	A1985-043,
Masters Program		Box 0012
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Latin American Studies	1970-71	A1985-043,
		Box 0012
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Admissions - Faculty of Law -	1974-75	A1985-043,
Selection Committee		Box 0013
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Letter Grade System - Faculty and	1966-67	A1985-043,
School Proposals		Box 0013
•		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Senate Adhoc Committee on Letter	1966-67	A1985-043,
Grade System		Box 0013
Sidd System		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - University of Manitoba Library	1950-66	A1985-043,
Committee	1,00 00	Box 0013
Committee		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Faculty of Arts Library Committee	1967-68	A1985-043,
The - Pacinty of Arts Library Committee	1707-00	Box 0013
		A1985-043,
		A1985-043, File 0005
Ella Canata L'hann Co. 19 E	1000	
File - Senate Library Committee - Terms	1969	A1985-043,
of Reference		Box 0013
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Faculty of Arts Library Committee	1969	A1985-043,
		Box 0013

		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Faculty of Arts Library Committee	1970-76	A1985-043,
- Hudson's Bay Archives		Box 0013
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Linguistics Circle of Manitoba and	1959-76	A1985-043,
North Dakota		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Linguistics	1967-72	A1985-043,
		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Undergraduate Studies - General	1963	A1985-043,
Degree Programme		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Academic Appointments - Canada	1972-75	A1985-043,
Manpower		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Admissions - Senate Committee on	1938-60	A1985-043,
University Matriculation		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Admissions - Senate Committee on	1960-66	A1985-043,
University Matriculation		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Admissions - Mature Students	1969-75	A1985-043,
		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - School of Medical Rehabilitation -	1965-68	A1985-043,
Arts Courses		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Admissions - Faculty of Medicine -	1944-76	A1985-043,
Selection Committee		Box 0014
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Medievil Renaissance Guild	1970-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0015
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Memorials Committee	1946-65	A1985-043,
		Box 0015
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Dean's Correspondence	1956-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0015
		A1985-043,
		File 0003

File - Publications - Mosaic	1969-75		A1985-043,
The - Fublications - Wiosaic	1909-73		Box 0015
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
Ella Cabaal of Music Auto Council	1062.72		
File - School of Music - Arts Council	1963-73		A1985-043,
			Box 0015
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - National Research Council of	1974-76		A1985-043,
Canada			Box 0015
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Department of Native Studies -	1972-73		A1985-043,
Establishment			Box 0015
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Administrative Appointments	1972-75	Confidential	A1985-043,
- Department Heads - Department of			Box 0015
Native Studies			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Department of Native Studies -	1972-73		A1985-043,
Establishment	1772 73		Box 0016
Establishment			A1985-043,
			File 0001
E'l. Dans dans at a CNA' a Ct. I'm	1072.75		
File - Department of Native Studies -	1973-75		A1985-043,
Establishment			Box 0016
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Native Studies -	1970		A1985-043,
Corrigan Proposals			Box 0016
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Natural Resource Institute -	1969-78		A1985-043,
Research			Box 0016
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Nominating Committee - Arts and	1969-73		A1985-043,
Science			Box 0016
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Northern Studies Committee -	1970-74		A1985-043,
Research			Box 0016
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - School of Nursing - Arts Courses	1975		A1985-043,
The - Belloof of Parising - Arts Courses	1713		Box 0016
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
Ett. Dati Datatan O H	10/2 75		
File - Public Relations - Open Houses	1962-75		A1985-043,
			Box 0016
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Physical Plant and Energy	1959-77		A1985-043,
I Maria tananana D. 111 mara a Comandiana and			Box 0016
Maintenance Buildings - Operations and Maintenance			B0X 0010

			A1985-043,
			File 0009
	File - Registration - Student Orientation	1974-76	A1985-043,
			Box 0016
			A1985-043,
			File 0010
	File - Academic Staff Benefits	1969-70	A1985-043,
	Committee - Pensions		Box 0017
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Employee Relations Office	1966-75	A1985-043,
			Box 0017
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Committee on Phd. Programme in	1963-68	A1985-043,
	Arts		Box 0017
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - School of Physical Education	1956-70	A1985-043,
			Box 0017
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Planning Secretariat - Physical	1965-77	A1985-043,
	Planning and Design		Box 0017
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Grants and Awards - Post Doctoral	1968-76	A1985-043,
	Fellowships		Box 0017
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	File - Post Secondary Education	1965-66	A1985-043,
	Committee		Box 0017
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
	File - Academic Appointments	1967-76	A1985-043,
			Box 0017
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - President's Report - Faculty	1948-55	A1985-043,
	Submissions		Box 0018
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - President's Report - Faculty	1955-60	A1985-043,
	Submissions		Box 0018
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - President's Report - Faculty	1960-66	A1985-043,
	Submissions		Box 0018
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - President's Report - Faculty	1966-71	A1985-043,
	Submissions	-, 00 / 1	Box 0019
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
			F11e 0001

File - President's Report - Faculty	1972-76	A1985-043,
Submissions	13,12,13	Box 0019
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Staff Recommendation Forms	1975	A1985-043,
		Box 0019
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Joint Board/Senate Committee on	1966-67	A1985-043,
Private Consulting and Summer Research		Box 0019
		A1985-043,
		File 0004A
File - Consulting and Summer Research - Joint/Board Senate Committee	1966-67	
File - Budgets - Salaries and Wages -	1976-77	A1985-043,
Teaching Assistants		Box 0019
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - University of Manitoba Research	1968	A1985-043,
Board		Box 0019
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - University of Manitoba Research	1971	A1985-043,
Board		Box 0019
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - University of Manitoba Research	1973	A1985-043,
Board		Box 0019
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Professor Course Evaluations	1971-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0020
		A1985-043,
	=	File 0001
File - University of Manitoba Research	1969	A1985-043,
Board		Box 0020
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Budgets - Salaries and Wages -	1976-77	A1985-043,
Teaching Assistants		Box 0020
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Budgets - Salaries and Wages -	1976-77	A1985-043,
Teaching Assistants		Box 0020
		A1985-043,
Ella Hairanita control December	1074	File 0004
File - University of Manitoba Research	1974	A1985-043,
Board		Box 0020
		A1985-043,
Ello University of Manifella David	1074	File 0005
File - University of Manitoba Research	1974	A1985-043,
Board		Box 0021
		A1985-043,
		File 0001

File - University of Manitoba Research	1975		A1985-043,
•	1713		A1985-045, Box 0021
Board			
			A1985-043,
	1076.77		File 0002
File - University of Manitoba Research	1976-77		A1985-043,
Board			Box 0021
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - University of Manitoba Research	1977-78		A1985-043,
Board			Box 0021
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - University of Manitoba Research	1978-79		A1985-043,
Board			Box 0021
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - University of Manitoba Research	1979-80		A1985-043,
Board			Box 0022
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Departmental Reports on Applied	1971		A1985-043,
Research, Manpower, Training, and			Box 0022
Teaching			A1985-043,
reaching			File 0002
File - University of Manitoba Research	1939-52		A1985-043,
Committee	1939-32		Box 0022
Commutee			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Senate Committee on Royal	1957-60		A1985-043,
Commission on Education	1937-00		Box 0022
Commission on Education			
			A1985-043, File 0004
E'l. A 1 Ct. CC D	1076 77		
File - Academic Staff Retirement	1976-77		A1985-043,
			Box 0022
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Sabbaticals - Progress Reports	1967-72	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0022
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Sabbaticals - Progress Reports	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0022
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
 File - Sabbaticals - Progress Reports	1977-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0022
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Research Committee	1969-70		A1985-043,
			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1972-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
Anthropology	17.2 / 1	Commodition	Box 0023
1 manopologj			DOX 0023

			A1985-043,
	1072.77	0 61 11	File 0002
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1973-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
Classical Studies			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1972-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Economics			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1972-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
English			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
	_		File 0005
File - Sabbaticals - Departments of	1972-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
French and Spanish			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1973-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Geography			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1972-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
German			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1974-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
History			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1974	Confidential	A1985-043,
Icelandic Studies	227.	Communication	Box 0023
			A1985-043,
			File 0010
File - Sabbaticals - Department of Native	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Studies Department of Native	1770	Confidential	Box 0023
Studies			A1985-043,
			File 0011
File - Sabbaticals - Department of Near	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Eastern and Judaic Studies	1970	Comidential	Box 0023
Eastern and Judaic Studies			A1985-043,
			File 0012
Ella Cabbaticala Danasturant of	1072 79	Canfidantial	
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1972-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Philosophy			Box 0023
			A1985-043,
Fil. Call of 1 B	1072.70	O. C.1	File 0013
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1972-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Political Studies			Box 0024
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1972-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Psychology			Box 0024
			A1985-043,
			File 0002

1,	Eile Cabbaticala Demanturant of	1072.70	Confidential	A 1005 042
I	File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1973-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Religion			Box 0024
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Sabbaticals - Department of Slavic	1972	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Studies			Box 0024
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Sabbaticals - Department of	1971-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
;	Sociology			Box 0024
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
]	File - Sabbaticals - Progress Reports	1972-73	Confidential	A1985-043,
	• •			Box 0024
				A1985-043,
				File 0006
	File - Sabbaticals - Progress Reports	1973-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0024
				A1985-043,
				File 0007
	File - Sabbaticals - Progress Reports	1974-75	Confidential	A1985-043,
	The Subbutions Trogress Reports	17/1/3	Comidential	Box 0024
				A1985-043,
				File 0008
	File - Sabbaticals - Progress Reports	1975-76	Confidential	A1985-043,
	rile - Sabbaticais - Flogless Reports	1975-70	Commuential	Box 0024
				A1985-043, File 0009
1	Cile Calibatical Duagues Danasta	1079.70	Confidential	
	File - Sabbatical - Progress Reports	1978-79	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0024
				A1985-043,
		1071 70		File 0010
	File - Committee on Courses in Religion	1951-58		A1985-043,
				Box 0025
				A1985-043,
		=		File 0001
	File - Rules and Procedures Committee	1970-72		A1985-043,
				Box 0025
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Research - Selkirk Editing Project	1979		A1985-043,
				Box 0025
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
1	File - Research - Selkirk Editing Project	1980		A1985-043,
	- ·			Box 0025
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Research - Selkirk Editing Project	1980		A1985-043,
				Box 0025
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
1	File - Research - Selkirk Editing Project	1981		A1985-043,
1	zama zama zama zama zama zama zama zama	-201		Box 0025
]	File - Research - Selkirk Editing Project	1981		

		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Research - Selkirk Editing Project	1982-83	A1985-043,
		Box 0025
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Safety Marshalls	1973	A1985-043,
	-5,10	Box 0025
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1967-76	A1985-043,
Boniface College		Box 0025
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1966-70	A1985-043,
John's College	1900 70	Box 0026
		A1985-043,
		File 0001B
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1978-79	
Paul's College	25,10,15	
File - St. Paul's College	1962-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0026
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges -	1965-71	A1985-043,
Committee on College Structure		Box 0026
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Scholarships	1964-73	A1985-043,
		Box 0026
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Executive Committee of the	1976-77	A1985-043,
Faculty Council		Box 0026
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Executive Committee of the	1976	A1985-043,
Faculty Council		Box 0027
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Science Council of Canada -	1969-75	A1985-043,
Research		Box 0027
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
 File - Faculty of Science	1970-75	A1985-043,
		Box 0027
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Senate - Representatives	1977-78	A1985-043,
		Box 0027
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
 File - Senate - Representatives	1978-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0027

		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Senate	1936-67	A1985-043,
		Box 0027
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Senate	1968-69	A1985-043,
		Box 0027
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Senate	1970	A1985-043,
		Box 0027
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Senate	1971-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0028
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Dean's Council	1976	A1985-043,
		Box 0028
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Dean's Council	1977	A1985-043,
		Box 0028
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Senate - Representatives	1970-73	A1985-043,
.		Box 0028
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Senate - Representatives	1973-74	A1985-043,
	27,2 , ,	Box 0028
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Dean's Council	1977	A1985-043,
	25,7,	Box 0029
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Dean's Council	1978	A1985-043,
	15,76	Box 0029
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Senate - Representatives	1974-75	A1985-043,
The Benate Representatives	177.75	Box 0029
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Senate - Representatives	1975-78	A1985-043,
The solute representatives	17,0 10	Box 0029
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Service Assistantships		A1985-043,
The Service Assistantships		Box 0029
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
	·	1110 0000

	File - Senate Planning and Priorities	1973	A1985-043,
	Committee - Service Course Policy		Box 0029
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
	File - Centre for Settlement Studies -	1968-74	A1985-043,
		1908-74	•
	Research		Box 0029
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - Senate Advisory Council	1977 Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0029
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Senior Administrative Committee	1977	A1985-043,
	The - Sellor Administrative Committee	1977	Box 0030
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Academic Appointments	1971-73	A1985-043,
			Box 0030
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Academic Appointments	1973	A1985-043,
	The Readenic Appointments	1773	Box 0030
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Academic Appointments	1974-75	A1985-043,
			Box 0030
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
-	File - Academic Appointments	1974-76	A1985-043,
	Tr · · · · ·		Box 0030
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Humanities Research Council of	1064.75	
		1964-75	A1985-043,
	Canada		Box 0031
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Social Sciences Research Council	1964-75	A1985-043,
	of Canada - Research		Box 0031
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - School of Social Work	1971-75	A1985-043,
	THE - SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WOLK	17/1-13	Box 0031
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Arts Users Committee - St. John's	1969-72	A1985-043,
	College Additions		Box 0031
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Arts Users Committee - St. Paul's	1970-72	A1985-043,
	College Additions	17,0,12	Box 0031
	Conege / Idditions		A1985-043,
			· ·
		1050.50	File 0005
	File - Arts Users Committee - St. Paul's	1970-72	A1985-043,
	College Additions		Box 0031

		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Canadian Consortium for Social	1975-76	A1985-043,
Research - Research		Box 0032
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Arts and Science Building	1966	A1985-043,
Committee - Fletcher Argue Building		Box 0032
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Committee on Building and	1943-50	A1985-043,
Accomodations		Box 0032
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1970	A1985-043,
		Box 0032
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1970	A1985-043,
		Box 0032
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1970	A1985-043,
		Box 0033
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1970	A1985-043,
		Box 0033
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1970	A1985-043,
	-5,10	Box 0033
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1970	A1985-043,
The This space 2 unumg commune	1,7,0	Box 0033
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1971	A1985-043,
The This space 2 unumg commune	2,7,2	Box 0033
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1971	A1985-043,
The This space Bunding Committee	17/1	Box 0034
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1972-73	A1985-043,
The This Space Building Committee	17,2,0	Box 0034
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Arts Space Building Committee	1974	A1985-043,
The This Space Building Committee	1/17	Box 0034
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
<u> </u>		1 110 0003

	E1 1 6 5 11 2 2 1	1075.75		1100# 6:5
	File - Arts Space Building Committee	1975-76		A1985-043,
				Box 0034
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Arts Space Building Committee	1975		A1985-043,
				Box 0035
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Arts Space Planning Committee -	1967-73	ı	A1985-043,
	Departmental Submissions			Box 0035
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Receptions	1971-76		A1985-043,
	The receptions	17/1 /0		Box 0035
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Statistics Canada - Annual Report -	1973		A1985-043,
	Faculty Submissions	1973		Box 0035
	racuity Submissions			A1985-043,
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Ella Danasterant 1 A J. Janes	1072.79		File 0004
	File - Departmental Advisors	1973-78		A1985-043,
				Box 0035
				A1985-043,
		_		File 0005
	File - Academic Staffing Policy	1970-76		A1985-043,
				Box 0036
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Senate Committee on Applications	1963-68		A1985-043,
	for Standing			Box 0036
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Staff Support	1961-74		A1985-043,
				Box 0036
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
	File - Professor Course Evaluations	1971-77		A1985-043,
				Box 0036
				A1985-043,
				File 0006
	File - Telephone Service	1972-73		A1985-043,
	1			Box 0036
				A1985-043,
				File 0007
	File - Committee on Student Discipline	1974-76	Confidential	A1985-043,
	- no commune on student suscipline	-270	Communi	Box 0036
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Student Record Systems	1973-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
	The - Student Record Systems	17/3-/4	Communitian	Box 0036
				A1985-043,
	Til G + Til G	1070 71	0 61 41	File 0003
	File - Senate Tenure Committee	1970-71	Confidential	A1985-043,
i	I			Box 0036

		_	A1985-043, File 0008
File - Senate Tenure Committee	1971-72	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0037 A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Senate Tenure Committee	1971-72	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0037
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Senate Tenure Committee	1972-73	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0037
			A1985-043, File 0003
File - Senate Tenure Committee	1972-73	Confidential	A1985-043,
File - Senate Tenure Committee	1972-73	Confidential	Box 0038
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Senate Tenure Committee	1972-73	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0038
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Senate Tenure Committee	1972-73	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0038
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Senate Tenure Committee	1973-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0038
			A1985-043,
7711 671 111	10.62.76		File 0004
File - Timetables	1963-76		A1985-043,
			Box 0039 A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Enrolment Quotas - Review	1973		A1985-043,
The - Emolinent Quotas - Review	1973		Box 0039
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Fund Raising - United Way	1972-73		A1985-043,
Campaign			Box 0039
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - University and Community	1969-71		A1985-043,
Council			Box 0039
			A1985-043,
	1050.51		File 0004
File - Committee to Review University	1970-71		A1985-043,
Government			Box 0039
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File University Create Commission	1067.76		A 1095 042
File - University Grants Commission	1967-76		A1985-043,
File - University Grants Commission	1967-76		A1985-043, Box 0039 A1985-043,

	Tru C to B to C	1001.00	1.100 7.010
	File - Committee on Revision of	1934-39	A1985-043,
	University Act		Box 0039
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
	File - University of Manitoba Press	1968-77	A1985-043,
			Box 0039
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - University Information Systems	1973-77	A1985-043,
			Box 0040
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - University of Manitoba Students	1954-76	A1985-043,
	Union	1934-70	Box 0040
	Cilion		A1985-043,
			,
	Till II i carrie	1050 75	File 0002
	File - University of Winnipeg	1959-75	A1985-043,
			Box 0040
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Office of the President - Vice	1973-76	A1985-043,
	President		Box 0040
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Western Canadian Deans of Arts	1968-70	A1985-043,
	and Science Conference		Box 0040
	and serence connections		A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Western Canadian Deans of Arts	1970-76	A1985-043,
	and Science Conference	1770-70	Box 0040
	and science conference		A1985-043,
			File 0006
	E'l C 1D 4 1	1070 74	
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1972-74	A1985-043,
	Committee - Women's Studies		Box 0041
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Department of English - Proposed	1966-69	A1985-043,
	English English Language Writing Clinic		Box 0041
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Grants and Awards - Zubek	1972-74	A1985-043,
	Research		Box 0041
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Summer and Evening Session	1953-65	A1985-043,
	Committee - Curriculum Proposals		Box 0041
	Committee Confidence in Troposado		A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File Summer and Evening Session	1969-70	A1985-043,
	File - Summer and Evening Session	1707-70	,
	Committee - Division of Continuing		Box 0041
	Education		A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Summer and Evening Session	1973-78	A1985-043,
	Committee - Division of Continuing		Box 0041
i	Education		

		A1985-043, File 0006
File - Summer and Evening Session	1966-68	A1985-043,
Committee - Division of Continuing	1900-00	Box 0042
Education		A1985-043,
Education		File 0001
File - Convocations	1961-76	A1985-043,
The - Convocations	1901-70	Box 0042
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Senate Core Committee on	1970-71	A1985-043,
Reorganization of Secondary Schools	1970-71	Box 0042
Reorganization of Secondary Schools		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Joint Board/ Senate Committee on	1973-76	A1985-043,
Release of Information - Cori Report	1973-70	Box 0042
Release of information - Con Report		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Budgets - Programme Costs	1952-71	A1985-043,
The - Budgets - Hogramme Costs	1932-71	Box 0042
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - University Counselling Service	1961-69	A1985-043,
The - University Counselling Service	1901-09	Box 0042
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Senate Committee on Masters of	1975-76	A1985-043,
Public Affairs Programme	1973-70	Box 0042
1 done Arrans i rogramme		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Senate Committee on Masters of	1976-77	A1985-043,
Public Affairs Programme	1770-77	Box 0042
Tuone ratans trogramme		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Curriculum Committee - Course	1935-37	A1985-043,
Changes	1733-37	Box 0043
Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1957-68	A1985-043,
Committee	1937 00	Box 0043
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1972	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes	1972	Box 0043
Committee Troposed Course Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1972	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes	-/1-	Box 0043
Troposed Course Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1973	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes	1/10	Box 0043
Committee Troposed Course Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0005
		1 110 0003

<u>-</u>		
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1973	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0044
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1973	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0044
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1974	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0044
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1974	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0044
1		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1975	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes	1773	Box 0045
Committee Troposed Course Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Budget Committee Meetings	1976	A1985-043,
The - Budget Committee Meetings	1970	Box 0045
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Budgets - Capital Funds Allocation	1973-74	A1985-043,
File - Budgets - Capital Funds Anocation	1975-74	Box 0045
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File D. Leater Control F. and Alleasting	1072.76	
File - Budgets - Capital Funds Allocation	1973-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0045
		A1985-043,
Fil B il dilati C in	1071 70	File 0004
File - Presidential Advisory Committee	1971-72	A1985-043,
on Summer and Evening Sessions		Box 0045
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Presidential Advisory Committee	1971-72	A1985-043,
on Summer and Evening Sessions -		Box 0045
Curriculum Proposals		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Presidential Advisory Committee	1973-76	A1985-043,
on Summer and Evening Sessions -		Box 0046
Curriculum Proposals		A1985-043,
		File 0001
 File - Committee on Academic Calendar	1962-66	A1985-043,
- Revision of Academic Year Proposals		Box 0046
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Academic Calendar - Revisions	1955-71	A1985-043,
		Box 0046
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
1		
File - Academic Calendar - Revisions	1971-72	A1985-043,

			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Academic Calendar - Revisions	1972-76		A1985-043,
			Box 0046
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Canada Council - Research	1970-75	,	A1985-043,
			Box 0047
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Association of Universities and	1971-74		A1985-043,
Colleges of Canada - Annual Meeting			Box 0047
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Association of Universities and	1975		A1985-043,
Colleges of Canada - Annual Meeting			Box 0047
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Academic Grants and Awards	1972-75		A1985-043,
			Box 0047
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Office Administration	1969-76		A1985-043,
The Office Hammistration	1707 70		Box 0047
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Student Government - Arts Student	1972-76		A1985-043,
Body Council	17/2 /0		Box 0047
Body Council			A1985-043,
			File 0009
File - Senate Committee on Approvals	1974-76	Confidential	A1985-043,
The Benate Committee on Approvais	17/4 /0	Confidential	Box 0047
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Academic Appointments	1975-76	Confidential	A1985-043,
The - Academic Appointments	1975-70	Comidential	Box 0047
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Academic Appointments	1972-76	Confidential	A1985-043,
File - Academic Appointments	1972-70	Confidential	Box 0047
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Alumni Association	1952-75		
THE - AIUIIIII ASSOCIATION	1734-13		A1985-043, Box 0048
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
Eila Association of Universities and	1070.72		
File - Association of Universities and	1970-72		A1985-043,
Colleges of Canada			Box 0048
			A1985-043,
File Association CC 24	1067.76		File 0002
File - Association of Commonwealth	1967-76		A1985-043,
Universities - Academic Staff in the			Box 0048
United Kingdom			A1985-043,
			File 0003

Tucuity of 1		
File - Board of Graduate Studies	1979	A1985-043,
		Box 0048
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Faculty Council of Graduate	1976-79	A1985-043,
Studies		Box 0048
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Faculty Council of Graduate	1976-79	A1985-043,
Studies		Box 0048
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1977	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes	2271	Box 0048
Committee Proposed Course Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1977	A1985-043,
	1977	Box 0049
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		
		A1985-043,
	1070 71	File 0001
File - Course Enrolment	1973-74	A1985-043,
		Box 0049
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Registration	1974-75	A1985-043,
		Box 0049
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Registration	1975-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0049
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Office of Institutional Analysis -	1974-78	A1985-043,
UNICOM Report		Box 0050
·		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1978	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes	1770	Box 0050
Committee Troposed Course Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File Course and Programme Approvals	1079	A1985-043,
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1978	
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0050
		A1985-043,
True Co. 17	1070	File 0003
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1978	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0050
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1978	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0051
I		A1985-043,
		A1705-0 1 5,
		File 0001
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1978	

			A1985-043,
Fil C 1B	1077		File 0002
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1977		A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes			Box 0051
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1977		A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes			Box 0051
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1977		A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes			Box 0052
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Academic Appointments	1970		A1985-043,
			Box 0052
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Academic Appointments	1976		A1985-043,
			Box 0052
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Staff Support	1974-76		A1985-043,
			Box 0052
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Course Enrolment	1971-72		A1985-043,
			Box 0052
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Academic Appointments	1976-81	'	A1985-043,
			Box 0052
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Course Enrolment	1972-73	,	A1985-043,
			Box 0053
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Course Enrolment	1973-75		A1985-043,
			Box 0053
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Budgets	1974-81		A1985-043,
			Box 0053
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Budgets - UNICOM Report	1973-78		A1985-043,
	· •		Box 0053
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Academic Staff Birthdates	n.d.	Confidential	A1985-043,
The Treasume Start Brandates		Communition	Box 0053
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
 ļ			1100001

		1	
File - Tenure Policy Procedure	1972-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0054
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Tenure Bylaw Implementation	1968-72		A1985-043,
			Box 0054
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation	1971	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0054
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation	1972	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0055
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Tenure Recommendation	1972	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0055
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation	1973	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0055
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation	1974	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0055
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Adjunct Professors	1972-76		A1985-043,
			Box 0056
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Schedules/Timetables	1966-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0056
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Appeals Committee - Academic	1973-76		A1985-043,
Regulations			Box 0056
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Academic Regulations Policy	1973-75		A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0056
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Academic Regulations Policy	1975-76		A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0056
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Academic Regulations Policy	1972		A1985-043,
Committee - Honors Programme			Box 0056
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Committee on the Academic	1972-73		A1985-043,
Evaluation of Student Course Work			Box 0056

		A1985-043, File 0007
File - Committee on the Academic	1971-76	A1985-043,
Evaluation of Student Course Work		Box 0056
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Absentee Reports - Support Staff	1971-72	A1985-043,
The Mosenice Reports Support Start	17/1 /2	Box 0057
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Absentee Reports - Support Staff	1972-73	A1985-043,
The - Absence Reports - Support Start	1972-73	Box 0057
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Absentee Reports - Support Staff	1973-74	A1985-043,
rile - Absentee Reports - Support Starr	1973-74	Box 0057
		A1985-043,
Fil Al D G G G	1074.75	File 0003
File - Absentee Reports - Support Staff	1974-75	A1985-043,
		Box 0057
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Dean's Council	1973	A1985-043,
		Box 0057
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Absentee Reports - Support Staff	1975-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0058
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Absentee Reports - Support Staff	1976-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0058
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Arts and Science Admissions	1969-70	A1985-043,
Committee - Admission Requirements		Box 0058
-		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Admission Requirements	1973-76	A1985-043,
•		Box 0058
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1971	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0058
Troposed Course Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1971	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes	1//1	Box 0059
Committee - Froposed Course Changes		A1985-043,
		File 0001
Eile Course and Dream A 1	1071	
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1971	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0059
		A1985-043,
		File 0002

1 dealty of 1		
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1971	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0059
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1976	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0059
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Curriculum Review Committee -	1967-70	A1985-043,
Course Changes		Box 0059
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Appointments - Dean of Arts	1976-77	A1985-043,
Selection Committee	1970 17	Box 0059
Selection Committee		A1985-043,
		File 0006
Eila Course and Draggemen Americals	1975	
File - Course and Programme Approvals Committee - Proposed Course Changes	1973	A1985-043,
Committee - Proposed Course Changes		Box 0060
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Admissions - Faculty of Dentistry -	1962-70	A1985-043,
Selection Committee		Box 0060
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Faculty of Education	1937-72	A1985-043,
		Box 0060
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Visiting Professors	1972-73	A1985-043,
		Box 0060
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Visiting Professors	1974-75	A1985-043,
		Box 0060
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Visiting Professors	1975-76	A1985-043,
,		Box 0060
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Senate Education, Arts Science	1968-71	A1985-043,
Liaison Committee - Integration of	1700 /1	Box 0060
Education, Arts, and Science Courses		A1985-043,
Education, 11tts, and Science Courses		File 0007
File - Office Hours	1975-76	
rile - Office flouis	17/3-/0	A1985-043, Box 0060
		A1985-043,
	1076 77	File 0008
File - Dean's Search Criteria	1976-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0060
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Advisory Council on the Status of	1974	A1985-043,
Women on Campus		Box 0060

		A1985-043,
		File 0010
File - Dean's Council	1974-78	A1985-043,
		Box 0060
		A1985-043,
		File 0011
File - Senate Committee on Admissions	1968-69	A1985-043,
		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Senate Committee on Admissions	1969-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Senate Committee on Admissions	1970-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - University of Manitoba Book Store	1941-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Brandon University	1971-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Brandon University - Four Year	1971-74	A1985-043,
Programme Proposals		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges -	1968-75	A1985-043,
Canadian Nazarene College		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges -	1970-77	A1985-043,
Canadian Mennonite Bible College		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Association of Universities and	1970	A1985-043,
Colleges of Canada		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Faculty of Agriculture	1968-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0010
File - Student Government - Arts and	1947-71	A1985-043,
Science Student Body Council		Box 0061
		A1985-043,
		File 0011
File - Student Government - Arts Student	1971-72	
File - Student Government - Arts Student Body Council	1971-72	A1985-043,
File - Student Government - Arts Student Body Council	1971-72	

T:: 0.1 1.04	1050 50	11007.010
File - School of Art	1950-69	A1985-043,
		Box 0062
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Senate Committee on Approvals	1973	A1985-043,
		Box 0062
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of Applied	1974-76	A1985-043,
Mathamatics		Box 0062
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Budgets	1977	A1985-043,
		Box 0062
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1979-80	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0062
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Budgets - Inequities Fund	1976-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0062
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Budgets - Salaries and Wage	1974-78	A1985-043,
Increases		Box 0062
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Budgets	1978-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0063
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Budgets	1978-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0063
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Budgets	1979-80	A1985-043,
The Budgets	1979 00	Box 0063
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Budgets - Statements by	1977-78	A1985-043,
Department Statements by	=	Box 0063
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Budgets - Statements by	1977-78	A1985-043,
Department	1711 10	Box 0063
Department		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Budgets - Statements by	1978-79	A1985-043,
Department	1710-17	Box 0063
Department		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Budgets - Capital Funds Allocation	1975-76	A1985-043,
File - Duugets - Capital Funds Allocation	17/3-/0	A1985-043, Box 0063
		D0X 0003

		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Budgets - Capital Funds Allocation	1977-78	A1985-043,
		Box 0063
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Budgets - Capital Funds Allocation	1978-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0063
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Budgets - Capital Funds Allocation	1978-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0063
		A1985-043,
		File 0010
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1954-55	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1955-56	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1956-57	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1957-58	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1958-59	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1959-60	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1960-61	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1961-62	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
	_	File 0008
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1962-63	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1962-63	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0010

Eile Dedasta Calminaiona ha	1064.65	A 1005 042
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1964-65	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0011
File - Budgets - Submissions by	1965-66	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0012
File - Budgets - Statements by	1966-67	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0013
File - Budgets - Statements by	1967-68	A1985-043,
Department Statements by	1707 00	Box 0064
Bepartment		A1985-043,
		File 0014
File - Budgets - Statements by	1968-69	A1985-043,
,	1908-09	,
Department		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0015
File - Budgets	1964-68	A1985-043,
		Box 0064
		A1985-043,
		File 0016
File - Faculty Council	1972-73	A1985-043,
		Box 0065
		A1985-043,
		File 0001C
File - Budgets	1968-69	
File - Curriculum Review Committee	26877	A1985-043,
The Currentian Review Committee	20077	Box 0065
		A1985-043,
		File 0002B
El. D. L. C.	1070 71	THE 0002B
File - Budgets - Statements by	1970-71	
Department		
File - Budgets - Statements by	1967-68	A1985-043,
Department		Box 0065
Department		Box 0065 A1985-043,
Department		Box 0065
Pile - Budgets - Statements by	1972-74	Box 0065 A1985-043,
File - Budgets - Statements by	1972-74	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003
	1972-74	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065
File - Budgets - Statements by	1972-74	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043,
File - Budgets - Statements by Department		Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004
File - Budgets - Statements by	1972-74	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043,
File - Budgets - Statements by Department		Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065
File - Budgets - Statements by Department		Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043,
File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Budgets	1968-69	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0005
File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Budgets File - Budgets		Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043,
File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Budgets	1968-69	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043, Box 0065
File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Budgets File - Budgets	1968-69	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043,
File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Budgets File - Budgets - Statements by Department	1968-69	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043, Box 0065
File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Budgets File - Budgets	1968-69	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043,
File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Budgets File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Advisory Committee on Phd.	1968-69	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0007
File - Budgets - Statements by Department File - Budgets File - Budgets - Statements by Department	1968-69	Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, Box 0065 A1985-043, File 0007 A1985-043,

	Fil D I + G + + 1	10.00.70	11005.042
	File - Budgets - Statements by	1969-70 Confidential	A1985-043,
	Department		Box 0065
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1970	A1985-043,
	Committee		Box 0066
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1971	A1985-043,
	Committee	1971	Box 0066
	Committee		A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File Course and Programme Approvals	1968-70	A1985-043,
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1908-70	
	Committee		Box 0066
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Canadian Association of University	1958-59	A1985-043,
	Teachers - Dismissals		Box 0066
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Continuing Education	1975-79	A1985-043,
			Box 0067
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Continuing Education - Extension	1976-78	A1985-043,
	Services	1770-76	Box 0067
	Scrvices		A1985-043,
		1076	File 0002
	File - Conference on Continuing	1976	A1985-043,
	Education		Box 0067
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Continuing Education - Summer	1975-80	A1985-043,
	Session		Box 0067
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Continuing Education - Summer	1975-80	A1985-043,
	Session		Box 0067
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
-	File - Continuing Education - Faculty	1976-78	A1985-043,
	Involvement by Department	1710 10	Box 0067
	Involvement by Department		A1985-043,
			File 0006
		1077.00	
	File - Summer Session Committee	1975-80	A1985-043,
			Box 0068
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Department of Anthropology - Phd.	1977-78	A1985-043,
	Programme Proposal		Box 0068
	_		A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Department of Anthropology - Phd.	1977-78	A1985-043,
	Programme Proposal	27.7.70	Box 0068
	110514111110 11040341		D 07 0000

			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Undergraduate Studies - Bachelor	1974-78	A1985-043,
	of Arts Four Year Programme Proposals		Box 0068
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Undergraduate Studies - Bachelor	1978-80	A1985-043,
	of Arts Four Year Programme Proposals		Box 0068
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Bachelor of Arts Honours Degree	1967-77	A1985-043,
			Box 0069
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Bachelor of Arts Honours Degree	1975-78	A1985-043,
			Box 0069
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Administrative Studies Programme	1975-77	A1985-043,
			Box 0069
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Graduate Studies - Joint Masters	1975-77	A1985-043,
	Programme - Masters of Public Affairs		Box 0069
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Presidential Advisory Committee	1974-75	A1985-043,
	on Special Mature Student Projects -		Box 0069
	Mature Students		A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Space Utilization - Office	1976-79	A1985-043,
	Assignments		Box 0069
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	File - Space Utilization - Office	1976	A1985-043,
	Assignments		Box 0070
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Academic Appointments - Joint	1975-76	A1985-043,
	Board/Senate Committee to Study the		Box 0070
	Twelve Month Academic Appointment		A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Administrative Staff - Department	1978	A1985-043,
	Heads		Box 0070
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Joint Board/ Senate Committee on	1975-78	A1985-043,
	University Priorities		Box 0070
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Committee on Registrations	1975	A1985-043,
			Box 0070
			A1985-043,
I			File 0005

TRU C T 1 2	1070	11007.012
File - Course Enrolment Statistics	1979	A1985-043,
		Box 0070
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Space Utilization - Classroom	1974-75	A1985-043,
Assignments		Box 0070
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Department of Anthropology -	1958-64	A1985-043,
Correspondence with Department of		Box 0070
Sociology		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Student Records Office	1974-78	A1985-043,
		Box 0071
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Teaching Improvement Committee	1971-73	A1985-043,
The reading improvement committee		Box 0071
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Department of Anthropology -	1965-67	A1985-043,
Correspondence with Department of	1903-07	Box 0071
		A1985-043,
Sociology		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	10.00.00	File 0003
File - Department of Anthropology	1968-69	A1985-043,
		Box 0071
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of Anthropology	1969-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0072
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Department of Anthropology -	1970-71	A1985-043,
Status of Linguistics Studies		Box 0072
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Department of Anthropology -	1971-72	A1985-043,
Course Curriculum Changes		Box 0072
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Department of Anthropology	1972-73	A1985-043,
		Box 0072
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of Anthropology	1973-74	A1985-043,
		Box 0073
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Department of Anthropology	1974-75	A1985-043,
The - Department of Antinopology	1717-13	Box 0073
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
Ello Domontos ant of Audinos also	1076 77	
File - Department of Anthropology	1976-77 Confidential	A1985-043,
		Box 0073

-		_	A1985-043, File 0003
File - Department of Anthropology - Phd.	1977-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Programme Proposal	1977 70	Commun.	Box 0073
1 2			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Anthropology - Phd.	1977-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Programme Proposal			Box 0073
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of Anthropology - Phd.	1978-79		A1985-043,
Programme Proposal Approval	-,,,,,,		Box 0074
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Anthropology	1979-80		A1985-043,
The Department of Finance perogy	1979 00		Box 0074
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Classics	1955-69		A1985-043,
The Beparement of Classics	1755 07		Box 0074
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Classics	1970-79		A1985-043,
The - Department of Classics	1710-17		Box 0074
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Economics	1961-69		A1985-043,
The - Department of Economics	1901-09		Box 0074
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of Economics	1969-73		A1985-043,
The - Department of Economics	1909-73		Box 0075
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Economics	1973-78		A1985-043,
The - Department of Economics	1975-76		Box 0075
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Economics	1978-79		A1985-043,
The - Department of Economics	1970-79		Box 0075
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Economics	1979-81		A1985-043,
The - Department of Economics	17/7-01		Box 0075
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
 File - Department of English	1953-65		A1985-043,
The - Department of English	1733-03		Box 0076
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
Eila Danartmant of Emplish	1066 60		
File - Department of English	1966-69		A1985-043,
			Box 0076
			A1985-043,
			File 0002

 T dealty of			
File - Department of English	1970-71		A1985-043,
			Box 0076
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of English - Masters	1970		A1985-043,
Programme Proposal			Box 0076
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of English	1971-73		A1985-043,
			Box 0076
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of English	1973-74		A1985-043,
The Department of English	1970 7.		Box 0077
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of English	1974-75		A1985-043,
The - Department of English	17/4-73		Box 0077
			A1985-043,
TI D	1075 70	1	File 0003
File - Department of English	1975-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0077
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of English - Essay	1978		A1985-043,
Writing			Box 0077
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of English	1978-79		A1985-043,
			Box 0077
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Department of English	1979-81		A1985-043,
	-,,,		Box 0077
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Film and Theatre Programme	1977-78		A1985-043,
The - Thin and Theatre Programme	1977-76		Box 0077
			A1985-043,
Ela Danadou et CE 12 1 Di 1	1072	Clam C! 1 ! 1	File 0008
File - Department of English - Phd.	1972	Confidential	A1985-043,
Dissertation			Box 0077
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Film and Theatre Programme	1978-80		A1985-043,
			Box 0078
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of French	1937-70		A1985-043,
			Box 0078
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - French Language Studies	1970-71		A1985-043,
The Trenen Language Studies	1710 11		Box 0078
			DOX 0070

<u> </u>		
		A1985-043,
 		File 0003
 File - Spanish Language Studies	1973-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0078
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of French and Spanish	1976-80	A1985-043,
		Box 0078
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Department of Geography	1949=63	A1985-043,
		Box 0078
		A1985-043,
		File 0006C
File - Department of Geography	1973-79	
File - Department of Geography	1964-68	A1985-043,
		Box 0079
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
 File - Department of Geography	1969-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0079
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Department of Geography	1970-71	A1985-043,
		Box 0079
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Department of Geography	1971-72	A1985-043,
		Box 0079
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of Geography	1972-73	A1985-043,
		Box 0079
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Department of Geography	1979-80	A1985-043,
		Box 0080
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Department of German	1946-71	A1985-043,
		Box 0080
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Department of German	1946-71	A1985-043,
_		Box 0080
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Department of German	1972-74	A1985-043,
_		Box 0080
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of German	1974-75	A1985-043,
		Box 0080
		A1985-043,
		,

F1 B	1077.70	11007.042
File - Department of German	1975-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0081
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Department of History	1954-66	A1985-043,
		Box 0081
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Department of History	1968-69	A1985-043,
		Box 0081
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Department of History	1969-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0081
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of History	1967-68	A1985-043,
		Box 0082
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Department of History	1970-71	A1985-043,
The Beparament of History	1770 71	Box 0082
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Department of History	1971-77	A1985-043,
File - Department of History	19/1-//	Box 0082
		A1985-043,
F'l. Day day at a CH' day	1077 70	File 0003
File - Department of History	1977-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0082
		A1985-043,
	1050 00	File 0004
File - Department of History	1979=82	A1985-043,
		Box 0082
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Department of Icelandic Studies	1951-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0083
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Department of Icelandic Studies	1970-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0083
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Modern Language Laboratories	1962-78	A1985-043,
		Box 0083
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Department of Native Studies	1974-78	A1985-043,
1		Box 0083
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of Native Studies	1978-79	A1985-043,
The Department of France Studies	1710 17	Box 0083
		D 0X 0003

		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Department of Native Studies	1979-80	A1985-043,
		Box 0083
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Department of Near Eastern and	1950-70	A1985-043,
Judaic Studies		Box 0084
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Department of Near Eastern and	1970-71	A1985-043,
Judaic Studies		Box 0084
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Department of Near Eastern and	1971-72	A1985-043,
Judaic Studies		Box 0084
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Department of Near Eastern and	1972-73	A1985-043,
Judaic Studies		Box 0084
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of Near Eastern and	1973-77	A1985-043,
Judaic Studies		Box 0084
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Department of Near Eastern and	1977-79	A1985-043,
Judaic Studies		Box 0084
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Department of Philosophy	1947-63	A1985-043,
		Box 0084
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Department of Philosophy	1964-65	A1985-043,
		Box 0084
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Department of Philosophy	1966-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0085
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Department of Philosophy	1970-71	A1985-043,
		Box 0085
		A1985-043,
True De la comita	1071.70	File 0002
File - Department of Philosophy	1971-72	A1985-043,
		Box 0085
		A1985-043,
Till D	1072.72	File 0003
File - Department of Philosophy	1972-73	A1985-043,
		Box 0085
		A1985-043,
		File 0004

	File - Department of Philosophy	1973-74	A1985-043,
			Box 0086
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Department of Philosophy	1974-75	A1985-043,
			Box 0086
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Department of Philosophy	1975-76	A1985-043,
			Box 0086
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Department of Philosophy	19761976-77	A1985-043,
			Box 0086
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Department of Philosophy	1977-78	A1985-043,
			Box 0086
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Department of Philosophy	1978-79	A1985-043,
			Box 0086
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	File - Department of Political Studies	1960-70	A1985-043,
			Box 0086
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
	File - Department of Political Studies	1970-71	A1985-043,
			Box 0086
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - Department of Political Studies	1971-72	A1985-043,
			Box 0087
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Department of Political Studies	1972-73	A1985-043,
			Box 0087
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Department of Political Studies	1973-74	A1985-043,
			Box 0087
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Department of Political Studies	1974-75	A1985-043,
			Box 0087
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Department of Political Studies	1975-76	A1985-043,
			Box 0087
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Department of Political Studies	1976-77	A1985-043,
1			Box 0087

r		1		
				A1985-043,
	T1 D	1077.50		File 0006
	File - Department of Political Studies	1977-78		A1985-043,
				Box 0087
				A1985-043,
				File 0007
	File - Department of Political Studies	1978-79		A1985-043,
				Box 0087
				A1985-043,
				File 0008
	File - Department of Political Studies	1979-80		A1985-043,
				Box 0087
				A1985-043,
				File 0009
	File - Department of Psychology -	1965-68		A1985-043,
	Psychological Service Center Proposal			Box 0087
				A1985-043,
				File 0010
	File - Psychological Service Center	1971-72	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0087
				A1985-043,
				File 0011
	File - Psychological Service Center	1972-73	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0087
				A1985-043,
				File 0012
	File - Department of Psychology	1952-60		A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
				File 0007
	File - Department of Psychology	1963-66		A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
				File 0008
	File - Department of Psychology	1967		A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
				File 0009
	File - Psychological Service Center	1973-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Psychological Service Center	1974-75	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Psychological Service Center	1975-76	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Psychological Service Center	1977-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
1				File 0004

		1		
	File - Psychological Service Center	1978-79	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
	File - Psychological Service Center	1979-81	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0088
				A1985-043,
				File 0006
	File - Department of Psychology	1962		A1985-043,
				Box 0089
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Department of Psychology	1962		A1985-043,
				Box 0089
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Department of Psychology	1968-69		A1985-043,
	The Department of Foyendrogy	1,00 0,		Box 0089
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Department of Psychology	1968-69		A1985-043,
	The Beparament of Espendings	1700 07		Box 0089
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Department of Psychology	1968-69		A1985-043,
	The - Department of I sychology	1900-09		Box 0089
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
	File - Department of Psychology -	1970-71		A1985-043,
	Admission Appeal	1970-71		Box 0090
	Admission Appear			A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Department of Psychology	1968-69		A1985-043,
	The - Department of I sychology	1900-09		Box 0090
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Department of Psychology	1972-73		A1985-043,
	File - Department of Fsychology	1972-73		Box 0090
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Department of Psychology	1973-74		A1985-043,
	rife - Department of Psychology	17/3-/4		A1985-043, Box 0090
				A1985-043,
				A1985-043, File 0004
	Ella Danagturant of Dr. 1.1.1.	1074.75		
	File - Department of Psychology	1974-75		A1985-043,
				Box 0090
				A1985-043,
	Ella Danastini et a CD 1 1 1	1075.76		File 0005
	File - Department of Psychology	1975-76		A1985-043,
				Box 0090
				A1985-043,
		1076.77		File 0006
	File - Department of Psychology	1976-77		A1985-043,
1				Box 0090

			A1985-043,
Ela Danastraast (CD: 11-1-)	1077.70		File 0007
File - Department of Psychology	1977-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0090
			A1985-043,
Fil D CD . 1 1	1070.70		File 0008
File - Department of Psychology	1978-79		A1985-043,
			Box 0090
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
File - Department of Psychology	1979-80		A1985-043,
			Box 0091
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Psychology	1979-80		A1985-043,
			Box 0091
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Religion - Joint	1975		A1985-043,
Masters Proposal			Box 0091
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Religion - Joint	1972-75		A1985-043,
Masters Proposal			Box 0091
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of Psychology -	1978-80	Confidential	A1985-043,
Grievances			Box 0091
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Religion	1967-70		A1985-043,
			Box 0092
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Religion	1970-71		A1985-043,
			Box 0092
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Religion	1971-72		A1985-043,
			Box 0092
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Religion	1972-73		A1985-043,
			Box 0092
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Religion	1973-74		A1985-043,
			Box 0092
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of Religion	1974-75		A1985-043,
			Box 0092
			A1985-043,
			File 0006

File - Department of Religion 1975-76 A1985-043, Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0007
A 1985-043, File Department of Religion 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0092 A1985-043, File Department of Religion 1977-78 A1985-043, File Department of Religion 1978-79 A1985-043, File Department of Religion 1978-79 A1985-043, File Department of Religion 1978-80 A1985-043, File Department of Religion 1979-80 A1985-043, File Department of Religion 1979-80 A1985-043, File Department of Religion 1980-81 A1985-043, File Department of Religion 1980-81 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1949-75 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1972-74 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1972-74 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, File Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78
File - Department of Religion
File - Department of Religion
Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0008
A 1985-043, File 0008 File - Department of Religion 1977-78 A 1985-043, Box 0092 A 1985-043, Box 0092 A 1985-043, File 0009 A 1985-043, File 0009 A 1985-043, File 0010 A 1985-043, File 0010 A 1985-043, File 0010 A 1985-043, File 0011 File - Department of Religion 1979-80 A 1985-043, File 0011 A 1985-043, File 0011 A 1985-043, File 0011 File - Department of Religion 1980-81 A 1985-043, File 0001 A 1985-043, File 0001 A 1985-043, File 0001 A 1985-043, File 0002 A 1985-043, File 0002 A 1985-043, File 0002 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1972-74 A 1985-043, File 0002 A 1985-043, File 0003 A 1985-043, File 0003 A 1985-043, File 0000 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A 1985-043, File 0000 A 1985-043, File 00005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 A 1985-043, File 00005 A 1985-043, File 00005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A 1985-043, File 00005 A 1985-043, File 00005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A 1985-043, File 00005 A 1985-043, File 00005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A 1985-043, File 00006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 00006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 00006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 00006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 00006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 00006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A 1985-043, File 0006 File - Depa
File - Department of Religion 1977-78 A1985-043, Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0000
File - Department of Religion 1977-78 A1985-043, Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0000 File - Department of Religion 1978-79 A1985-043, File 0010 File - Department of Religion 1979-80 A1985-043, File 0010 File - Department of Religion 1979-80 A1985-043, Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0011 File - Department of Religion 1980-81 A1985-043, File 0001 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1949-75 A1985-043, File 0001 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1972-74 A1985-043, File 0002 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A1985-043, File 0003 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A1985-043, File 0003 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043, File 0006
Box 0092
A1985-043, File 0009
File - Department of Religion 1978-79 A1985-043, Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0010
File - Department of Religion File - Department of Slavic Studies
Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0010
A1985-043, File 0010
File - Department of Religion 1979-80 A1985-043, Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0011
File - Department of Religion
Box 0092 A1985-043, File 0011
A1985-043, File 0011
File - Department of Religion 1980-81 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0001 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1949-75 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0002 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1972-74 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0003 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043, File 0006
File - Department of Religion File - Department of Religion File - Department of Slavic Studies
Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0001
A1985-043, File 0001 File - Department of Slavic Studies
File - Department of Slavic Studies 1949-75 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0002
File - Department of Slavic Studies
Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0002
A1985-043, File 0002 File - Department of Slavic Studies A1985-043, File 0006
File - Department of Slavic Studies
File - Department of Slavic Studies
Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0003 File - Department of Slavic Studies
A1985-043, File 0003 File - Department of Slavic Studies A1985-043, File 0006
File - Department of Slavic Studies 1974-75 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
File - Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 File - Department of Slavic Studies File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Department of Slavic Studies
A1985-043, File 0004 File - Department of Slavic Studies A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies
File - Department of Slavic Studies
File - Department of Slavic Studies 1975-76 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
A1985-043, File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
File 0005 File - Department of Slavic Studies File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
File - Department of Slavic Studies 1976-77 A1985-043, Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
Box 0093 A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
A1985-043, File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
File 0006 File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
File - Department of Slavic Studies 1977-78 A1985-043,
A1985-043,
File 0007
File - Department of Slavic Studies 1978-81 A1985-043,
Box 0093
A1985-043,
File 0008
File - Department of Slavic Studies 1965-71 A1985-043,
Box 0094

		A1985-043, File 0001
File - Department of Sociology - Phd.	1972	A1985-043,
Programme Proposals	-7.1-	Box 0094
8		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Department of Sociology	1973-74	A1985-043,
	-,,,,,,	Box 0094
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Department of Sociology	1974-75	A1985-043,
1		Box 0094
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Department of Sociology	1975-76	A1985-043,
1		Box 0094
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Department of Sociology	1976-77	A1985-043,
1		Box 0094
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Department of Sociology	1977-78	A1985-043,
		Box 0094
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Department of Sociology	1978-79	A1985-043,
		Box 0094
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Department of Sociology	1979-80	A1985-043,
		Box 0094
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1970-72	A1985-043,
Paul's College		Box 0095
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1972-73	A1985-043,
Paul's College		Box 0095
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1973-74	A1985-043,
Paul's College		Box 0095
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1973-74	A1985-043,
Paul's College		Box 0095
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1975-79	A1985-043,
Paul's College		Box 0095
		A1985-043,
		File 0005

	File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1971-73		A1985-043,
	John's College			Box 0095
				A1985-043,
				File 0006
	File - University College	1958-69		A1985-043,
				Box 0095
				A1985-043,
				File 0008
	File - Affiliated Campus Colleges - St.	1973-79	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Paul's College			Box 0095
				A1985-043,
				File 0007
	File - University College	1970-73		A1985-043,
				Box 0096
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - University College	1973-77		A1985-043,
				Box 0096
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Provost Search Committee -	1977-78		A1985-043,
	University College			Box 0096
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - University College	1977-79		A1985-043,
				Box 0096
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Faculty of Arts and Science -	1969		A1985-043,
	Seperation			Box 0096
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
	File - Faculty of Arts and Science -	1968-69		A1985-043,
	Seperation			Box 0096
				A1985-043,
				File 0006
	File - Bylaws - Department Councils	1972-77		A1985-043,
				Box 0097
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Bylaws - Department Councils	1972-77		A1985-043,
				Box 0097
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Department Heads	1971-77		A1985-043,
				Box 0097
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Administrative Staff - Department	1965-69		A1985-043,
	Heads			Box 0097
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Administrative Staff - Department	1970		A1985-043,
1	Heads			Box 0097

<u> </u>	A1985-043,
	A1985-043, File 0005
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1971	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0098
Tieaus	A1985-043,
	File 0001
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1972	A1985-043,
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1972 Heads	A1983-045, Box 0098
neaus	A1985-043,
F'1 A 1 ' ' ' C' CC D	File 0002
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1974	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0098
	A1985-043,
	File 0003
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1974	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0098
	A1985-043,
	File 0004
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1974	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0098
	A1985-043,
	File 0005
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1974	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0098
	A1985-043,
	File 0006
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1972	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0099
	A1985-043,
	File 0001
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1972	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0099
	A1985-043,
	File 0002
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1973	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0099
	A1985-043,
	File 0003
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1973	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0099
Houds	A1985-043,
	File 0004
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1975	A1985-043,
Heads	A1985-045, Box 0099
Heads	A1985-043,
	File 0005
Eile Administrative Cocco Department 1075	
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1975	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0100
	A1985-043,
T21 41 1 1 2 2 22 2	File 0001
File - Administrative Staff - Department 1975	A1985-043,
Heads	Box 0100
	A1985-043,
	File 0002

File - Administrative Staff - Department	1976	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0100
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1976	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0100
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1977	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0101
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1977	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0101
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1978	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0101
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1978	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0101
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1979	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0102
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1979	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0102
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1980	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0102
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Administrative Staff - Department	1981	A1985-043,
Heads		Box 0102
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Employee Relations Office -	1972-76	A1985-043,
Support Staff		Box 0102
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Faculty of Engineering	1966-67	A1985-043,
		Box 0102
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Committee on Examinations	1955-61	A1985-043,
		Box 0102
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Education Policy Committee	1958-61	A1985-043,
		Box 0103
<u> </u>	-	_ = === 0.102

	-	A1985-043, File 0001
Eile Edwarting Policy Committee	1062.66	
File - Education Policy Committee -	1962-66	A1985-043, Box 0103
Subcommittee Reports		
		A1985-043, File 0002
	1046.54	
File - Course Enrolment Statistics	1946-54	A1985-043,
		Box 0103
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Course Enrolment Statistics	1963-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0103
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Course Enrolment Statistics	1964-72	A1985-043,
		Box 0103
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Course Enrolment Statistics	1965-70	A1985-043,
		Box 0103
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Course Enrolment Statistics	1972-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0104
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Course Enrolment Statistics	1972-77	A1985-043,
		Box 0104
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Executive Committee of the	1965-67	A1985-043,
Faculty Council of Arts and Science		Box 0104
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Executive Committee of the	1969	A1985-043,
Faculty Council of Arts and Science		Box 0104
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Executive Committee of the	1969	A1985-043,
Faculty Council of Arts and Science		Box 0104
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Executive Committee of the	1969	A1985-043,
Faculty Council of Arts and Science		Box 0105
,		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Executive Committee of the	1969	A1985-043,
Faculty Council of Arts and Science		Box 0105
Tarany Country of This and Scionice		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Executive Committee of the	1966-69	A1985-043,
Faculty Council of Arts and Science	1700 07	Box 0105
1 active Council of Arts and Science		A1985-043,
		File 0003
		THE 0003

	El E di C in 64	1000 00	A 1005 042
	File - Executive Committee of the	1966-69	A1985-043,
	Faculty Council of Arts and Science		Box 0105
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1970	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0106
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Faculty Council of Arts	1970	A1985-043,
			Box 0106
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Faculty Council of Arts	1971	A1985-043,
	The Taculty Council of Airts	19/1	Box 0106
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	E'l. E. I. C I. C. A.	1072	
	File - Faculty Council of Arts	1972	A1985-043,
			Box 0106
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Faculty Council of Arts	1973	A1985-043,
			Box 0106
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Faculty Council of Arts	1973	A1985-043,
			Box 0107
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Executive Committee of the	1983-84	A1985-043,
	Faculty Council	1703 01	Box 0107
	Tucuity Council		A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Budgets - Professional	1982	A1985-043,
		1982	Box 0107
	Development Allowance - Names (A-G)		
	- Academic Development		A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Budgets - Professional	1982	A1985-043,
	Development Allowance - Names (H-P) -		Box 0107
	Academic Development		A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Budgets - Professional	1982	A1985-043,
	Development Allowance - Names (R-Z) -		Box 0108
	Academic Development		A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Budgets - Statements - Salaries and	1974	A1985-043,
	Wages		Box 0108
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Budgets	1973	A1985-043,
	The Budgets	1713	Box 0108
			A1985-043,
	File D. Janes, Control of	1077	File 0003
	File - Budgets - Statements by	1977	A1985-043,
1	Department		Box 0108

	,	,	A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Budgets	1979-80		A1985-043,
_			Box 0108
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Budgets - Statements by	1974-76		A1985-043,
Department			Box 0108
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Budgets - Statements by	1976-77		A1985-043,
Department			Box 0109
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Canadian Armed Forces - Officer	1977-78		A1985-043,
Professional Development Programme -			Box 0109
Military Course Evaluation			A1985-043,
	1055.56		File 0002
File - Canadian Armed Forces - Officer	1975-76		A1985-043,
Professional Development Programme -			Box 0109
Military Course Evaluation			A1985-043,
File Dissipline Committee	1079	Confidential	File 0003 A1985-043,
File - Discipline Committee	1978	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0109
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Discipline Committee	1972	Confidential	A1985-043,
The - Discipline Committee	1972	Comidential	Box 0109
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Unions and Associations -	1975	Confidential	A1985-043,
Association of Employees Supporting			Box 0110
Education Services - Strikes			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Dean's Council Meetings	1971-73		A1985-043,
			Box 0110
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Appeals Committee - Academic	1970-72		A1985-043,
Regulations			Box 0110
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Discipline Committee	1976	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0110
			A1985-043,
		,	File 0001
File - Discipline Committee	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0110
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Discipline Committee	1974	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0110
			A1985-043,
			File 0003

	File - Discipline Committee	1968	Confidential	A1985-043,
	The - Discipline Committee	1900	Confidential	Box 0110
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Unions and Associations -	1973-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Association of Employees Supporting	1715-14	Confidential	Box 0110
	Education Services - Exclusions			A1985-043,
	Education Services - Exclusions			File 0005
	File - Budgets	1980-81		A1985-043,
	File - Budgets	1900-01		Box 0111
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Academic Regulations Policy	1971		A1985-043,
	Committee - Minutes	19/1		Box 0111
	Committee - Windles			A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Senate Committee on Admissions	1970-72		A1985-043,
	File - Senate Committee on Admissions	1970-72		A1985-045, Box 0111
				A1985-043,
				A1985-043, File 0003
	File Comment Decreases Assessed	1072		
	File - Course and Programme Approvals Committee	1973		A1985-043,
	Committee			Box 0111
				A1985-043,
		1050		File 0004
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1973		A1985-043,
	Committee			Box 0111
				A1985-043,
	Trii G	1050		File 0005
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1972		A1985-043,
	Committee			Box 0112
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Senate Committee on Approvals	1968-72		A1985-043,
	(Degree Credit)			Box 0112
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Task Force on Post Secondary	1972-73		A1985-043,
	Education			Box 0112
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Collective Agreement - Advisory	1975		A1985-043,
	Committee on Academic Bargaining			Box 0112
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
	File - Collective Agreements - Advisory	1973-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Committee on Academic Bargaining			Box 0112
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Academic Promotions			Box 0113
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
1	Academic Promotions			Box 0113

			A1985-043, File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0113
			A1985-043, File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0113
Commutee			A1985-043,
File - Tenure Recommendation	1976-77	Confidential	File 0004 A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0113 A1985-043, File 0005
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0114 A1985-043,
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1976-77	Confidential	File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0114
Commutee			A1985-043, File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1977	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0114 A1985-043,
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1977	Confidential	File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0114 A1985-043,
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1977	Confidential	File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0115 A1985-043, File 0001
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1977	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0115 A1985-043, File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1977	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0115 A1985-043, File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1977	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0115 A1985-043, File 0004
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1977	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0115 A1985-043, File 0005
File - Course and Programme Approvals Committee	1974-75		A1985-043, Box 0116 A1985-043, File 0001

 <u> </u>		
File - Graduate Studies - Joint Masters	1977	A1985-043,
Programme - Department of Religion		Box 0116
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1975-76	A1985-043,
Committee		Box 0116
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1975-76	A1985-043,
Committee		Box 0116
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Graduate Studies - Joint Masters	1976	A1985-043,
Programme	1770	Box 0117
Trogramme		A1985-043,
		File 0001
Eile Conducte Studies Isint Masters	1976	
File - Graduate Studies - Joint Masters	1976	A1985-043,
Programme		Box 0117
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Graduate Studies - Regulations	1974-76	A1985-043,
		Box 0117
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Tuberculin Tests	1964-72	A1985-043,
		Box 0117
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Student Affairs	1972-74	A1985-043,
		Box 0117
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Academic Staff Orientation	1972-73	A1985-043,
		Box 0117
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Students Orientation	1971-74	A1985-043,
	15,71,7	Box 0117
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Space Utilization - Classroom	1976-77	A1985-043,
Assignments	1710 11	Box 0118
1 issignments		A1985-043,
		File 0001
 Eile Course and Dragagement Agency 1	1975-76	
File - Course and Programme Approvals	19/3-/0	A1985-043,
Committee		Box 0118
		A1985-043,
Tru	1055.54	File 0002
File - Course and Programme Approvals	1975-76	A1985-043,
Committee		Box 0118
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Senate Curriculum and Course	1975	A1985-043,
Change Committee		Box 0118

			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Senate Curriculum and Course	1976	A1985-043,
	Change Committee		Box 0118
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1976-77	A1985-043,
	Committee		Box 0119
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1976-77	A1985-043,
	Committee		Box 0119
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Graduate Studies - Joint Masters	1975-76	A1985-043,
	Programme		Box 0119
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1972-75	A1985-043,
	•		Box 0119
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Department of Religion - Joint	1975	A1985-043,
	Masters Programme		Box 0120
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Department of Religion	1975	A1985-043,
			Box 0120
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Administrative Staff - Department	11972-73	A1985-043,
	Heads		Box 0120
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1974-75	A1985-043,
			Box 0120
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - University Grants Commission	1975-76	A1985-043,
			Box 0120
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - University Grants Commission	1975-76	A1985-043,
			Box 0120
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1974	A1985-043,
	Committee		Box 0121
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1974	A1985-043,
1	Committee		Box 0121
	Commutee		
	Committee		A1985-043,

	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1974	A1985-043,
	Committee		Box 0121
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1974	A1985-043,
	Committee	-, ,	Box 0121
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Presidential Advisory Committee	1971-74	A1985-043,
		19/1-/4	,
	on Summer and Evening Sessions		Box 0122
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1968-76	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0122
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Space Utilization - Office	1973-76	A1985-043,
	Assignments		Box 0122
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Senate Planning and Priorities	1976	A1985-043,
	Committee - Foundation Programme	-5.0	Box 0123
	Proposals		A1985-043,
	Toposais		File 0001
	File - Film Studies - Proposed Major	1976-77	A1985-043,
	File - Film Studies - Floposed Major	1970-77	Box 0123
			A1985-043,
		1070	File 0002
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1973	A1985-043,
	Committee		Box 0123
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1973	A1985-043,
	Committee		Box 0123
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Space Utilization - Office	1972-73	A1985-043,
	Assignments		Box 0123
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Course and Programme Approvals	1976-77	A1985-043,
	Committee - Proposed Major in Film		Box 0124
	Studies Studies		A1985-043,
	Studios		File 0001
	File - Academic Calendar - Course	1975-76	A1985-043,
		17/3-70	Box 0124
	Descriptions		A1985-043,
			,
	Tri o Italia	1074.75	File 0002
	File - Space Utilization - Classroom	1974-75	A1985-043,
	Assignments		Box 0124
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1938-45	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0124
-	•		

			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1956-59	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0125
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1963-65	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0125
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1961-62	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0125
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1966-67	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0125
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1968	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0126
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1969	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0126
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1969	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0126
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1970	A1985-043,
	Science		Box 0127
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Faculty Council of Arts	1974-77	A1985-043,
			Box 0127
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Appeals Committee - Academic	1971-74	A1985-043,
	Regulations		Box 0127
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Academic Regulations Resolutions	1936-62	A1985-043,
			Box 0127
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Academic Regulations Policy	1971-75	A1985-043,
	Committee - Minutes		Box 0127
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Committee on Academic	1973-74	A1985-043,
	Evaluation of Student Course Work		Box 0128
1			A1985-043,
			111700 0.0,

File - Committee on Academic 1973-74 A1985-043, File 00002 File - Senate Committee on Standing 1969-70 A1985-043, File 00002 A1985-043, File 00002 A1985-043, File 00003 A1985-043, File 00004 A1985-043, File 00005 A1985			
A 1985-043, File Occurrent File - Senate Committee on Standing 1969-70 A 1985-043, Bo. 0 1028 A 1985-043, Bo. 0 1028 A 1985-043, Bo. 0 1028 A 1985-043, File Occurrent File - Admissions - Senate Committee In.d. A 1985-043, File Occurrent File - Senate Committee In.d. A 1985-043, File Occurrent File - Senate Committee In.d. A 1985-043, File Occurrent In.d. In	File - Committee on Academic	1973-74	A1985-043,
File - Senate Committee on Standing 1969-70	Evaluation of Student Course Work		Box 0128
File - Senate Committee on Standing 1969-70 A 1985-043, Box 0128 A 1985-043, File 0003			A1985-043,
File - Senate Committee on Standing 1969-70 A 1985-043, Box 0128 A 1985-043, File 0003			File 0002
Box 0128	File - Senate Committee on Standing	1969-70	_
A 1985-043, File 0003		-, -, -, -	·
File - Committee on Student Standing in A1985-043, A1			
File - Committee on Student Standing in 1969			·
Arts and Science	File Committee on Student Standing in	1060	
A1985-043, File 0004		1909	
File - Admissions - Senate Committee n.d. A1985-043, Box 0128 A1985-043, File 0005	Arts and Science		
File - Admissions - Senate Committee n.d. A1985-043, Box 0128 A1985-043, File 0005			,
Box 0128			
File - Senate Committee on Admissions	File - Admissions - Senate Committee	n.d.	,
File - Senate Committee on Admissions 1971-74 A1985-043, Box 0129 A1985-043, File 00001 File - Senate Committee on 1971-74 A1985-043, File 00001 File - Senate Committee on 1971-74 A1985-043, Admissions Box 0129 A1985-043, File 0002 File - Admissions - Extra-Provincial n.d. A1985-043, File 0002 File - Admissions - Matriculation 1967 A1985-043, File 0003 File - Admissions - Matriculation 1967 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Admissions - Matriculation 1968 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Admissions - Matriculation 1968 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Admissions - Matriculation 1968 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Admissions - Matriculation 1968 A1985-043, File 0001 File - Admissions - Faculty Council of 1972 A1985-043, File 0001 File - Admissions - Faculty Council of 1972 A1985-043, File 0001 File - Admissions - Faculty Council of 1972 A1985-043, File 0000 File - Review Committee (Arts and 1964-65 A1985-043, File 0000 File - Review Committee (Arts and 1964-65 A1985-043, File 0000 File - Daily File Copies 1969 A1985-043, File 0000 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File -			Box 0128
File - Senate Committee on Admissions 1971-74			A1985-043,
Box 0129			File 0005
A1985-043, File 0001	File - Senate Committee on Admissions	1971-74	A1985-043,
A1985-043, File 0001			Box 0129
File - Senate Commmittee on			
File - Senate Commmittee on			· ·
Admissions	File - Senate Communities on	1971-74	
A1985-043, File 0002		17/1-14	,
File - Admissions - Extra-Provincial n.d. A1985-043, Box 0129 A1985-043, File - Admissions - Matriculation 1967 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, File - Admissions - Matriculation 1967 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Admissions - Matriculation 1968 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, File - Admissions - Matriculation 1968 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043, File 0005 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1969 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0005 File - Daily File C	Admissions		
File - Admissions - Extra-Provincial International Subcommittee			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
International Subcommittee			
A1985-043, File 0003		n.d.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
File - Admissions - Matriculation	International Subcommittee		
File - Admissions - Matriculation Committee - Requirements File - Admissions - Matriculation File - Requirements Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0001 File - Admissions - Faculty Council of File - Daily File Copies			·
Committee - Requirements			File 0003
A1985-043, File 0004	File - Admissions - Matriculation	1967	A1985-043,
File - Admissions - Matriculation	Committee - Requirements		Box 0129
File - Admissions - Matriculation			A1985-043,
Committee - Requirements			File 0004
Committee - Requirements Box 0129 A1985-043, File 0005	File - Admissions - Matriculation	1968	A1985-043,
A1985-043, File 0005	Committee - Requirements		
File - Admissions - Matriculation			
File - Admissions - Matriculation 1968 A1985-043, Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0001			·
Committee - Requirements Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0001 File - Admissions - Faculty Council of 1972 A1985-043, Arts - Requirements Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0002 File - Review Committee (Arts and Science) - Academic Standing Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0003 File - Daily File Copies 1969 A1985-043, Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,	File - Admissions Matriculation	1968	
A1985-043, File 0001 File - Admissions - Faculty Council of 1972 A1985-043, Arts - Requirements Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0002 File - Review Committee (Arts and Science) - Academic Standing Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0003 File - Daily File Copies 1969 A1985-043, Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,		1700	· ·
File - Admissions - Faculty Council of 1972 A1985-043, Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0002	Commutee - Requirements		
File - Admissions - Faculty Council of Arts - Requirements File - Review Committee (Arts and Science) - Academic Standing File - Daily File Copies			· ·
Arts - Requirements Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0002 File - Review Committee (Arts and Science) - Academic Standing File - Daily File Copies File - Daily File Copies File - Daily File Copies Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,		1070	
A1985-043, File 0002 File - Review Committee (Arts and Science) - Academic Standing File - Daily File Copies A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies		1972	· ·
File - Review Committee (Arts and Science) - Academic Standing Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0003 File - Daily File Copies 1969 A1985-043, Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,	Arts - Requirements		
File - Review Committee (Arts and Science) - Academic Standing File - Daily File Copies			· ·
Science - Academic Standing Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0003			File 0002
A1985-043, File 0003 File - Daily File Copies 1969 A1985-043, Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,	File - Review Committee (Arts and	1964-65	A1985-043,
A1985-043, File 0003 File - Daily File Copies 1969 A1985-043, Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,	Science) - Academic Standing		Box 0130
File 0003 File - Daily File Copies			A1985-043,
File - Daily File Copies 1969 A1985-043, Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,			File 0003
Box 0130 A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,	File - Daily File Copies	1969	
A1985-043, File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,			· ·
File 0004 File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,			
File - Daily File Copies 1970 A1985-043,			·
	File Doily File Copies	1070	
	The - Daily Flie Copies	19/0	· ·
B0X 0130			Box 0130

		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Daily File Copies	1970	A1985-043,
		Box 0131
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Daily File Copies	1971	A1985-043,
		Box 0131
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Daily File Copies	1971	A1985-043,
		Box 0131
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Daily File Copies	1972	A1985-043,
		Box 0132
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Daily File Copies	1972	A1985-043,
		Box 0132
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Daily File Copies	1973	A1985-043,
		Box 0132
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Daily File Copies	1974	A1985-043,
		Box 0133
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Daily File Copies	1974	A1985-043,
		Box 0133
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Daily File Copies	1974	A1985-043,
		Box 0133
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Daily File Copies	1975	A1985-043,
		Box 0133
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1945-46	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0133
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1947-48	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0133
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1936-39	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0134
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
	1930-39	Box 0134 A1985-043,

1 dealty of	1110	
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1948-50	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0134
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1950-53	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0134
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1953-56	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0134
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1953-56	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0135
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1962-64	A1985-043,
Science Studies	1702 0.	Box 0135
Serence studies		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1964-65	A1985-043,
Science Studies	1704-03	Box 0135
Science Studies		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Dean's Council	1965-67	A1985-043,
File - Dean's Council	1903-07	Box 0135
		A1985-043,
File Developeration	1000	File 0004
File - Dean's Council	1968	A1985-043,
		Box 0135
		A1985-043,
	10.00	File 0005
File - Dean's Council	1969	A1985-043,
		Box 0136
		A1985-043,
	1070	File 0001
File - Dean's Council	1970	A1985-043,
		Box 0136
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Dean's Council	1971	A1985-043,
		Box 0136
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1939-40	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0137
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1941-42	A1985-043,
Science Studies		Box 0137
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1942-43	

				A1985-043, File 0003
	File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1944-45		A1985-043,
	Science Studies	1944-43		Box 0137
	Science Studies			
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Senate Committee on Arts and	1958-60		A1985-043,
	Science Studies			Box 0138
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Committee on Arts and Science	n.d.		A1985-043,
	Studies			Box 0138
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Dean's Review Committee	1959-61		A1985-043,
				Box 0138
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Dean's Review Committee	1962-63		A1985-043,
	The - Bean's Review Committee	1902-03		Box 0138
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
		1064.65		
	File - Dean's Review Committee	1964-65		A1985-043,
				Box 0139
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Dean's Review Committee	1938-54		A1985-043,
				Box 0139
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Dean's Review Committee	1955-57		A1985-043,
				Box 0139
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Dean's Review Committee	1958		A1985-043,
				Box 0139
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Education Policy Committee	1960-64		A1985-043,
	The - Education Folicy Committee	1700-04		Box 0139
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
		1071.70		
	File - Executive Committee	1971-72		A1985-043,
				Box 0139
				A1985-043,
				File 0006
	File - Appeals Committee - Academic	1971	Confidential	A1985-043,
1	Regulations			Box 0139
				A1985-043,
				E:1- 0007
				File 0007
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1954-59		A1985-043,
	File - Faculty Council of Arts and Science	1954-59		
		1954-59		A1985-043,

File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1960-65	<u> </u>	A1985-043,
Science	1900-03		Box 0140
Science			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Slavic Studies -	1968-69	Confidential	A1985-043,
Disputes	1700-07	Comidential	Box 0140
Disputes			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Slavic Studies -	1968-69	Confidential	A1985-043,
Disputes	1900-09	Confidential	Box 0140
Disputes			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1969		A1985-043,
Science	1909		Box 0141
Science			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1969-70		A1985-043,
Science	1909-70		Box 0141
Science			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Faculty Council of Arts	1970-71		A1985-043,
The - Paculty Council of Arts	1970-71		Box 0141
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Academic Staff	1977		A1985-043,
The - Academic Staff	1977		Box 0141
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Academic Appointments -	1977-78		A1985-043,
Recommendations	17/7-70		Box 0141
Recommendations			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Academic Appointments -	1978-79		A1985-043,
Recommendations	1770 77		Box 0141
Recommendations			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Staff Appointments -	1975-79		A1985-043,
Recommendations	1713 17		Box 0142
Recommendations			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Budget Adjustments	1978-79	1	A1985-043,
			Box 0142
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Registration	1954-65		A1985-043,
			Box 0142
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Registration	1969-71		A1985-043,
<i>y</i>	· · -		Box 0142
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Registration	1971-72		A1985-043,
	•		Box 0143

	-	A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Registration	1972-74	A1985-043,
		Box 0143
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Course Enrolment Statistics	1973	A1985-043,
		Box 0143
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Registration	1969-73	A1985-043,
		Box 0143
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Public Relations Office -	1969-71	A1985-043,
Information Center		Box 0143
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Academic Staff - Letters of	1977	A1985-043,
Reference		Box 0143
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Affiliated Campus Colleges	1970	A1985-043,
- Committee to Study the College		Box 0143
Structure		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Canada Council - Research -	1965-78	A1985-043,
Cultural Exchange Programme		Box 0144
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Honors Review Committee	1962-68	A1985-043,
		Box 0144
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1921-36	A1985-043,
Science		Box 0144
		A1985-043,
	1005.16	File 0003
File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1937-46	A1985-043,
Science		Box 0144
		A1985-043,
E'l E li C 'l CA i l	1046.50	File 0004
File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1946-58	A1985-043,
Science		Box 0145
		A1985-043, File 0001
Ella Ecollo Compila CA de la	1050 65	
File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1958-65	A1985-043,
Science		Box 0145
		A1985-043,
Ello Formali CARA III	1065 70	File 0002
File - Faculty Council of Arts and	1965-70	A1985-043,
Science		Box 0145
		A1985-043,
		File 0003

File - Alumni - Employment Survey of	1970		A1985-043,
B.A.'s			Box 0145
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Dean's Record Book - Academic	1921-27		A1985-043,
Standing			Box 0146
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1971-75	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0146
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1976	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0146
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1976	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0146
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0147
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0147
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0147
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0148
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0148
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0148
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
 File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0149
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Promotion Advisory Committee -	1980	Confidential	A1985-043,
Academic Promotions			Box 0149
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Research Grants	1973-74	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0149

			A1985-043, File 0003
File - Promotion Advisory Committee - Academic Promotions	1980	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0150 A1985-043, File 0001
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee - Department of English	1976-79	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0150 A1985-043, File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee - Department of History	1979	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0150 A1985-043, File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee - Departments of French and Spanish	1978	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0150 A1985-043, File 0004
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee - Department of Psychology	1979	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0150 A1985-043, File 0005
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee - Department of Sociology	1979	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0150 A1985-043, File 0006
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee - Department of Geography	1979	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0151 A1985-043, File 0001
File - Department of Anthropology - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1979	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0151 A1985-043, File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1977-79	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0151 A1985-043, File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee - Department of Economics	1978-79	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0151 A1985-043, File 0004
File - Tenure Recommendation Committee - Departments of Geography and Political Science	1977-78	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0151 A1985-043, File 0005
File - Department of Anthropology - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1978-80	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0152 A1985-043, File 0001
File - Department of Anthropology - Tenure Recommendation Committee	1979-80	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0152 A1985-043, File 0002

		1	
File - Tenure Recommendation	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee - Department of Religion			Box 0152
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation	1976	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee - Department of Sociology			Box 0152
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Tenure Recommendation	1969	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee	1,0,		Box 0152
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Tenure Recommendation	1970	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee	1970	Confidential	Box 0153
Commutee			
			A1985-043,
	1071	G 611 111	File 0001
File - Tenure Recommendation	1971	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0153
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation	1972	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0153
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation	1973	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee	1773	Comitachian	Box 0153
Committee			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Tenure Recommendation	1974	Confidential	A1985-043,
	1974	Communitian	,
Committee			Box 0153
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Tenure Recommendation	1975	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0153
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
 File - Tenure Recommendation	1976	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0153
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Tenure Recommendation	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee	= < * *		Box 0154
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Tenure Hearings	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
File - Tenure Hearings	17/0-//	Commuential	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
			Box 0154
			A1985-043,
-			File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0154
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Faculty of Arts Council	1972-73		A1985-043,

			-,	A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Curriculum Review Committee	1973		A1985-043,
				Box 0155
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Arts and Science Liaison	1970-71		A1985-043,
	Committee			Box 0155
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Executive Committee of the	1970		A1985-043,
	Faculty of Arts and Science			Box 0155
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
	File - Tenure Recommendation	n.d.	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Committee - Curriculum Vitae			Box 0155
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Faculty of Arts Memos	1976-84		A1985-043,
				Box 0156
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Budget	1981-82	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0156
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Budget	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0156
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Deans, Directors, and Department	1981-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Heads			Box 0156
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Academic Appointment Files	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0156
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
	File - Budgets	1973-78		A1985-043,
				Box 0157
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Budgets	1973-78		A1985-043,
				Box 0157
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
-	File - Budget Commitments	1983-84		A1985-043,
		-		Box 0157
	1 2			
				A1985-043,
		1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043, File 0004
	File - Support Staff Appointments	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043,
		1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043, File 0004

File - Academic Staff Appointments	1979-80		A1985-043,
			Box 0157
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Budgets	1983-84		A1985-043,
			Box 0158
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Budgets	1983-84		A1985-043,
			Box 0158
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Budget Commitments	1983-84	,	A1985-043,
			Box 0158
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Academic Staff Appointments	1981-82	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0158
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Operating Budget	1979-80		A1985-043,
The Operating Budget	1777 00		Box 0159
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
Eila Opagatina Budgat	1979-80		
File - Operating Budget	1979-80		A1985-043,
			Box 0159
			A1985-043,
E1 E 1D 1 . M. 11			File 0002
File - Travel Budget - Miscellaneous	n.d.		A1985-043,
Capital			Box 0159
			A1985-043,
	1000.01		File 0003
File - Professional Development	1980-81		A1985-043,
Allowances			Box 0159
			A1985-043,
	,		File 0004
File - Monthly Operating Reports and	1983		A1985-043,
Budget			Box 0159
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
 File - Operating Budget	1971-72		A1985-043,
			Box 0160
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department Heads, Deans, and	1983-84		A1985-043,
Directors			Box 0160
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	1983		A1985-043,
File - Monthly Operating Report and	1703		
File - Monthly Operating Report and Budget	1703		Box 0160
	1705		Box 0160 A1985-043,
	1703		A1985-043,
	1972-76	Confidential	

			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Classifications Records	1972-81		A1985-043,
			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Office Space Allocation	1981-82		A1985-043,
			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Office Meetings	1981		A1985-043,
			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Special Projects Account - Olifant	1977		A1985-043,
Medievil Literature Journal			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Research Grants and Fellowships	1982		A1985-043,
			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Police Reports - Robberies	1975-82		A1985-043,
			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Open House	1981-83		A1985-043,
			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Purchasing Procedures	1971-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Managerial, Professional, and	1974-81	Confidential	A1985-043,
Confidential Staff Service Records			Box 0161
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
File - Mercury - Computer Center	1977-82		A1985-043,
Newsletter			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Staff Benefits	1982-84		A1985-043,
			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Off Campus Courses -	1972-78		A1985-043,
Appointment Forms			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Mincome Institute for Social,	1979-80		A1985-043,
Income, and Policy Analysis			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0004

	1 dealty of 1		
	File - Staff Development Program	1980-81	A1985-043,
			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File - Physically Handicapped Concerns	1980	A1985-043,
	on Campus		Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	File - Radioactive Materials Information	1979	A1985-043,
			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
	File - Police Reports	1979-83	A1985-043,
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - Tuition Fees	1983-84	A1985-043,
		1,00 0.	Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
	File - Vandalism	1979-80	A1985-043,
	The - Vandansin	1777-00	Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0010
	File Voung Canada Works Program	1979	A1985-043,
	File - Young Canada Works Program	1979	Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0011
	File Laternational Association Conduc	1000	
	File - International Association for the	1980	A1985-043,
	History of Religions		Box 0162
			A1985-043,
	F1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1070.00	File 0012
	File - Janitorial Services	1979-80	A1985-043,
			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
		=	File 0013
	File - Labor Studies	1979	A1985-043,
			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0014
	File - Deans, Directors, and Department	1976-77	A1985-043,
	Heads		Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0015
	File - Immigration Procedures	1981	A1985-043,
			Box 0162
			A1985-043,
			File 0016
	File - Information Systems	1975-76	A1985-043,
	·		Box 0162
1			A1985-043,
			File 0017
	File - Centennial Projects	1977	File 0017 A1985-043,

		A1985-043,
		File 0018
File - Faculty of Arts Bulletin	1981-82	A1985-043,
		Box 0162
		A1985-043,
		File 0019
File - Building Operations	1981-82	A1985-043,
		Box 0162
		A1985-043,
		File 0020
File - Canadian Association of University	1982	A1985-043,
Business Officers Conference		Box 0162
		A1985-043,
		File 0021
File - Arts Course and Program	1982	A1985-043,
Approvals Committee		Box 0162
		A1985-043,
		File 0022
File - Student Newspaper - Artichoke	1981-82	A1985-043,
		Box 0162
		A1985-043,
		File 0023
File - Center on Aging Newsletter	1982-83	A1985-043,
		Box 0163
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Research Grants	1978-80	A1985-043,
		Box 0163
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Commonwealth Universities	1973-77	A1985-043,
Yearbook		Box 0163
		A1985-043,
	1050	File 0005
File - Association of Universities and	1979	A1985-043,
Colleges of Canada		Box 0163
		A1985-043,
File For insurant Control in the Time	1000	File 0006
File - Environmental Control in the Tier	1980	A1985-043,
and Fletcher Argue Buildings		Box 0163
		A1985-043, File 0007
File Contact for Ularinian Constitut	1001 02	
File - Center for Ukrainian Canadian	1981-82	A1985-043,
Studies		Box 0163
		A1985-043, File 0008
File - Energy Conservation	1979	A1985-043,
File - Ellergy Conservation	17/ブ	A1985-043, Box 0163
		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Budget Advisory Committee	1980	A1985-043,
The - Budget Advisory Committee	1700	A1985-043, Box 0163
		A1985-043,
		File 0010
<u>l</u>		1110 0010

 File - Faculty of Arts Bulletins	1981-82		A1985-043,
			Box 0163
			A1985-043,
			File 0011
File - Glenlea Avian Research Facility	1979-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0163
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Glenlea Avian Research Facility	1975-79	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0163
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Load Unit Calculations	1974-77		A1985-043,
			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Enrolments Statistics	1975-79		A1985-043,
			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Graduate Studies Statistics	1969-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Flooding	1979-81		A1985-043,
			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Arts Grads Farewell	1979-84		A1985-043,
			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Dean's Staff Meetings	1982		A1985-043,
			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
 File - Dean McCarthy's Farewell	1977		A1985-043,
Reception			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1980		A1985-043,
Research			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0011
File - Fellowships	1977-80	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Selection of Director of Institute	1981	Confidential	A1985-043,
for Social and Economic Research			Box 0164
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
File - Selection of Director of Institute	1981	Confidential	A1985-043,
for Social and Economic Research			Box 0164

			A1985-043,
			File 0010
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1981		A1985-043,
Research			Box 0165
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1982		A1985-043,
Research			Box 0165
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1984-85		A1985-043,
Research			Box 0165
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1983		A1985-043,
Research			Box 0165
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Calendar and Timetables	1976-82		A1985-043,
			Box 0165
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1984-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
Research - Review of Director			Box 0165
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Heads of Departments	1982		A1985-043,
1			Box 0166
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Center on Aging	1982	1	A1985-043,
			Box 0166
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Center on Aging	1981		A1985-043,
			Box 0166
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Continuing Education Division -	1976-85		A1985-043,
Certificate in Criminology			Box 0166
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Continuing Education Division	1977-79		A1985-043,
- Community Counselling Certificate			Box 0166
Program			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Continuing Education Division -	1981		A1985-043,
Summer Session Offerings			Box 0166
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Continuing Education Division -	1981		A1985-043,
Canadian Forces Program - Advisory	1701		Box 0166
Committee Meetings			A1985-043,
Communication of the communica			File 0007
l.			1.10 0001

	<u> </u>		
	File - Continuing Education Division -	1979-80	A1985-043,
	Summer Session		Box 0167
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Continuing Education Division -	1979-80	A1985-043,
	Canadian Forces Program	19.79 00	Box 0167
	Canadian Forces Frogram		A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File Continuing Education Division	1070.00	
	File - Continuing Education Division -	1979-80	A1985-043,
	Off Campus		Box 0167
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File - Continuing Education Division -	1978-79	A1985-043,
	Canadian Forces Program - Advisory		Box 0167
	Committee Meetings		A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Continuing Education Division -	1978-79	A1985-043,
	Summer Session		Box 0167
	Summer Session		A1985-043,
			File 0005
	File Continuing Education Division	1079 70	
	File - Continuing Education Division	1978-79	A1985-043,
			Box 0167
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	File - Continuing Education Division	1977-78	A1985-043,
			Box 0167
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
	File - Continuing Education Division -	1977-78	A1985-043,
	Summer Session		Box 0167
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
	File - Continuing Education Division	1976-77	A1985-043,
	The - Continuing Education Division	1770-77	Box 0167
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
		105 6 55	
	File - Continuing Education Division -	1976-77	A1985-043,
	Canadian Forces Program		Box 0168
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	File - Arts Student Lounge Rennovations	1981-82	A1985-043,
	Fund Drive		Box 0168
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
	File - Arts Student Body Council	1976-82	A1985-043,
	The This statem Body Council	27.002	Box 0168
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
	File Office of the Political	1000.01	
	File - Office of the President	1980-81	A1985-043,
			Box 0168
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
	File - Office of the President	1979	A1985-043,
			Box 0168
L	<u> </u>		

	,		A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Office of the President	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0168
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Office of the President	1977		A1985-043,
			Box 0169
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Office of the Vice President	1981		A1985-043,
			Box 0169
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Office of the Vice President	1980		A1985-043,
			Box 0169
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Office of the Vice President	1979		A1985-043,
			Box 0169
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Office of the Vice President	1977-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0169
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1981-82		A1985-043,
			Box 0170
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1979-81		A1985-043,
			Box 0170
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1978-79		A1985-043,
			Box 0170
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1976-77		A1985-043,
			Box 0170
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Advisory Committee on Academic	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
Vice President			Box 0170
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Office of the Vice President	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0170
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Selection Committee for the Dean	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
of Graduate Studies			Box 0170
			A1985-043,
			File 0005

-			
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1977-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0171
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Admissions	1972-78	,	A1985-043,
110 11011115515115	1972 70		Box 0171
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Offices of the Vice Presidents	1977	Confidential	
File - Offices of the vice Presidents	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0171
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Admissions	1979-81	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0171
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - University of Manitoba Faculty	1977-81	Confidential	A1985-043,
Association			Box 0171
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Examinations	1976-79		A1985-043,
riie - Examinations	1970-79		,
			Box 0172
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Social Science and Humanities	1982		A1985-043,
Research Council of Canada			Box 0172
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Social Science and Humanities	1981		A1985-043,
Research Council of Canada			Box 0172
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Social Science and Humanities	1980		A1985-043,
Research Council of Canada	1700		Box 0172
Research Council of Canada			A1985-043,
			File 0006
	1070		
File - Social Science and Humanities	1979		A1985-043,
Research Council of Canada			Box 0172
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - University of Manitoba Faculty	1978-79	Confidential	A1985-043,
Association			Box 0172
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - University of Manitoba Faculty	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
Association			Box 0172
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Academic Regulations Policy	1977-79		A1985-043,
Committee	1711-17		Box 0173
Commutee			
			A1985-043,
	1057.50		File 0001
File - Academic Regulations Policy	1975-79		A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0173

			A1985-043,
Eila Joint Mostara Drogram hotzygan tha	1976-77		File 0002 A1985-043,
File - Joint Masters Program between the Universities of Winnipeg and Manitoba	1970-77		Box 0173
Oniversities of whimpeg and Maintoba			A1985-043,
			File 0006
T'1. A. J. J. D. J. J. J. A. J. J.	1070	C C 1 C - 1	
File - Academic Regulations Appeals	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0173
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Academic Regulations Appeals	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0173
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Academic Regulations Appeals	1975-76	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0173
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Joint Masters Program between the	1978-79		A1985-043,
Universities of Winnipeg and Manitoba			Box 0174
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Course Enrolment	1976-77		A1985-043,
			Box 0174
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Course Loads and Sections	1977-78		A1985-043,
			Box 0174
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Faculty of Arts Enrolment	1978		A1985-043,
			Box 0174
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Joint Masters Program between the	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
Universities of Winnipeg and Manitoba	1777		Box 0174
om versities of vi immpeg and ritamitood			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Joint Masters Program between the	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
Universities of Winnipeg and Manitoba	1717	Comidential	Box 0174
Oniversities of winnipeg and Maintoba			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Headships General Arts Faculty	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
File - Headships General Arts Faculty	1970-77	Confidential	,
			Box 0174
			A1985-043,
Fig. 6. A. I. J. G. II. J. IV.	1070.00		File 0007
File - St. Andrew's College Ad Hoc	1978-80		A1985-043,
Steering Committee			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
		,	File 0016
File - St. Andrew's College Ad Hoc	1977-78		A1985-043,
Steering Committee			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0017

File - Department of Anthropology -	1978-80	Confidential	A1985-043,
Headship Selection			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Classics - Headship	1976-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Selection			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Economics -	1977-81	Confidential	A1985-043,
Headship Selection			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of English - Headship	1976-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of French and Spanish	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
- Headship Selection			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of Geography -	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Headship Selection	1770	Comitachian	Box 0175
rieddsinp selection			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Department of German - Headship	1976-79	Confidential	A1985-043,
-	19/0-/9	Confidential	,
Selection			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
	1050.00	0 0 1 1 1	File 0007
File - Department of History - Headship	1978-80	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Department of Icelandic - Headship	1976-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
File - Department of Native Studies -	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Headship Committee			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0010
File - Department of Political Studies -	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Headship Committee			Box 0175
			A1985-043,
			File 0011
File - Department of Psychology -	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
Headship Committee		Communitien	Box 0175
1254Gomp Committee			A1985-043,
			File 0012
File - Department of Religion - Headship	1978-80	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee	1770-00	Communitian	Box 0175
Communic			A1985-043,
Ella Damantina ant affiliant de l'es	1000	Co£: 4	File 0013
File - Department of Slavic Studies -	1980	Confidential	A1985-043,
Headship Committee	ı		Box 0175

			A1985-043, File 0014
File - Department of Sociology -	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
Headship Committee	1777	Confidential	Box 0175
Treadship Committee			A1985-043,
			File 0015
File - St. Andrew's College Ad Hoc	1972-77		A1985-043,
Steering Committee	1972-11		Box 0176
Steering Committee			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Tenure Recommendation	1974-75	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee - Prof. Wayne Olin	17/4-73	Comidential	Box 0176
Committee - Froi. Wayne Omi			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Tenure Recommendation	1974-75	Confidential	A1985-043,
	1974-73	Confidential	,
Committee - Prof. Wayne Olin			Box 0176
			A1985-043,
		G (1 1 1 1	File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation	1974-75	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee - Prof. Wayne Olin			Box 0176
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Institute for Social Analysis and	1979-80		A1985-043,
Policy Study Inc.			Box 0177
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Institute for Social Analysis and	1979-80		A1985-043,
Policy Study Inc.			Box 0177
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Tenure Recommendation	1975	Confidential	A1985-043,
Committee - Prof. Wayne Olin			Box 0177
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Institute for Social Analysis and	1980-81		A1985-043,
Policy Study Inc.			Box 0178
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Faculty of Arts Professoriate	1975-76		A1985-043,
			Box 0178
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Faculty of Arts Professoriate	1972-74	,	A1985-043,
			Box 0178
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Items Curtailed by Budgetary	1980-82		A1985-043,
Restraints			Box 0178
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Academic Development Fund	1982-83		A1985-043,
20. Uspinent I and	0- 00		Box 0178
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
		•	1110 0003

		1
File - Academic Development Fund -	1982-83	A1985-043,
Film Studies Programme		Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Academic Development Fund	1982-83	A1985-043,
- Computer Based Mental Health		Box 0179
Information		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Academic Development Fund -	1982-83	A1985-043,
Center for Ethnic Studies		Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Academic Development Fund -	1982-83	A1985-043,
Oral History Course and Project	1,02 00	Box 0179
Graf Thistory Course and Troject		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Academic Development Fund -	1982-83	A1985-043,
Visiting Artists Series Theatre Program	1702-03	Box 0179
Visiting Artists Series Theatre Program		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File Andrew's Development Final	1002.02	
File - Academic Development Fund -	1982-83	A1985-043,
Center of Ethnic Studies		Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0006
File - Marx Centennial Conference	1982	A1985-043,
		Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0007
File - Outreach Awards	1982-84	A1985-043,
		Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0008
File - Academic Development Fund	1982-83	A1985-043,
- Advanced Bachelor of Arts in		Box 0179
Translation		A1985-043,
		File 0009
File - Operating budget	1982-83	A1985-043,
		Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0010
File - Operating Budget Commitments	1981	A1985-043,
		Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0011
File - Operating Budget Control	1981-82	A1985-043,
The operating Budget Control	-> -> ->	Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0012
File - Psychological Services Center	1982	A1985-043,
The - I sychological Services Center	1702	Box 0179
		A1985-043,
		File 0013
Ella Miggallanana Canital Allandi	1002.02	
File - Miscellaneous Capital Allocations	1982-83	A1985-043,
		Box 0179

			A1985-043,
			File 0014
File - Academic Appointments	1982-83	,	A1985-043,
The - Academic Appointments	1902-03		Box 0179
			A1985-043,
			File 0015
File - Renovation of Student Lounge	1981-82		A1985-043,
The - Renovation of Student Lounge	1901-02		Box 0179
			A1985-043,
			File 0016
File - Center on Aging	1982	,	A1985-043,
The - Center on Aging	1902		Box 0179
			A1985-043,
			File 0018
File - Request of Classification Review	1982-83		A1985-043,
The - Request of Classification Review	1902-03		Box 0179
			A1985-043,
			File 0019
File - Recommendations for Assistance	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
File - Recommendations for Assistance	1902-03	Comidential	Box 0179
			A1985-043,
			File 0017
File - Appeal of Classification Review	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
Results	1902-03	Comidential	Box 0179
Results			A1985-043,
			File 0020
File - Budget Preparation	1980-81		A1985-043,
The - Budget Freparation	1700-01		Box 0180
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Budget	1980-81		A1985-043,
The - Budget	1900-01		Box 0180
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Budget Preparation	1981-82		A1985-043,
The Budget Preparation	1701 02		Box 0180
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Budget	1981-82	,	A1985-043,
The Budget	1701 02		Box 0180
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department Heads	1982-83		A1985-043,
1 110 2 op an annount 110 and	1702 00		Box 0180
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Salary Increases - Academic Staff	1983	Confidential	A1985-043,
,	-		Box 0180
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Nominating Committee	1981-82		A1985-043,
<i>6</i> - 1			Box 0181
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
	1		

File - Nominating Committee	1980-81		A1985-043,
			Box 0181
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Nominating Committee	1979-80	,	A1985-043,
			Box 0181
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Nominating Committee	1970-78	,	A1985-043,
			Box 0181
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Purchase Requisitions	1984		A1985-043,
			Box 0181
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Support Staff Committee	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
The Support Start Committee	1702 03	Commicinian	Box 0181
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Dean Stambrook's Correspondence	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
	1902-03	Communitian	Box 0181
- Re: Budget			
			A1985-043,
	1001.02		File 0006
File - Dean Stambrook's Correspondence	1981-82	Confidential	A1985-043,
- Re: Budget			Box 0181
			A1985-043,
	_		File 0007
File - Purchase Requisitions	1983		A1985-043,
			Box 0182
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Operating Budget - Corrections and	1983-84		A1985-043,
Adjustments			Box 0182
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Casual Staff Recommendations for	1983-84	_	A1985-043,
Grants			Box 0182
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Casual Staff Recommendations -	1983-84		A1985-043,
Budgets			Box 0182
3 · · ·			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Course Workload Analysis	1981-82		A1985-043,
The Course it officed findings is	1701 02		Box 0182
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Support Staff Positions Vacancy	1982-83		A1985-043,
The - Support Start Fositions vacancy	1704-03		Box 0182
			A1985-043,
File - Inventory of Grants and Contracts	1982	O C 1 1	File 0008
I Hile - Inventory of Grants and Contracts	TUX')	Confidential	A1985-043,
The inventory of Grants and Contracts	1702	Comidential	Box 0182

				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Research Study Leave - Expenses	1983-84	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Reimbursements			Box 0182
				A1985-043,
				File 0006
	File - Research Study Leaves - Leaves	1983-84	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Without Pay			Box 0182
				A1985-043,
				File 0009
	File - Budget Preparation	1982-83		A1985-043,
				Box 0183
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Budget Exercises	1983-84		A1985-043,
				Box 0183
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Enrolment Statistics - Re: Budget	1982-83		A1985-043,
	Reduction			Box 0183
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Baseline Budget	1982		A1985-043,
				Box 0183
				A1985-043,
				File 0006
	File - Budget Adjustments with Journal	1983-84		A1985-043,
	Entry Numbers			Box 0183
				A1985-043,
				File 0008
	File - Budget Adjustments without	1983-84		A1985-043,
	Journal Entry Numbers			Box 0183
				A1985-043,
				File 0010
	File - Budget Preparation	1983-84	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0183
				A1985-043,
		1001.33	G CI : : :	File 0003
	File - Budget Commitments	1981-82	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0183
				A1985-043,
		1002 3:		File 0005
	File - Carry - Over Account	1983-84	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0183
				A1985-043,
				File 0007
	File - Dean's Operating Budget	1983-84	Confidential	A1985-043,
	Information			Box 0183
				A1985-043,
			1	File 0009
	File - Retirement Eligibility Lists	1982		A1985-043,
				Box 0184
				A1985-043,
1				File 0001

File - Course Workload Analysis -	1981-82		A1985-043,
Department of German	1701-02		Box 0184
Department of German			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Budget Add- Backs	1982		A1985-043,
The - Dudget Add- Dacks	1902		Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
Eile Dudget Meetings	1982		A1985-043,
File - Budget Meetings	1982		A1985-045, Box 0184
			A1985-043,
Fil G + G + G + C + C + C + C + C + C + C +	1002		File 0005
File - Support Staff Reorganization	1982		A1985-043,
Proposal			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
	1002.04		File 0006
File - Nominating Committee	1983-84		A1985-043,
			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - Overtime Forms	1983		A1985-043,
			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0009
File - Stony Mountain	1982-83		A1985-043,
			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0012
File - Social Science Federation of	1983-85		A1985-043,
Canada			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0013
File - Senate Library Committee	1977-84		A1985-043,
			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0014
File - Leave Expense Reimbursements	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
_			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Leave of Absence without Pay	1983	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Recommendation for Assistance	1983	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0010
File - Sabbaticals - Special Leaves -	1978-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
Leaves without Pay	27.000	Communication	Box 0184
			A1985-043,
			File 0011
File - Senate Library Committee	1977-84		A1985-043,
The Senate Lionary Committee	17// 07		Box 0185
			DOX 0103

		-,	A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1981-86		A1985-043,
Research - Director			Box 0185
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1979-81	,	A1985-043,
Research			Box 0185
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Eskimo Museum - Brother Jacque	1975	,	A1985-043,
Volent			Box 0185
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Institute of Gerontology	1976-78		A1985-043,
The institute of coroniology	1970 70		Box 0185
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - European Documentation Center	1976-77		A1985-043,
The - European Documentation Center	1970-77		Box 0185
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Final Exam Problems - Strike	1075		
File - Finai Exam Problems - Strike	1975		A1985-043,
			Box 0185
			A1985-043,
	1051 50		File 0007
File - St. John's College	1971-79		A1985-043,
			Box 0185
			A1985-043,
			File 0008
File - St. Paul's College	1969		A1985-043,
			Box 0186
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - University Grants Commission	1974		A1985-043,
			Box 0186
			A1985-043,
	_		File 0003
File - Four Year Program in Arts and	1974		A1985-043,
Science - Brandon University			Box 0186
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Continuing Education Division -	1980-82	_	A1985-043,
Personnel Program			Box 0186
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Continuing Education Division -	1980-83	,	A1985-043,
Summer Session			Box 0186
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - St. Boniface College	1970-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
2 = 1			Box 0186
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
			1110 0002

	1005	
File - Continuing Education Division -	1983	A1985-043,
Off Campus		Box 0187
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Continuing Education Division -	1984	A1985-043,
Summer Session		Box 0187
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Continuing Education	1984	A1985-043,
		Box 0187
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Continuing Education Division -	1983-87	A1985-043,
Transport Canada		Box 0187
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Social Science and Humanities	1983-86	A1985-043,
Research Council		Box 0187
		A1985-043,
		File 0005
File - Approvals Committee Senate	1976-84	A1985-043,
The - Approvais Committee Senate	1970-04	Box 0188
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File Associate Development and	1002	
File - Associate Dean's Correspondence	1983	A1985-043,
		Box 0188
		A1985-043,
	400	File 0002
File - Associate Dean Lobdell's	1982	A1985-043,
Correspondence		Box 0188
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Associate Dean Rokala's	1982	A1985-043,
Correspondence		Box 0188
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Daily Correspondence	1982	A1985-043,
		Box 0189
		A1985-043,
		File 0001
File - Daily Correspondence	1982	A1985-043,
		Box 0189
		A1985-043,
		File 0002
File - Daily Correspondence	1983	A1985-043,
		Box 0189
		A1985-043,
		File 0003
File - Daily Correspondence	1983	A1985-043,
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		Box 0189
		A1985-043,
		File 0004
File - Associate Dean Rokala's	1983	A1985-043,
Correspondence	2700	Box 0190
Correspondence		

		 ,	A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Daily Correspondence	1983		A1985-043,
			Box 0190
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Daily Correspondence	1983		A1985-043,
			Box 0190
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Daily Correspondence	1984		A1985-043,
			Box 0190
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Daily Correspondence	1984		A1985-043,
			Box 0190
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Daily Correspondence	1984		A1985-043,
			Box 0191
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Daily Correspondence	1984		A1985-043,
			Box 0191
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Associate Dean Rokala's	1984		A1985-043,
Correspondence			Box 0191
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Associate Dean Lobdell's	1984	Confidential	A1985-043,
Correspondence			Box 0191
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Daily Correspondence	1977-78	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0191
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Daily Correspondence	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0192
			A1985-043,
	<u> </u>		File 0001
File - Daily Correspondence	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0192
			A1985-043,
	,		File 0002
File - Daily Correspondence	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0192
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Daily Correspondence	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0193
			A1985-043,
			File 0001

Fi Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1979 1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential Confidential Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential	A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential	File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential	Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential	A1985-043, File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential	File 0003 A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002
Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1979 1980	Confidential Confidential Confidential	Box 0193 A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1980	Confidential Confidential	A1985-043, File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1980	Confidential Confidential	File 0004 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1980	Confidential Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	ile - Daily Correspondence ile - Daily Correspondence	1980	Confidential Confidential	Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
F	ile - Daily Correspondence	1980	Confidential	A1985-043, File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
F	ile - Daily Correspondence	1980	Confidential	File 0001 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
F	ile - Daily Correspondence	1980	Confidential	A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
F	ile - Daily Correspondence	1980	Confidential	Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	· ·			A1985-043, File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	· ·			File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	· ·			File 0002 A1985-043, Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
Fi	· ·			Box 0194 A1985-043, File 0003
	ile - Daily Correspondence	1976	Confidential	A1985-043, File 0003
	ile - Daily Correspondence	1976	Confidential	File 0003
	ile - Daily Correspondence	1976	Confidential	
	ile - Daily Correspondence	1976	Confidential	A 1985-043
				111700 UTD,
Fi				Box 0194
Fi				A1985-043,
Fi				File 0004
	ile - Department of Anthropology	1982-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0195
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
Fi	ile - Classics Department	1980-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
	_			Box 0195
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
Fi	ile - Department of Economics	1984-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
	•			Box 0195
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
F:	ile - Department of Economics -	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
I I	nternal Review			Box 0195
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
F ¹	ile - Department of Economics	1982-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
	1			Box 0195
				A1985-043,
				File 0005
F	ile - Department of English	1982-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
	1			Box 0196
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
F	ile - Departments of French and Spanish	1980-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
''	or read and opumon			Box 0196

			A1985-043,
Ella Danasturante of Franch and Cranish	1070.96	Cantidantial	File 0002
File - Departments of French and Spanish	1979-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
- Modern Language Labs			Box 0196
			A1985-043,
	1004.06	0 61 11	File 0003
File - Department of Geography	1984-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0196
			A1985-043,
	_		File 0004
File - Department of Geography	1981-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0197
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of German	1980-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0197
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of History	1979-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0197
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Icelandic Department	1980-82	Confidential	A1985-043,
_			Box 0197
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Anthropology -	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
Linguistics Proposal			Box 0197
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of Anthropology -	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
Linguistics Proposal			Box 0198
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Anthropology -	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
Linguistics Proposal	-,	2	Box 0198
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Anthropology -	1984	Confidential	A1985-043,
Linguistics Proposal	1,0.		Box 0198
Zinguisties i Toposui			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Anthropology -	1983-84	Confidential	A1985-043,
Linguistics Proposal	1703-04	Communitian	Box 0198
Emgaistics i Toposai			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Native Studies	1975-77	Confidential	A1985-043,
The - Department of Ivalive Studies	1713-11	Commutation	Box 0199
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
Ella Dananturant CA (dana)	1005	Can C 1 1	
File - Department of Anthropology -	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
Linguistics Proposal			Box 0199
			A1985-043,
	-1		File 0002

File - Department of Native Studies	1980-83	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0199
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Native Studies	1984-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0199
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Near Eastern and Judaic Studies	1980-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0199
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of Anthropology -	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
Linguistics			Box 0200
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Philosophy	1980-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0200
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Political Science	1981-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0200
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Psychology	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0200
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Psychology	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0200
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Department of Psychology	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0201
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Department of Psychology	1983	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0201
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Psychology	1981	Confidential	A1985-043,
1			Box 0201
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Psychology	1971-81	Confidential	A1985-043,
1	-		Box 0201
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Psychology	1982	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0202
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Psychological Service Center	1985-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
The Thyonological Betvice Contor	1,00 00	Communication	Box 0202
		1	DOX 0202

	,		A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Department of Psychology	1982-84	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0202
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Department of Religion	1982-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0202
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Department of Slavic Studies	1982-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0202
			A1985-043,
			File 0005
File - Faculty of Arts	1978-79	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0202
			A1985-043,
			File 0006
File - Graduate Methodology Courses	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0202
			A1985-043,
			File 0007
File - Faculty of Arts Bulletin	1981-82		A1985-043,
			Box 0203
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Faculty of Arts and Science	1981-82		A1985-043,
Salaries			Box 0203
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Faculty of Arts Operating Budget	1986-87	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0203
			A1985-043,
	1002.06	C 51 11	File 0002
File - Department of Sociology	1982-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0203
			A1985-043,
File - Faculty of Arts Budget	1971-72	Canfidantial	File 0004 A1985-043,
File - Faculty of Arts Budget	19/1-/2	Confidential	,
			Box 0203
			A1985-043, File 0005
El Dil Community	1005.06	C C 1 + 1	
File - Daily Correspondence	1985-86	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0203
			A1985-043,
File Deile Common 1	1004.05	C C. 1 1	File 0006
File - Daily Correspondence	1984-85	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0203
			A1985-043,
FILE D. I. C.	1007	0. 61 41	File 0007
File - Daily Correspondence	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0204
			A1985-043,
			File 0001

		1	18	
	File - Daily Correspondence	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0204
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Daily Correspondence	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0204
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Daily Correspondence	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0205
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Daily Correspondence	1985	Confidential	A1985-043,
	The - Daily Correspondence	1703	Confidential	Box 0205
				A1985-043,
		1006	0 61 11	File 0002
	File - Daily Correspondence	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0205
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Daily Correspondence	1980		A1985-043,
				Box 0206
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Daily Correspondence	1980		A1985-043,
				Box 0206
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Daily Correspondence	1981		A1985-043,
		-, -,		Box 0206
				A1985-043,
				File 0003
	File - Daily Correspondence	1981		A1985-043,
	The - Daily Correspondence	1901		Box 0206
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
		1006	C C 1 : 1	
	File - Daily Correspondence	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0206
				A1985-043,
			:	File 0005
	File - Daily Correspondence	1980-81		A1985-043,
				Box 0207
				A1985-043,
				File 0004
	File - Daily Correspondence	1981-82	Confidential	A1985-043,
				Box 0207
				A1985-043,
				File 0001
	File - Daily Correspondence	1981-82	Confidential	A1985-043,
		1,01.02	Commodition	Box 0207
				A1985-043,
				File 0002
	File - Daily Correspondence - Beverly	1980-82	Confidential	A1985-043,
		1700-82	Commueilliai	
	Tangri Arts Course and Program			Box 0207
I	Approvals Committee			

		,	A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Daily Correspondence	1979	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0208
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Daily Correspondence	1974	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0208
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Daily Correspondence	1978	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0208
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
File - Daily Correspondence	1977	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0208
			A1985-043,
			File 0004
File - Daily Correspondence	1976		A1985-043,
			Box 0209
			A1985-043,
			File 0001
File - Daily Correspondence	1976	'	A1985-043,
			Box 0209
			A1985-043,
			File 0002
File - Daily Correspondence	1975	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0209
			A1985-043,
			File 0003
 File - Daily Correspondence	1986	Confidential	A1985-043,
			Box 0209
			1985-043, File
			0004
File - Unions and Associations -	1975	,	
CAIMAW - Strikes			

Department of Economics

<u>Date</u>: 1976-1990 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Accruals:

A1987-049

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Daily Correspondence	1983	Confidential	A1987-049, Box 0214 A1987-049, File 0001

File - Daily Correspondence	1983	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0214
			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File - Daily Correspondence	1983	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0214
			A1987-049,
			File 0003
File - Daily Correspondence	1982	Confidential	A1987-049,
m., compared to		2	Box 0214
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Daily Correspondence	1982	Confidential	A1987-049,
The - Daily Correspondence	1902	Comiuciniai	Box 0215
			A1987-049,
	1002	C C 1 : 1	File 0001
File - Daily Correspondence	1982	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0215
			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File - Daily Correspondence	1981	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0215
			A1987-049,
			File 0003
File - Daily Correspondence	1981	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0215
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Daily Correspondence	1984	Confidential	A1987-049,
The Zuny contespondence	170.		Box 0216
			A1987-049,
			File 0001
File - Daily Correspondence	1984	Confidential	A1987-049,
The Bury correspondence	1704	Confidential	Box 0216
			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File Daily Companyandanas	1094	Confidential	
File - Daily Correspondence	1984	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0216
			A1987-049,
	1002.00	G 21 ::	File 0003
File - Labour Studies - Summer Session	1982-83	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0216
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Center on Aging	1981-85		A1987-049,
			Box 0217
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Canadian International	1984		A1987-049,
Development Agency			Box 0217
			A1987-049,
			File 0005
File - Bemidji State University	1984		A1987-049,
			Box 0217
			DON 0211

			A1987-049,
	105631		File 0006
File - Extension Division	1976-84		A1987-049,
			Box 0217
			A1987-049,
			File 0008
File - Labour Studies - Summer Session	1983	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0217
			A1987-049,
			File 0001
File - Labour Studies - Summer Session	1982	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0217
			A1987-049,
	_		File 0002
File - Labour Studies - Summer Session	1981	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0217
			A1987-049,
			File 0003
File - Appointments, Renewals,	1979-84	Confidential	A1987-049,
Promotions Committee			Box 0217
			A1987-049,
			File 0007
File - Course Correspondence	1976-83		A1987-049,
			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0001
File - Course Proposals	1984		A1987-049,
			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File - Department Head's	1984		A1987-049,
Correspondence			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0003
File - Challenge for Credit	1980-84		A1987-049,
			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1982-84		A1987-049,
			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0005
File - Graduate Studies	1981-84		A1987-049,
			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0006
File - Institute for Social and Economic	1981-84		A1987-049,
Research			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0008
File - Labour Studies - Steering	1982-84		A1987-049,
Committee			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0009

ET MALE IN I	1002.04	-	1 1007 040
File - Metis Economic Development	1982-84		A1987-049,
Training Program			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0011
File - Registration	1984		A1987-049,
			Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0012
File - University of Manitoba Faculty	1979-82	Confidential	A1987-049,
Association - Inequities Fund			Box 0218
· ·			A1987-049,
			File 0007
File - Labour Studies	1984	Confidential	A1987-049,
	-, -, -		Box 0218
			A1987-049,
			File 0010
File - University of Manitoba Faculty	1984		A1987-049,
Association Salary Committee	1704		Box 0219
Association Salary Committee			A1987-049,
			File 0001
Eila Dann of Arts Common and area	1984-86		A1987-049,
File - Dean of Arts Correspondence	1984-80		,
			Box 0219
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Student Awards	1985		A1987-049,
			Box 0219
			A1987-049,
			File 0005
File - Canadian International	1984-85		A1987-049,
Development Studies			Box 0219
			A1987-049,
			File 0007
File - Canadian International	1984-85		A1987-049,
Development Association\ International			Box 0219
Development Research Center			A1987-049,
			File 0008
File - Seminars Committee	1985		A1987-049,
			Box 0219
			A1987-049,
			File 0011
File - Summer Session	1980	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0219
			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File - Summer Session	1976	Confidential	A1987-049,
The Summer Session	1770	Communitian	Box 0219
			A1987-049,
			File 0003
File - Canadian Association of Industrial	1984-85	Confidential	
	1904-83	Commuential	A1987-049,
Mechanical and Allied Workers			Box 0219
			A1987-049,
	1004.05	0 01 1	File 0006
File - Appointments, Renewals, and	1984-86	Confidential	A1987-049,
Promotions Committee			Box 0219

			A1987-049,
File Graning Committee	1005	C C 1 4 - 1	File 0009
File - Steering Committee	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0219
			A1987-049,
	1007.05		File 0010
File - Teaching Committees	1985-86		A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
	,		File 0001
File - Ad Hoc Special Academic Funds	1985		A1987-049,
Committee			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0003
File - Conferences	1985		A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Industrial Anthropology	1985		A1987-049,
Conference			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0005
File - Economics Perspectives on	1985		A1987-049,
Manitoba Seminar			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0007
File - Correspondence Courses	1985		A1987-049,
•			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0008
File - Course Evaluations	1985		A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0009
File - Course Proposals	1985-86		A1987-049,
and the state of t	-,		Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0010
File - Development Studies Program	1985	,	A1987-049,
The Bevelopment studies Frogram	1705		Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0012
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1985-86		A1987-049,
The Tueutty of Graduate Studies	1705-00		Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0013
File - Labour Studies Committee	1985		A1987-049,
File - Labour Studies Committee	1703		Box 0220
			A1987-049,
T''I D	1007		File 0015
File - Research	1985		A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0017

	1	1	
File - Teaching Internships	1983-85		A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0020
File - Teleconferencing	1985		A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0022
File - Continuing Education Courses	1985-86	1	A1987-049,
The commany Education Courses	1,00 00		Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0023
File - Department of Policy	1984-85		A1987-049,
The Department of Foney	170+ 05		Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0024
File - Promotions Committee	1985-86	Confidential	A1987-049,
rne - Promotions Committee	1983-80	Confidential	
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File - International Lending and	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
Economic Development			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
	_		File 0006
File - Departmental Elections	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0011
File - Honor Students	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0014
File - Rhodes Scholarship Committee	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0016
File - Department Heads Correspondence	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
- Studies in Political Economy			Box 0220
•			A1987-049,
			File 0018
File - Teaching Assignments	1985-86	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0019
File - Teaching Internship	1984-86	Confidential	A1987-049,
	170.00	Communication	Box 0220
			A1987-049,
			File 0021
File - University of Winnipeg	1985		A1987-049,
The - Oniversity of wininpeg	1705		Box 0221
			A1987-049,
Title Hairman to Million of the	1005		File 0001
File - University Libraries	1985		A1987-049,
Correspondence			Box 0221

			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File - Visiting Scholars	1985-86		A1987-049,
			Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0003
File - Women's Studies Program	1985		A1987-049,
			Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - World Bank	1984-85		A1987-049,
			Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0005
File - Teaching Evaluations	1985-86		A1987-049,
			Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0008
File - Rennnovations	1985-86		A1987-049,
			Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0009
File - Departmental Correspondence	1985-86	,	A1987-049,
The Beparamental correspondence	1705 00		Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0010
File - Inter - Universities North	1985-86		A1987-049,
The fine emversions rotal	1705 00		Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0012
File - Academic Development Fund	1985-86	Confidential	A1987-049,
The Treadomic Bevelopment Tand	1705 00	Comidential	Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0006
File - Advertising for Academic Position	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
The Maverusing for Meadenine Position	1703	Confidential	Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0007
File - Department Head's	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
Correspondence	1703	Communitar	Box 0221
Correspondence			A1987-049,
			File 0011
File - Departmental Council	1984-86	Confidential	A1987-049,
The - Departmental Council	1704-00	Communitial	Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0013
File - Advertising for Full and Part -	1986-87	Confidential	A1987-049,
Time Sessionals	1700-0/	Comidential	Box 0221
Time Sessionars			A1987-049,
			File 0014
Eila Visiting Sabalara	1096	Confidential	
File - Visiting Scholars	1986	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0221
			A1987-049,
			File 0015

File - African Political Economy	1986-87		A1987-049,
Editorial Board			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0001
File - Dean of Arts	1986-87		A1987-049,
			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File - Student Awards	1986-87		A1987-049,
			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0003
File - Canadian International	1986-87		A1987-049,
Development Studies			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Learned Societies Conference -	1985-86		A1987-049,
University of Manitoba 1986			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0006
File - Political Economy Network	1985-86		A1987-049,
Meeting			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0008
File - Course Proposals and Offerings	1986-87		A1987-049,
			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0009
File - Departmental Committees	1986-87	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0005
File - Department Head Loxley - African	1986-87	Confidential	A1987-049,
Conferences			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0007
File - Department Retreat - Delta Marsh	1986	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0222
			A1987-049,
			File 0010
File - Indian Self Government	n.d.		A1987-049,
			Box 0223
			A1987-049,
			File 0001
File - Course Proposals	1987-88		A1987-049,
			Box 0223
			A1987-049,
			File 0002
File - Arts Course and Program Approval	1987-88		A1987-049,
Committee			Box 0223
			A1987-049,
	10015		File 0003
File - Economic Commission for Africa -	1986-87		A1987-049,
Nigeria Conference			Box 0223

		-		A1987-049,
				File 0008
	File - Canadian Association of Industrial	1987-88		A1987-049,
	Mechanical and Allied Workers Student			Box 0223
	Award			A1987-049,
				File 0011
	File - Correspondence Division	1987-88		A1987-049,
				Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0012
	File - Canadian International	1987-88		A1987-049,
	Development Agency			Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0013
	File - Women's Studies	1986-87		A1987-049,
				Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0014
	File - Student Awards	1987-88	Confidential	A1987-049,
				Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0004
	File - Departmental Election	1986-87	Confidential	A1987-049,
				Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0005
	File - Inter Departmental Correspondence	1986	Confidential	A1987-049,
				Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0006
	File - Inequities Fund	1981-86	Confidential	A1987-049,
				Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0007
	File - Academic Development Fund	1987	Confidential	A1987-049,
				Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0009
	File - Departmental Committees	1987-88	Confidential	A1987-049,
				Box 0223
				A1987-049,
				File 0010
	File - Labour Studies	1987-88	,	A1987-049,
				Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0001
	File - Inter - Universities North	1987-88		A1987-049,
				Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0002
	File - Institute for Social and Economic	1987-88		A1987-049,
	The institute for Social and Economic			
	Research			Box 0224
				Box 0224 A1987-049,

	File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1987-88		A1987-049,
				Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0005
	File - Departmental Elections	1987-88		A1987-049,
	1			Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0006
	File - Delta Marsh Seminar	1987-88		A1987-049,
		-, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -		Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0007
	File - Departmental Correspondence	1988-89		A1987-049,
	The Beparamental Contespondence	1,00 0,		Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0009
	File - Undergraduate Recruiting	1987-88		A1987-049,
	The charginaum recomming	1707 00		Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0011
	File - Visiting Scholars	1987-88		A1987-049,
	The Visiting Scholars	1707 00		Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0012
	File - Women's Studies	1987-88		A1987-049,
	The - Women's Studies	1907-00		Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0013
	File - Departmental Committees	1988-89		A1987-049,
	The - Departmental Committees	1700-07		Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0014
	File - Grant Applications	1987-88	Confidential	A1987-049,
	The Grant Applications	1707 00	Comidential	Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0004
	File - Departmental Correspondence	1986-88	Confidential	A1987-049,
	The - Departmental Correspondence	1700-00	Confidential	Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0008
	File - Departmental Research	1987-88	Confidential	A1987-049,
	The Departmental Research	1707-00	Communicati	Box 0224
				A1987-049,
				File 0010
-	File - Departmental Awards	1988-89		A1987-049,
	The - Departmental Awards	1700-07		Box 0225
				A1987-049,
				File 0001
-	File - Student Awards	1988-89		A1987-049,
	The - Student Awards	1700-07		Box 0225
				A1987-049,
				File 0002
	File - Canadian International	1988-89		A1987-049,
	Development Association and	1700-07		Box 0225
	Sustainable Development			DUA UZZJ
	Sustamatic Development			,

			A1987-049, File 0003
File - Correspondence Division	1988-89		A1987-049,
The Correspondence Division	1700 07		Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0004
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1988-89		A1987-049,
The - I acuity of Graduate Studies	1700-07		Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0005
File - Course Proposals	1988-89		A1987-049,
rile - Course Proposais	1900-09		Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0008
File - Canadian International	1000.00		A1987-049,
	1989-90		,
Development Association - Centres of			Box 0225
Excellence Project			A1987-049,
			File 0009
File - Student Awards	1989-90		A1987-049,
			Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0010
File - Canadian International	1989-90		A1987-049,
Development Agency - Hoar			Box 0225
Development Project - Bangladesh			A1987-049,
			File 0011
File - Canadian Association of African	1989-90		A1987-049,
Studies			Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0012
File - Canadian Economics Association	1989-90		A1987-049,
			Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0013
File - CIDA - University of Manitoba\	1988		A1987-049,
University of Botswana Linkage			Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0014
File - CIDA - University of Nigeria	1989		A1987-049,
Linkage			Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0015
File - Departmental Committees	1989-90	,	A1987-049,
2 To 2 Sparanonai Committees	2,0,,0		Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0016
File - Grant Applications	1988-89	Confidential	A1987-049,
The - Grant Applications	1900-09	Commutation	Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0006
Ella Da Laulas E (constEllas)	1005	Can E 1 1	
File - Dr. Loxley External Thesis	1985	Confidential	A1987-049,
Examiner			Box 0225
			A1987-049,
			File 0007

File - Visiting Scholars	1989-90	A1987-049,
The Visiting Senorals	1,00,00	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0001
File - Women's Studies	1989-90	A1987-049,
The Women's Students	1,0,70	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0002
File - International Center for Students	1989	A1987-049,
The international contents	1,00	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0003
File - Conferences	1989-90	A1987-049,
The Conferences	1707 70	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0004
File - Course Proposals	1989-90	A1987-049,
The Course Proposals	1909 90	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0005
File - Labour Studies	1989-90	A1987-049,
The Eucodi Studies	1,0,7,0	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0006
File - Correspondence Program	1989-90	A1987-049,
The - Correspondence Trogram	1707-70	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0008
File - Departmental Correspondence	1989-90	A1987-049,
The Bepartmental correspondence	1909 90	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0009
File - Departmental Research	1988-89	A1987-049,
The Departmental Resourch	1,000 0,	Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0010
File - Departmental Elections	1988-90 Confidential	A1987-049,
		Box 0226
		A1987-049,
		File 0007
File - Canadian Association for	1989	A1987-049,
International Development Meeting		Box 0227
		A1987-049,
		File 0002
File - Transfer Credits Policy	1989	A1987-049,
		Box 0227
		A1987-049,
		File 0003
File - North - South Institute	1989-90	A1987-049,
		Box 0227
		A1987-049,
		File 0004
File - Challenge for Credit	1989-90	A1987-049,
		Box 0227
 <u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

			A1987-049,
			File 0007
File - Departmental Advisors	1989-90	1	A1987-049,
			Box 0227
			A1987-049,
			File 0008
File - Faculty of Graduate Studies	1989-90		A1987-049,
			Box 0227
			A1987-049,
			File 0009
File - Honors Students	1989-90		A1987-049,
			Box 0227
			A1987-049,
			File 0011
File - International Development Office	1989-90		A1987-049,
			Box 0227
			A1987-049,
			File 0012
File - Collective Bargaining - C.U.E.W.	1989	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0227
			A1987-049,
			File 0001
File - Academic Recruitment	1989-90	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0227
			A1987-049,
			File 0005
 File - Departmental Research	1989-90	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0227
			A1987-049,
			File 0006
 File - Grant Applications	1989-90	Confidential	A1987-049,
			Box 0227
			A1987-049,
			File 0010

Department of Anthropology

<u>Date</u>: 1968-1989 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Accruals:

A1986-059, A1987-032, A1988-011, A1988-037, A1993-008

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Arts Course and Program	1972-73		A1986-059,
	Approvals Committee			Box 0228
				A1986-059,
				File 0001
	File - Planning Committee	1969		A1986-059,
				Box 0228

		A1986-059,
Fil D IN G	10.60.60	File 0002
File - Departmental Planning Committee	1968-69	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
	10.10.10	File 0003
File - Curriculum Sub Committee	1968-69	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0004
File - Chairman Arts Space Committee	1970-71	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0005
File - Public Relations	1969-71	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0006
File - Summer Session	1972	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0008
File - Summer and Evening Session	1972-72	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0009
File - Planning Committee	1968-69	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0011
File - Course Approvals	1971	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0012
File - Summer Session	1975-78	A1986-059,
		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0014
File - Colloquiem Announcements	1970-71	A1986-059,
The consquent innouncement	2,7,0,7,1	Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0015
File - Timetable Planning	1975-76	A1986-059,
	-2.0	Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0016E
File - Continuing Education Division -	1977	1110 00102
St. Boniface School of Nursing	*///	
File - Northern Development Conference	1977	A1986-059,
The Trotalem Bevelopment Contention		Box 0228
		A1986-059,
		File 0017
File - History of Islamic Art	1978	A1986-059,
The - Instory of Islande Alt	17/0	Box 0228
	_ ,	DUA 0220

			A1986-059,
			File 0018
File - Research Technique Requirement	1978		A1986-059,
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			Box 0228
			A1986-059,
			File 0019
File - Curriculum Changes	1977-78		A1986-059,
			Box 0228
			A1986-059,
			File 0020
File - Revisions of Honours Program	1977-78		A1986-059,
			Box 0228
			A1986-059,
			File 0021
File - Staff Promotions	1971	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0228
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Staff Travel	1977-78	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0228
			A1986-059,
			File 0010
File - Inter-Departmental	1978		A1986-059,
Correspondence			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Service Assistantships	1972-78		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Curriculum Sub-Committee	n.d.		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Course Descriptions and Outlines	1976-78		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
	_		File 0005
File - Course Descriptions	1978-79		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - Course Outlines	1979-80		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Course Outlines	1980-81		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
	1001 50		File 0008
File - Departmental Memos	1971-79		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0009

T-11 13 -	10=0.04		
File - Departmental Memos	1979-82		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0010
File - Envirormental Studies	1968-71		A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0011
File - Teaching Assistants Comments	1976	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Field Schools	1968-83	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0012
File - Graduate School Enquiries	1977-78	Confidential	A1986-059,
The Graduite Sensor Enquires	1777 70	Communiti	Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0013
File - Graduate School Enquiries	1980-83	Confidential	A1986-059,
The - Graduate School Enquires	1700-03	Confidential	Box 0229
			A1986-059,
			File 0014
File Control Con Con Han Ct. Han	1070		
File - Center for Canadian Studies	1970		A1986-059,
			Box 0230
			A1986-059,
	10.50.71		File 0001
File - Center for Settlement Studies	1969-71		A1986-059,
			Box 0230
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Departmental Committees	1976-81		A1986-059,
			Box 0230
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
 File - Behavioral Science Overlap	1972		A1986-059,
Committee			Box 0230
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Comprehensive Exam Committee	1968-69		A1986-059,
			Box 0230
			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Inter-Departmental	1970-71		A1986-059,
Correspondence			Box 0230
•			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - Canada Council Doctoral	1970-75		A1986-059,
Fellowships			Box 0230
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Canadian Ethnology Society	1974		A1986-059,
Conference	1717		Box 0230
Complete			DON 0230

	.	A1986-059,
		File 0008
File - Canadian Sociology and	1972	A1986-059,
Anthropology Association		Box 0230
		A1986-059,
		File 0009
File - Canadian Mennonite Bible College	1969-70	A1986-059,
		Box 0230
		A1986-059,
		File 0010
File - Capital Budget Request	1970-75	A1986-059,
		Box 0230
		A1986-059,
		File 0011
File - Brandon University	1972-72	A1986-059,
		Box 0230
		A1986-059,
		File 0012
File - Extension Courses	1970	A1986-059,
		Box 0230
		A1986-059,
		File 0013
File - Regulations for the Academic	1976	A1986-059,
Evaluation of Student Course Work		Box 0230
		A1986-059,
		File 0014
File - American Anthropology	1974	A1986-059,
Association		Box 0230
		A1986-059,
		File 0015
File - Extension Courses	1969-70	A1986-059,
		Box 0230
		A1986-059,
		File 0016
File - Museum of Man and Nature	1977	A1986-059,
		Box 0231
		A1986-059,
		File 0001
File - Canadian Sociology and	1977	A1986-059,
Anthropology Association		Box 0231
		A1986-059,
		File 0002
File - Inter-Departmental	1977-78	A1986-059,
Correspondence		Box 0231
		A1986-059,
		File 0003
File - Course Evaluations	1976-77	A1986-059,
		Box 0231
		A1986-059,
		File 0004
File - Labratory Problems	1976-77	A1986-059,
		Box 0231
1		
		A1986-059,

	Et Audust Et 11 Tuin	1077 70	1	A 1007 050
	File - Archaelogy Field Trips	1977-78		A1986-059,
				Box 0231
				A1986-059,
				File 0007
	File - Correspondence Courses	1977-78		A1986-059,
				Box 0231
				A1986-059,
				File 0008
	File - Inter-Departmental	1977-78		A1986-059,
	Correspondence			Box 0231
				A1986-059,
				File 0009
	File - Departmental Committee Structure	1975		A1986-059,
				Box 0231
				A1986-059,
				File 0010
	File - University of Manitoba	1975	:	A1986-059,
	Anthropology Papers Publication			Box 0231
				A1986-059,
				File 0013
	File - University of Manitoba	1978	1	A1986-059,
	Anthropology Papers Publication	-2.0		Box 0231
	Timum opology Tupers Tueneadon			A1986-059,
				File 0014
	File - Non Tenured Staff Annual Review	1977	Confidential	A1986-059,
	The - Non Tenared Start Annual Review	1977	Confidential	Box 0231
				A1986-059,
				File 0006
	File - Merit Pay	1976-77	Confidential	A1986-059,
	File - Merit Pay	1970-77	Confidential	Box 0231
				A1986-059,
		105150		File 0011
	File - Academic Recruiting	1974-79	Confidential	A1986-059,
				Box 0231
				A1986-059,
		_	1	File 0012
	File - University of Manitoba	1976		A1986-059,
	Anthropology Papers Publication			Box 0232
				A1986-059,
				File 0001
	File - University of Manitoba	1977		A1986-059,
	Anthropology Papers Publication			Box 0232
				A1986-059,
				File 0002
	File - University of Manitoba	1979		A1986-059,
	Anthropology Papers Publication			Box 0232
				A1986-059,
				File 0003
	File - University of Manitoba	1980		A1986-059,
I	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Box 0232
	Anthropology Papers Publication			
	Anthropology Papers Publication			A1986-059.
	Anthropology Papers Publication			A1986-059, File 0004
	File - University of Manitoba	1981		A1986-059, File 0004 A1986-059,

			A1986-059, File 0005
File - University of Manitoba	1982		A1986-059,
Anthropology Papers Publication	1902		Box 0232
Antihopology Lapers Lubheation			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - University of Manitoba	1975-77		A1986-059,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1975-77		Box 0232
Anthropology Papers Publication -			
Library Services Limited			A1986-059,
THE TYPE OF THE PERSON OF THE	1070.00		File 0007
File - University of Manitoba	1979-80		A1986-059,
Anthropology Papers Publication -			Box 0232
Library Service Limited			A1986-059,
			File 0008
File - University of Manitoba	1978-82		A1986-059,
Anthropology Papers Publication -			Box 0232
Library Service Limited			A1986-059,
			File 0009
File - University of Manitoba	1978-80		A1986-059,
Anthropology Papers Publication -			Box 0232
"Manitoba List"			A1986-059,
			File 0010
File - Social Science Research Council of	1975-77		A1986-059,
Canada			Box 0232
			A1986-059,
			File 0011
File - Summer Session	1975		A1986-059,
			Box 0232
			A1986-059,
			File 0013
File - Staff Travel	1976-80	Confidential	A1986-059,
The Sun Huver	1770 00	Communication	Box 0232
			A1986-059,
			File 0012
File - Departmental Thesis	1976		A1986-059,
The Departmental Thesis	1970		Box 0233
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - University of Manitoba	1974		A1986-059,
	19/4		
Anthropology Papers			Box 0233
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Center for Settlement Studies	1967-68		A1986-059,
			Box 0233
			A1986-059,
	_		File 0005
File - Recruiting Committee	1972-74	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0233
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
 File - Staff Applications	1973-74	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0233
			A1986-059,

File - Departmental By-Laws	1976	Confidential	A1986-059, Box 0233
			A1986-059, File 0006
File - Chairperson Elections Committee	1976	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0233
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Graduate Committee	1974-79	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0233
			A1986-059,
			File 0008
File - Service Assistantships	1972-73		A1986-059,
P			Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Archaelogy Candidates for Vacant	1977		A1986-059,
Position			Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - Correspondence Courses	1976-82		A1986-059,
r	- · · · · · ·		Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0008
File - Curriculum Committee	1971-78		A1986-059,
The Carriedium Committee	17/1 /0		Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0009
File - Anthropology Staff Meetings	1966-69		A1986-059,
The Thumspology Start Meetings	1,0000		Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0010
File - Headship Committee	1974		A1986-059,
The Housing Committee	177.		Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0012
File - Departmental Annual Reports	1966-69	,	A1986-059,
2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 -	1,00 0,		Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0013
File - Tenure Selection Committee	n.d.	Confidential	A1986-059,
2	 -		Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Headship Selection Committee	1973-76	Confidential	A1986-059,
- 110 Marie Street on Committee	17.0 10	Community in	Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Charles Bishop - Visiting Professor	1975	Confidential	A1986-059,
- 1.5. Charles 2.5.1.5p	17,0	Community in	Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Academic Recruiting - Dr. Robert	1977	Confidential	A1986-059,
McGhee	1711	Communition	Box 0234
 1.1201100			DON 023 1

			A1986-059,
	1071.72	0. 61 .11	File 0005
File - Emoke Szathmary Correspondence	1971-72	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - University of Manitoba Faculty	1973-74	Confidential	A1986-059,
Association			Box 0234
			A1986-059,
			File 0011
File - Planning Committee	1968-69		A1986-059,
			Box 0235
			A1986-059,
	_		File 0001
File - Staff Meetings	1968-69		A1986-059,
			Box 0235
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Departmental Council	1977-78		A1986-059,
			Box 0235
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Sabbaticals	1972-78		A1986-059,
			Box 0235
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Reappointment Recommendations	1976-77	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0235
			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Salary Recommendations - Merit	1974-76	Confidential	A1986-059,
Pay			Box 0235
			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - University of Manitoba	1975-83	Confidential	A1986-059,
Anthropology Papers			Box 0235
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Publications Correspondence	1977-80		A1986-059,
•			Box 0236
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - University of Manitoba	1973-74		A1986-059,
Anthropology Papers			Box 0236
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - University of Manitoba	1976-79		A1986-059,
Anthropology Papers Contract			Box 0236
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - University of Manitoba	1973-75		A1986-059,
Anthroplogy Papers Master File	17.0 10		Box 0236
Thurspieg, Tapers Musici The			A1986-059,
			File 0004
			1110 0004

	File - University of Manitoba	1975-82	A1986-059,
	Anthropology Papers - Free Copies	1973-82	Box 0236
	Anunopology Papers - Free Copies		
			A1986-059,
		1070.00	File 0005
	File - University of Manitoba	1979-82	A1986-059,
	Anthropology Papers - Authors'		Box 0236
	Correspondence		A1986-059,
			File 0006
	File - Curriculum Committee	1972-73	A1986-059,
			Box 0236
			A1986-059,
			File 0008
	File - Curriculum Committee	1975	A1986-059,
			Box 0236
			A1986-059,
			File 0009
	File - Correspondence with Dean of Arts	1971-72	A1986-059,
			Box 0236
			A1986-059,
			File 0010
	File - Promotion and Tenure	1969-73	A1986-059,
			Box 0236
			A1986-059,
			File 0011
	File - Graduate Selection Committee	1973-75	A1986-059,
	The Graduate Selection Committee	1773-73	Box 0236
			A1986-059,
			File 0012
	File - National Research Council	1969-70 Confide	
	The - National Research Council	1909-70 Collinger	Box 0236
			A1986-059,
	Pi F II (D)	1072 76	File 0007
	File - Enrollment Data	1972-76	A1986-059,
			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
	File - Arctic Institute	1974	A1986-059,
			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
	File - Archaeology Position	1974	A1986-059,
			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
	File - Honours Programme Proposal at	1974	A1986-059,
	the University of Winnipeg		Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
	File - Departmental Annual Report	1973-74	A1986-059,
			Box 0237
1			A1986-059,
			File 0005
	File - Department Head's Meeting with	1974	A1986-059,

		A1986-059,
		File 0006
File - Support Staff	1975	A1986-059,
		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
		File 0007
File - Recruiting Committee	1972-73	A1986-059,
		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
		File 0008
File - Nominating Committee	1972-73	A1986-059,
		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
		File 0009
File - African Studies Committee	1973-74	A1986-059,
		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
		File 0010
File - Colloquia	1972-73	A1986-059,
The conoquia	1972 13	Box 0237
		A1986-059,
		File 0011
File - Nominating Committee	1973-74	A1986-059,
The - Nonmating Committee	1973-74	Box 0237
		A1986-059,
		File 0012
Eila Intar Danartmantal	1976-77	A1986-059,
File - Inter-Departmental	1970-77	Box 0237
Correspondence		A1986-059,
		File 0014
File - Reappointment Recommendations	1975-76	A1986-059,
File - Keappointment Recommendations	1973-70	Box 0237
		A1986-059,
		File 0015
Eile Criminale and Contificate Dressess	1976-78	
File - Criminology Certificate Program -	1976-78	A1986-059,
Continuing Education Division		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
File - Curriculum Committee	1975-76	File 0017 A1986-059,
File - Curriculum Committee	1973-76	*
		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
	1072.76	File 0019
File - Masters Thesis List	1973-76	A1986-059,
		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
Fig. Co. Let G. Let G. Let	1075.76	File 0020
File - Graduate Selection Committee	1975-76	A1986-059,
		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
	1057.5	File 0021
File - Recruiting Committee	1975-76	A1986-059,
		Box 0237
		A1986-059,
		File 0022

T11 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1075		11005.070
File - Jacques Volant (Oblate Brother) -	1975		A1986-059,
Churchill Eskimo Museum			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0023
File - List of Publishers	1971-76		A1986-059,
			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0024
File - Summer Institute of Linguistics	1977		A1986-059,
			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0025
File - Promotions	1974-77	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0013
File - Correspondence with Dean of Arts	1977	Confidential	A1986-059,
1			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0016
File - Promotions	1976	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0237
			A1986-059,
			File 0018
File - Research Activities of the	1977		A1986-059,
Department	1977		Box 0238
Department			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Enquiries of Potential Students	1973-80		A1986-059,
File - Enquiries of Fotential Students	1973-80		Box 0238
			A1986-059, File 0002
File Could by Calculing Committee	1071.72		
File - Graduate Selection Committee	1971-73		A1986-059,
			Box 0238
			A1986-059,
	1000		File 0003
File - Research Activities of the	1980		A1986-059,
Department			Box 0238
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Roblin Building Anthropology	1971		A1986-059,
Labratory			Box 0238
			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Inter-Departmental	1967-72		A1986-059,
Correspondence			Box 0238
			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - M.A. Thesis List	1973-79		A1986-059,
			Box 0238
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
1-4	1007.06		A 100C 050
File - Colloquia	1985-86		A1986-059,

<u> </u>			
			A1986-059,
F" D + +1C '1	1074.75		File 0008
File - Departmental Council	1974-75		A1986-059,
			Box 0238
			A1986-059,
Til C iv N i i	1002.05	G 6:1 ::1	File 0011
File - Committee Nominations	1983-85	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0238
			A1986-059,
	1077.00	C 51 11	File 0009
File - Inventory of Grant Applications	1977-82	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0238 A1986-059,
			File 0010E
File - Inventory of Grant Applications	1977-82	Confidential	File 0010E
File - Departmental Council -	1972-73	Communication	A1986-059,
Regulations and Procedures	1772-73		Box 0239
regulations and Procedures			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Departmental Council and	1972-74		A1986-059,
Committees	17/2 / 1		Box 0239
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Departmental Council	1971-73		A1986-059,
The second secon	-,,-,,-		Box 0239
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Departmental Council - Agenda	1975-76		A1986-059,
and Announcements			Box 0239
			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Departmental Council	1973-74		A1986-059,
			Box 0239
			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - Inter-Departmental	1973-74		A1986-059,
Correspondence			Box 0239
			A1986-059,
			File 0008
File - Departmental Council	1978-82	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0239
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Capital Expenditures	1975-76	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0239
			A1986-059,
	1055.00	0 0 1 1 1	File 0007
File - Archaeology Capital Budget	1977-82	Confidential	A1986-059,
Requests			Box 0239
			A1986-059,
	1000.01	0 61 41	File 0009
File - Capital Budget	1980-81	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0240
			A1986-059,
		-	File 0001

-			
File - Renovations and Budget Requests	1976-78	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0240
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Capital Budget Request	1982-83	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0240
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Capital Equipment Requests	1983-85	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0240
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Miscellaneous Capital Requests	1979-80	Confidential	A1986-059,
and Requests for Space Renovations	-,,,		Box 0240
and requests for space removations			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Travel Requisitions	1980-84	Confidential	A1986-059,
The - Haver Requisitions	1900-04	Confidential	Box 0240
			A1986-059,
File Operating Product	1079 70	Confidential	File 0006
File - Operating Budget	1978-79	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0240
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Film Orders	1970-73		A1986-059,
			Box 0241
			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Operating Budget	1983-84	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0241
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Archaeology Capital Budget	1974-77	Confidential	A1986-059,
Requests			Box 0241
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Physical Anthropology Major	1976-78	Confidential	A1986-059,
Purchases			Box 0241
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Archaeology Major Purchases	1976-78	Confidential	A1986-059,
The Thendestogy Major Farenases	1770 70	Communiti	Box 0241
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Capital Budget	1974-79	Confidential	A1986-059,
The - Capital Budget	17/4-/7	Communitian	Box 0241
			A1986-059,
F1. D 4. (C)	1072.76	O. C.1 1	File 0006
File - Budget Committee	1972-76	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0241
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Annual Reports	1960-70		A1986-059,
<u> </u>			Box 0242

		A1986-059, File 0001
File - Advisory Committee	1975-79	A1986-059,
File - Advisory Committee	1975-79	A1980-039, Box 0242
		A1986-059,
File File is Govern	1076.70	File 0002
File - Elections Committee	1976-78	A1986-059,
		Box 0242
		A1986-059,
		File 0003
File - Graduate Committee	1975-78	A1986-059,
		Box 0242
		A1986-059,
		File 0004
File - Curriculum Committee	1976-80	A1986-059,
		Box 0242
		A1986-059,
		File 0005
File - Graduate Committee	1978-79	A1986-059,
		Box 0242
		A1986-059,
		File 0006
File - Departmental Council	1974	A1986-059,
		Box 0242
		A1986-059,
		File 0007
File - Anthropology Departmental	1973-77	A1986-059,
Council By-Law		Box 0243
,		A1986-059,
		File 0001
File - Continuing Education	1977-80	A1986-059,
The Community Zuddunon	1577. 00	Box 0243
		A1986-059,
		File 0003
File - Curriculum Rotation	1978	A1986-059,
The Currentian Rotation	1576	Box 0243
		A1986-059,
		File 0004
File - University of Manitoba	1981	A1986-059,
Fellowships	1981	Box 0243
renowships		A1986-059,
		File 0005
File - Graduate Selection Committee	1972-73	
File - Graduate Selection Committee	1972-73	A1986-059,
		Box 0243
		A1986-059,
FI P I (C)	1072.74	File 0006
File - Budget Committee	1973-74	A1986-059,
		Box 0243
		A1986-059,
		File 0007
File - Curriculum Committee	1972-74	A1986-059,
		Box 0243
		A1986-059,
		File 0008

File - Examinations Committee	1972-73		A1986-059,
			Box 0243
			A1986-059,
			File 0009
File - Tenure Procedures	1977	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0243
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Council for Canadian Archaeology	1966-68		A1986-059,
			Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - University of Manitoba	1975-77		A1986-059,
Anthropology Papers			Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Reading Courses	1977-78		A1986-059,
	-2., .0		Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Research Activities of the	1977		A1986-059,
Department	17//		Box 0244
Department			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - Research Activities of the	1979		A1986-059,
	1979		Box 0244
Department			
			A1986-059,
	1077		File 0008
File - Summer Session Survey	1977		A1986-059,
			Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			File 0009
File - Summer Session	1978		A1986-059,
			Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			File 0010
File - Colloquia	1974-77		A1986-059,
			Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			File 0011
File - Inter- Departmental	1969	Confidential	A1986-059,
Correspondence			Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Exam Committee	1972-74	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Request for Travel Funds	1979-80	Confidential	A1986-059,
1 *			Box 0244
			A1986-059,
			A1986-059, File 0007
File - Regulations Governing Masters	1973-74		A1986-059, File 0007 A1986-059,

	**		A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Graduate Students Complaints	1974-75	Confidential	A1986-059,
1			Box 0245
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - University Graduate Fellowships	1978-80	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0245
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Applications for Graduate Student	1976-77	Confidential	A1986-059,
Support Program			Box 0245
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - University Graduate Fellowship	1976-77	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0245
			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - University of Manitoba Graduate	1973-74	Confidential	A1986-059,
Fellowships			Box 0245
			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - University of Manitoba Graduate	1975-76	Confidential	A1986-059,
Fellowships			Box 0245
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Social Science and Humanities	1979	Confidential	A1986-059,
Research Council Doctoral Fellowships			Box 0245
			A1986-059,
			File 0008
File - Lower Fort Garry Archaeology	1964-67		A1986-059,
Investigations			Box 0246
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Lower Fort Garry Archaeological	1966-68		A1986-059,
Investigations - W.J.Mayer-Oakes			Box 0246
Correspondence			A1986-059,
	10.57.50		File 0002
File - Lower Fort Garry Archaeology	1967-68		A1986-059,
Investigations - J.V.Chism			Box 0246
Correspondence			A1986-059,
	1065.67		File 0003
File - Lower Fort Garry Archaeology	1965-67		A1986-059,
Investigations - W.J.Mayor- Oakes and			Box 0246
J.V.Chism			A1986-059, File 0004
Eile Lawen Fort Came Analysis 1	1065 69		
File - Lower Fort Garry Archaeology	1965-68		A1986-059, Box 0246
Investigations - Reports			
			A1986-059,
File Lower Fort Comm. A11	1067		File 0005
File - Lower Fort Garry Archaeology	1967		A1986-059,
Investigations Policy			Box 0246
			A1986-059,
			File 0006

	File - Masters Graduate Survey	1977	Confidential	A1986-059,
	The - Masters Graduate Survey	1977	Confidential	Box 0246
				A1986-059,
	Eta Industrial Authornals and	1004.05	Cantidantial	File 0007
	File - Industrial Anthropology	1984-85	Confidential	A1986-059,
	Conference			Box 0246
				A1986-059,
				File 0008
	File - Colloquia	1980-81		A1986-059,
				Box 0247
				A1986-059,
				File 0002
	File - University of Manitoba	1978		A1986-059,
	Anthropology Papers - Editorial Board			Box 0247
				A1986-059,
				File 0003
	File - Review Committee - Preliminary	1977-87	,	A1986-059,
	Material on other Departments	1777 07		Box 0247
	Waterial on other Departments			A1986-059,
				File 0004
	File Questionneire Alumni Creducte	1986		
	File - Questionnaire - Alumni Graduate	1980		A1986-059,
	Responses			Box 0247
				A1986-059,
				File 0005
	File - Communication Systems holdings	1986		A1986-059,
	on Anthropology			Box 0247
				A1986-059,
				File 0011
	File - Summer Session Applications	1976-77	Confidential	A1986-059,
				Box 0247
				A1986-059,
				File 0001
	File - Questionnaire - Graduate Student	1986	Confidential	A1986-059,
	Reponses			Box 0247
				A1986-059,
				File 0006
	File - Graduate Student Survey	1986	Confidential	A1986-059,
	The Graduate Student Survey	1700	Communitian	Box 0247
				A1986-059,
				File 0007
	Eila Undaramaduata Str. J S	1006	Confidential	
	File - Undergraduate Student Survey	1986	Confidential	A1986-059,
				Box 0247
				A1986-059,
1				File 0008
		1001	~ ~	
	File - Departmental Review	1986-87	Confidential	A1986-059,
	File - Departmental Review	1986-87	Confidential	Box 0247
	File - Departmental Review	1986-87	Confidential	Box 0247 A1986-059,
		1986-87		Box 0247 A1986-059, File 0009
	File - Departmental Review File - Staff Curriculum Vitae	1986-87	Confidential Confidential	Box 0247 A1986-059,
				Box 0247 A1986-059, File 0009
				Box 0247 A1986-059, File 0009 A1986-059,
				Box 0247 A1986-059, File 0009 A1986-059, Box 0247
				Box 0247 A1986-059, File 0009 A1986-059, Box 0247 A1986-059,

	-		A1986-059,
			File 0001
	File - Student Statistics	1987-88	A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
	File - Departmental Review Committee	1984-85	A1986-059,
	- Task Force Summary of the Faculty of		Box 0248
	Medicine		A1986-059,
			File 0005
	File - Departmental Review Committee -	1981-87	A1986-059,
	Appendices		Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0006
	File - Staff Service on Committees	1988-89	A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
	File - Publications Inventory and	1970-85	A1986-059,
	Graduate Theses for the Department	27,70 00	Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0008
	File - Masters Student Forms	n.d.	A1986-059,
	The Wasters Student Forms	11.4.	Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0009
	File - Research Inventory and	1970-84	A1986-059,
	Department Theses	1770-04	Box 0248
	Department Theses		A1986-059,
			File 0010
	File - Capital Equipment Inventory	1981	A1986-059,
	The - Capital Equipment inventory	1701	Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0011
	File - Trends in the Discipline - Male -	1980	A1986-059,
	Female Ratio	1980	
	remaie Ratio		Box 0248
			A1986-059, File 0014
	Eile Description and all Course all Dev Leaves	1977	
	File - Departmental Council By-Laws	19//	A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0015
	File - Graduate Handbook	n.d.	A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
		1005	File 0016
	File - Departmental Review - Responces	1987	A1986-059,
	from other Departments		Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0017
	File - Departmental Review Guidelines	1986	A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
i			File 0018

[F1. F. 1]	1005.00		A 100 C 070
File - Enrollment Patterns and Trends	1985-86		A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0020
File - Review Committee Meetings and	1986	Confidential	A1986-059,
Staff Questionnaire Results			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Staff Questionnaire Forms	1986	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Course Enrollment Statistics	1986	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0012
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1986	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0248
			A1986-059,
			File 0013
File - Departmental Review Committee -	1986	Confidential	A1986-059,
Annual Report			Box 0248
Tamour Roport			A1986-059,
			File 0019
File - Anthropology Department Council	1983-85	Confidential	A1986-059,
Meetings	1705-05	Confidential	Box 0249
Weetings			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Anthropology Department Council	1985-86	Confidential	A1986-059,
1 97 1	1905-00	Communication	
Meetings			Box 0249
			A1986-059,
	1006.05	G C 1 1	File 0002
File - Anthropology Department Council	1986-87	Confidential	A1986-059,
Meetings			Box 0249
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Anthropology Department Council	1984-85	Confidential	A1986-059,
Meetings			Box 0249
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Anthropology Department Council	1975-78	Confidential	A1986-059,
Meetings			Box 0249
			A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Departmental Council	1972-73		A1986-059,
			Box 0250
			A1986-059,
			A1986-059, File 0003
File - Anthropology Department Council	1979	Confidential	
File - Anthropology Department Council Meetings	1979	Confidential	File 0003
	1979	Confidential	File 0003 A1986-059, Box 0250
	1979	Confidential	File 0003 A1986-059,
	1979 1980-81	Confidential Confidential	File 0003 A1986-059, Box 0250 A1986-059,

		,	A1986-059, File 0002
File - Anthropology Department Council	1973-75	Confidential	A1986-059,
Meetings			Box 0250 A1986-059,
	10.50.50		File 0004
File - Five Year Planning Estimate	1969-73		A1986-059,
			Box 0251
			A1986-059,
File Anthony Lee Department Committee	1074.76	C C 1 C - 1	File 0007
File - Anthropology Department Council	1974-76	Confidential	A1986-059,
Meetings			Box 0251 A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Graduate Committee Meetings	1984-85	Confidential	A1986-059,
The Graduate Committee Weetings	1704 03	Confidential	Box 0251
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Graduate Committee Meetings	1985-89	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0251
			A1986-059,
			File 0003
File - Joint Meeting of Graduate and	1982-86	Confidential	A1986-059,
Curriculum Committee			Box 0251
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Anthropology / Linguistics	1984	Confidential	A1986-059,
Programme - Departmental Council			Box 0251
Meetings			A1986-059,
	-		File 0005
File - Phd. Programme Proposal	1978	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0251
			A1986-059,
El C l H H l	1077 70		File 0006
File - Graduate Handbook	1977-78		A1986-059,
			Box 0252 A1986-059,
			File 0005
File - Summer Session and Credit	1985-86		A1986-059,
Extension	1705-00		Box 0252
Extension			A1986-059,
			File 0006
File - University of Manitoba	1982-83	Confidential	A1986-059,
Fellowships			Box 0252
			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Proposal for Masters and Phd.	1984-86	Confidential	A1986-059,
Programme in Linguistics			Box 0252
			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Proposed Linguistics Programme	1984-85	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0252
			A1986-059,
			File 0003

File - Proposed Linguistics Programme	1984-85	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0252
			A1986-059,
			File 0004
File - Applicants for Academic Positions	1983	Confidential	A1986-059,
			Box 0252
			A1986-059,
			File 0007
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973-77	t .	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0312
Coordinator - Institute of Gerontology			A1986-059,
			File 0001
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973-74		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0312
Coordinator - Illness Behavior Study			A1986-059,
			File 0002
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena	1773		Box 0312
Coordinator - Learning Group			A1986-059,
Coordinator Ecurning Group			File 0003
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1974-75		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena	1717-13		Box 0312
Coordinator			A1986-059,
Coordinator			File 0004
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972-73		A1986-059,
	1972-73		Box 0312
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena Coordinator			A1986-059,
Coordinator			File 0005
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena	1972		Box 0312
Coordinator			A1986-059,
Coordinator			File 0006
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973		A1986-059,
	1973		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0312
Coordinator - Ottawa Trip			A1986-059,
E'I AIH C 'W H	1072		File 0007
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0312
Coordinator			A1986-059,
	1052.52		File 0008
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972-73		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0312
Coordinator			A1986-059,
	10.60		File 0009
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1969		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0312
Coordinator			A1986-059,
			File 0010
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0313
Coordinator - Interdisciplinary Study of			A1986-059,
Human Development			File 0001
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	n.d.		A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena Coordinator			Box 0313

		A1986-059,
		File 0002
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972-73	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0313
Coordinator		A1986-059,
		File 0003
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	n.d.	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0313
Coordinator - Search for Learning		A1986-059,
Disabilities		File 0004
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0313
Coordinator - Research Interests in the		A1986-059,
Aged Symposium		File 0005
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1969-74	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0313
Coordinator - Research on the Aged		A1986-059,
Project		File 0007
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1971 Confidential	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0313
Coordinator		A1986-059,
		File 0006
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972-74	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0314
Coordinator - Project on Aging Study		A1986-059,
		File 0001
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973-74	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0314
Coordinator		A1986-059,
		File 0002
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1971-73	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0314
Coordinator		A1986-059,
	_	File 0003
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0314
Coordinator		A1986-059,
		File 0004
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	n.d.	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0314
Coordinator		A1986-059,
		File 0005
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0314
Coordinator		A1986-059,
	1000	File 0006
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1980	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0315
Coordinator - "Toward a Mature Society"		A1986-059,
- Conference on Research in Gerontology in the Social Sciences		File 0001
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1976	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena	1710	Box 0315
Coordinator - Factors in Counselling the		A1986-059,
Elderly		File 0002
Litterry		1 110 0002

		1074.75		11006.050
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1974-75		A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0315
	Coordinator - Work Group for Research			A1986-059,
	on the Aged			File 0003
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972-74		A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0315
	Coordinator - Illness Behavior Group			A1986-059,
				File 0004
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1974-75	,	A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0315
	Coordinator			A1986-059,
				File 0005
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973-79	,	A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena	1713 17		Box 0315
	Coordinator			A1986-059,
	Coordinator			File 0007
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1072.72		
		1972-73		A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0315
	Coordinator - Research on Aged			A1986-059,
				File 0008
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1974	Confidential	A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0315
	Coordinator - Budget Information			A1986-059,
				File 0006
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973-74		A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0316
	Coordinator - Research on Aged			A1986-059,
	8			File 0001
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972	,	A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena	17,2		Box 0316
	Coordinator - Anomie as a Sociological			A1986-059,
	Explanation of Family Conflict			File 0002
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1974		A1986-059,
		1974		
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0316
	Coordinator			A1986-059,
				File 0003
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973-74		A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0316
	Coordinator			A1986-059,
				File 0004
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1974-75		A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0316
	Coordinator			A1986-059,
				File 0005
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1973-74		A1986-059,
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			Box 0317
	Coordinator			A1986-059,
				File 0001
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1975		A1986-059,
		1713		Box 0317
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena			
	Coordinator			A1986-059,
		1050 53		File 0002
	File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1970-72		A1986-059,
I	I Danielanniant Du Jaan de Danie			Box 0317
	Development - Dr. Joan de Pena Coordinator			DOX 0317

		A1986-059,
	·	File 0003
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0317
Coordinator		A1986-059,
		File 0004
File - Ad Hoc Committee on Human	1972	A1986-059,
Development - Dr. Joan de Pena		Box 0317
Coordinator		A1986-059,
		File 0005
File - Research Grants Committee - Dr.	1971-75	A1986-059,
Joan de Pena		Box 0317
		A1986-059,
		File 0006
File - Labratory Rooms N 303, 307, and	1972	A1994-018,
311 Duff Roblin Building		Box 0001O/
		S A1994-018,
		File 0001
File - Seculity Renovations Room 312	1981	A1994-018,
Tier Building		Box 0001O/
		S A1994-018,
		File 0002
File - Cabinets for Anthropology	1982	A1994-018,
Department		Box 0001O/
		S A1994-018,
		File 0003
File - Storage Cabinet Room N303E Duff	1977	A1994-018,
Roblin Building		Box 00010/
		S A1994-018,

Department of Geography

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Accruals:

A1988-057, A1994-024

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Dean's Office	1968-76		A1988-057,
				Box 0253
				A1988-057,
				File 0001
	File - Dean's Office	1979-80	Confidential	A1988-057,
				Box 0253
				A1988-057,
				File 0002
	File - Dean's Office	1981-82	Confidential	A1988-057,
				Box 0253
				A1988-057,
				File 0003

	File - Dean's Office	1980-81	Confidential	A1988-057,
				Box 0253
				A1988-057,
				File 0004
	File - Dean's Office	1978-79	Confidential	A1988-057,
				Box 0253
				A1988-057,
				File 0005
	File - Department Head Weir's	1966-67		A1988-057,
	Correspondence with Dr. Ian Burton			Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0003
	File - Departmental Annual Report	1971		A1988-057,
				Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0004
	File - Proposals for Course Changes	1971-73		A1988-057,
				Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0005
	File - Canadian Association of	1962		A1988-057,
	Geographers Education Committee			Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0006
	File - Canadian Association of	1970		A1988-057,
	Geographers Questionnaire			Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0008
	File - Canadian Association of	1970		A1988-057,
	Geographers Proceedings			Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0009
	File - Canadian Association of	1966-67		A1988-057,
	Geographers			Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0010
	File - Dean's Office	1977-78	Confidential	A1988-057,
				Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0001
	File - Department Head Weir's	1963-70	Confidential	A1988-057,
	Correspondence with Dr. Andrew Clark			Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0002
	File - Support Staff Files - Mrs. M. Caton	1973-74	Confidential	A1988-057,
				Box 0254
				A1988-057,
				File 0007
	File - Canadian Association of	1967-71		A1988-057,
	Geographers			Box 0255
				A1988-057,
				File 0001
I				
	File - Canadian Association of Geographers	1969-71		A1988-057, Box 0255

		,	A1988-057, File 0002
File - Canadian Association of	1970		A1988-057,
Geographers Conference	1770		Box 0255
Geographers comercine			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Canadian Association of	1970		A1988-057,
Geographers Conference	1770		Box 0255
Geographers conference			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Dr. John Tyman University of	1962-67		A1988-057,
·	1902-07		Box 0255
Brandon Correspondence			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Local Government Boundaries	1066		
	1966		A1988-057,
Commission			Box 0256
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Dr. Weir's Correspondence -	1963-68		A1988-057,
Association of American Geographers			Box 0256
			A1988-057,
		,	File 0002
File - Dr. Weir's Correspondence -	1964-66		A1988-057,
R.C.Armatage Associate Registrar			Box 0256
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Arctic Institute of North America	1968		A1988-057,
			Box 0256
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Alumni Association	1963		A1988-057,
			Box 0256
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
File - Director McGill Sub-Arctic	1967		A1988-057,
Research Lab			Box 0256
			A1988-057,
			File 0007
File - Canadian Association of	1966		A1988-057,
Geographers Meetings	-, -,		Box 0256
			A1988-057,
			File 0008
File - Manitoba Geographical Studies	1973-78		A1988-057,
Publication	1713 10		Box 0256
1 uonouton			A1988-057,
			File 0009
File - Curriculum Committee	1972-75		A1988-057,
The - Currentum Committee	1714-13		Box 0256
			A1988-057,
T21. A. 2. 16. 1.D. 1. 1.22. 2	1062.65	0. 611	File 0010
File - Agricultural Rehabilitation and	1962-65	Confidential	A1988-057,
Development Act			Box 0256
			A1988-057,
			File 0004

File - Curriculum Committee	1970-72	A1988-057,
		Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0001
File - Canadian Association of	1975-79	A1988-057,
Geographers		Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0002
File - Audio Visual Center	1968-77	A1988-057,
		Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0003
File - Geography Department Council	1973-76	A1988-057,
		Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0004
File - Geography Course Proposals	1968-72	A1988-057,
		Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0005
File - Geography Calendar Entry	1974-75	A1988-057,
		Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0006
File - Geography Calendar Entry	1975-76	A1988-057,
The Seegraphy Sulendar Emily	17,6,70	Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0007
File - Geography Calendar Entry	1976-77	A1988-057,
The Geography Carendar Emay	157077	Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0008
File - Geography Calendar Entry	1979-80	A1988-057,
The Geography Carendar Entry	1777 00	Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0009
File - Course Enrollments	1979-80	A1988-057,
The - Course Emonments	1777-00	Box 0257
		A1988-057,
		File 0010
File - Manitoba Geographical Society	1954-69	A1988-057,
The - Maintoba Geographical Society	1/37-0/	Box 0258
		A1988-057,
		File 0001
File - Exam Review Committee	1964-69	A1988-057,
Procedures	1 7 U 1 - U 7	Box 0258
Tiocedules		A1988-057,
		File 0003
 File - Studies in Community Planning	1963	
File - Studies in Community Planning	1703	A1988-057,
		Box 0258
		A1988-057,
Ella Nam Canada de C	1066.70	File 0004
File - New Courses and Course Changes	1966-70	A1988-057,
	-	Box 0258

				A1988-057,
		1065.50		File 0005
	File - Department Head Weir's	1965-70		A1988-057,
	Correspondence			Box 0258
				A1988-057,
				File 0006
	File - International Geographical Union	1970-72		A1988-057,
	Congress			Box 0258
				A1988-057,
				File 0007
	File - International Geographical Union	1967-68		A1988-057,
				Box 0258
				A1988-057,
				File 0008
	File - Dr.Weir Correspondence - Dr. Ron	1965-72	Confidential	A1988-057,
	Jones			Box 0258
				A1988-057,
				File 0002
	File - Department Head Weir's	1959-69	Confidential	A1988-057,
	Correspondence with Dr.Fred Hung			Box 0258
				A1988-057,
				File 0009
	File - Guest Lecturers	1969-71		A1988-057,
				Box 0259
				A1988-057,
				File 0002
	File - Graduate Student Committee	1970-71	1	A1988-057,
	The Graduit States States	1,7,0,71		Box 0259
				A1988-057,
				File 0003
	File - Graduate Affairs Committee	1974-75	1	A1988-057,
	The Graduite Finance Committee	1771.75		Box 0259
				A1988-057,
				File 0004
	File - Dr.Weir's Research Paper - "The	n.d.		A1988-057,
	Teaching of Geography"	n.u.		Box 0259
	Teaching of Geography			A1988-057,
				File 0005
	File - Office of the Registrar	1963-69		A1988-057,
	The - Office of the Registral	1703-07		Box 0259
				A1988-057,
				File 0006
	File - Dean of Arts Office	1061 60		
	rile - Dean of Arts Office	1961-69		A1988-057,
				Box 0259
				A1988-057,
	Fig. H. Add. C. 1 C. C. 10	1071 70	G., C. 1 1	File 0007
	File - Headship Selection Committee	1971-78	Confidential	A1988-057,
				Box 0259
				A1988-057,
		10=5		File 0001
	File - Course Evaluations	1977		A1988-057,
				Box 0260
				A1988-057,
1				File 0001

FI I D ()	1070.70		A 1000 057
File - Inter-Departmental	1978-79		A1988-057,
Correspondence			Box 0260
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Inter-Departmental	1979-80		A1988-057,
Correspondence			Box 0260
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Inter-Departmental	1976-77		A1988-057,
Correspondence			Box 0260
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Inter-Departmental	1977-78	Confidential	A1988-057,
Correspondence			Box 0260
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Departmental Committees	1974-75		A1988-057,
The Departmental Committees	1714 13		Box 0261
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File Inter Departmental	1975-76		A1988-057,
File - Inter-Departmental Correspondence	19/3-/0		A1988-057, Box 0261
Correspondence			
			A1988-057,
	1072.02		File 0002
File - Space and Equipment Committee	1972-82		A1988-057,
			Box 0261
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Inter-Departmental	1973-74		A1988-057,
Correspondence			Box 0261
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Settlement Studies	1971		A1988-057,
			Box 0261
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Review Committee	1966		A1988-057,
			Box 0261
			A1988-057,
			File 0007
File - University of Wisconsin's	1965-69		A1988-057,
Professor A. H. Robinson's			Box 0261
Correspondence			A1988-057,
1			File 0008
File - University of Saskatchewan	1962-70	Confidential	A1988-057,
The omitabily of bushdienewan	1702 10	Commontai	Box 0261
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
File - Inter-Departmental	1980-81	1	A1988-057,
	1700-01		Box 0262
Correspondence			
			A1988-057,
Pil. W. J. I. P. J. A. J. J.	1064.65		File 0001
File - West Lakes Division - Association	1964-65		A1988-057,
CA . C . 1 35			D 00.00
of American Geographers Meeting in Winnipeg			Box 0262

				A1988-057, File 0002
	File - Interdisciplinary Study of Water	1967-70		A1988-057,
	Resources and Water Resources in	1907-70		Box 0262
	Western Canada			A1988-057,
	Western Canada			File 0003
	File - Dr.Richard Thoman Guest Lecture	1967-68		A1988-057,
	The Brittenard Thoman Guest Lecture	1707 00		Box 0262
				A1988-057,
				File 0004
	File - Geography Department Theses	1964-71		A1988-057,
				Box 0262
				A1988-057,
				File 0005
	File - General Correspondence - "H" File	1972-73		A1988-057,
	1			Box 0262
				A1988-057,
				File 0007
	File - Department Head Weir's	1965		A1988-057,
	Correspondence - Re: High School Text			Box 0262
	Books			A1988-057,
				File 0008
	File - High School Correspondence - Re:	1963-64		A1988-057,
	"A Career in Geography"			Box 0262
				A1988-057,
				File 0009
	File - Inter-Departmental	1981-82	Confidential	A1988-057,
	Correspondence			Box 0262
				A1988-057,
				File 0006
	File - High School Geography - Grade	1967-69		A1988-057,
	XII			Box 0263
				A1988-057,
	Eile High Cahaal Caaanaha Daaana	1962-78		File 0001
	File - High School Geography Programs in Canada	1902-78		A1988-057, Box 0263
	III Callada			A1988-057,
				File 0002
	File - General Correspondence - "G" File	1974-75		A1988-057,
	The - General Correspondence - G The	1714-13		Box 0263
				A1988-057,
				File 0003
	File - Geography Department Map	1978		A1988-057,
	Library	1770		Box 0263
				A1988-057,
				File 0004
	File - General Correspondence - "C-F"	1967-78		A1988-057,
	Files			Box 0263
				A1988-057,
				File 0005
	File - Extension Services	1974		A1988-057,
				Box 0263
				A1988-057,
1				File 0006

	1 dealty of 1		
	File - Evening Session	1972-73	A1988-057,
			Box 0263
			A1988-057,
			File 0007
	File - University of Winnipeg	1969-70	A1988-057,
			Box 0263
			A1988-057,
			File 0008
	File - Correspondence Courses	1967-78	A1988-057,
	-		Box 0263
			A1988-057,
			File 0009
	File - Correspondence Courses	1979-81	A1988-057,
			Box 0263
			A1988-057,
			File 0010
	File - Canadian Studies	1971-74	A1988-057,
	The Canadian Studies	1971 71	Box 0263
			A1988-057,
			File 0011
	File - Canadian Plains Research Center	1975	A1988-057,
	The - Canadian Flams Research Center	1973	Box 0264
			A1988-057,
	E'l C l' A '' C	10/7/7/	File 0001
	File - Canadian Association of	1967-76	A1988-057,
	Geographers Meetings		Box 0264
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
	File - Canadian Association of	1967-76	A1988-057,
	Geographers		Box 0264
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
	File - Canada Council	1973-77	A1988-057,
			Box 0264
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
	File - Brandon University	1969-79	A1988-057,
			Box 0264
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
	File - Proposed Four Year Arts Program -	1974	A1988-057,
	Brandon University		Box 0264
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
	File - Proposed Course Changes	1974	A1988-057,
			Box 0264
			A1988-057,
			File 0007
	File - Physical Geography Experimental	1965-73	A1988-057,
	Lab.		Box 0264
			A1988-057,
			File 0008
	File - Instructors' Reports	1973-80	A1988-057,
	The - instructors reports	1713-00	Box 0264
			DUX 0204

			A1988-057, File 0009
	File - General Correspondence - "U-Z"	1966-75	A1988-057,
	Files	1700-73	Box 0264
	Thes		A1988-057,
			File 0010
	File - General Correspondence - "N-T"	1966-75	A1988-057,
	Files	1900-73	Box 0265
	THES		A1988-057,
			File 0001
	Eile Comme Weether Station	1964-71	A1988-057,
	File - Campus Weather Station	1904-71	
			Box 0265
			A1988-057,
		1007.70	File 0002
	File - Visiting Lecturers	1967-76	A1988-057,
			Box 0265
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
	File - University of Winnipeg - Re:	1969-79	A1988-057,
	Credit Standing in Geography		Box 0265
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
	File - Joint Committee on the	1975	A1988-057,
	University's Priorities for the Allocation		Box 0265
	of Funds		A1988-057,
			File 0005
	File - Transportation Commission	1967-74	A1988-057,
			Box 0265
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1963-74	A1988-057,
	Research Council of Canada		Box 0265
			A1988-057,
			File 0007
	File - St. John's College	1971-74	A1988-057,
			Box 0266
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
	File - St.Boniface College	1967-78	A1988-057,
			Box 0266
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
	File - Proposed Research Projects	1966-75	A1988-057,
			Box 0266
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
	File - Professional Geographer	1972-75	A1988-057,
	Publication	1714 13	Box 0266
	1 uonouton		A1988-057,
			File 0005
	File Departmental Contribution to	1971-76	A1988-057,
	File - Departmental Contribution to	17/1-/0	
	President's Report		Box 0266
			A1988-057, File 0006
			riie 0000

	File - Natural Resources Institute	1967-78		A1988-057,
	File - Natural Resources Institute	1907-78		
				Box 0266
				A1988-057,
				File 0007
	File - Native Studies Program	1970-75		A1988-057,
				Box 0266
				A1988-057,
				File 0008
	File - National Research Council	1967-77		A1988-057,
				Box 0266
				A1988-057,
				File 0009
	File - General Correspondence - "L-Mc"	1967-74		A1988-057,
	Files			Box 0266
				A1988-057,
				File 0010
	File - University of Manitoba Libraries	1967-79	1	A1988-057,
		-, -, ,,		Box 0266
				A1988-057,
				File 0011
	File - International Geographical Union	1971		A1988-057,
	The - International Geographical Onion	1971		Box 0266
				A1988-057,
				File 0012
	El M. i. I. C	1072		
	File - Manitoba Government -	1973		A1988-057,
	Department of Mines and Natural			Box 0266
	Resources			A1988-057,
				File 0013
	File - Professor John Ryan - University	1961-67	Confidential	A1988-057,
	of Winnipeg			Box 0266
				A1988-057,
		_		File 0003
	File - Manitoba Geographical Society	1968-71		A1988-057,
				Box 0267
				A1988-057,
				File 0001
	File - Postdoctoral Applications	1968-79	Confidential	A1988-057,
				Box 0267
				A1988-057,
				File 0002
	File - University of Manitoba Fellowship	1971-79	Confidential	A1988-057,
	Applications			Box 0267
				A1988-057,
				File 0003
	File - Graduate Studies Committee	1978-81	Confidential	A1988-057,
		17.001	Communication	Box 0267
				A1988-057,
				File 0004
	File - Graduate Affairs Committee	1975-78	Confidential	A1988-057,
	The - Graduate Arrans Committee	1913-10	Communitial	Box 0267
				A1988-057,
		1056.60		File 0005
	File - Graduate Studies Correspondence	1956-69		A1988-057,
1				Box 0268

		_	A1988-057, File 0003
File - Graduate Affairs Committee	1970-74	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0268
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Graduate Studies Correspondence	1970-77	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0268
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Geography Graduate Students	1970-71		A1988-057,
Association			Box 0269
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Graduate Students' Advisory	1969-70		A1988-057,
Committee			Box 0269
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Graduate Studies - Foreign	1967-71		A1988-057,
Language Requirement			Box 0269
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Joint Educators Conference	1980		A1988-057,
			Box 0269
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - University of Manitoba	1975-77	Confidential	A1988-057,
Fellowships			Box 0269
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Department Council Meetings	1977-80	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0269
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
File - Department Council Meetings	1974-76	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0269
			A1988-057,
T. T. 1111	1052.52		File 0007
File - Establishment of Department	1972-73		A1988-057,
Council			Box 0270
			A1988-057,
	1055.00	G (1.1.1.1	File 0003
File - University of Manitoba Graduate	1977-80	Confidential	A1988-057,
Fellowships			Box 0270
			A1988-057,
Til D	1072.71		File 0001
File - Department Council Meetings	1973-74	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0270
			A1988-057,
FILE OF THE STATE OF	1076.70	0 61 31	File 0002
File - Department Council Meeting	1976-78	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0270
			A1988-057,
			File 0004

F1 C 1 : G: 1 : G : P	1070.00	G 51 411	A 1000 057
File - Graduate Student Support Program	1978-80	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0270
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Graduate Program Information	1977-80	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0270
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
File - Adjunct Professors	1977-78		A1988-057,
			Box 0271
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Ad Hoc Subcommittee on	1973-74		A1988-057,
Regulations Concerning Evaluations of			Box 0271
Students			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Departmental Theses Information	1968-78		A1988-057,
			Box 0271
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Curriculum Committee	1979-80		A1988-057,
			Box 0271
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Curriculim Revisia	1978-81		A1988-057,
The Currentin Revisia	1770 01		Box 0271
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Curriculum Committee	1976-78		A1988-057,
The - Curriculum Committee	1770-76		Box 0271
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
File - Staff Affairs Committee	1975		A1988-057,
File - Staff Affairs Committee	1973		
			Box 0272
			A1988-057,
File Good Control	107670		File 0001
File - Staff Affairs Committee	1976-79		A1988-057,
			Box 0272
			A1988-057,
Till a co A co A	1050 50		File 0002
File - Staff Affairs Committee	1972-73		A1988-057,
			Box 0272
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Staff Affairs Committee	1973-74		A1988-057,
			Box 0272
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Staff Appointments Committee	1970-71		A1988-057,
			Box 0272
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Staff Affairs Committee	1971-72		A1988-057,

			A1988-057, File 0006
File - Staff Affairs Committee - Office	1972-73		A1988-057,
File	1712-13		Box 0272
The state of the s			A1988-057,
			File 0007
File - Geography Five Year Plan	1969		A1988-057,
The Geography Tive Teal Tian	1707		Box 0272
			A1988-057,
			File 0008
File - Space and Equipment Committees	1970-74		A1988-057,
The Space and Equipment Committees	1770 71		Box 0273
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Arts Space Committee	1965-72		A1988-057,
The This Space Committee	1,00 ,2		Box 0273
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Registration Enrollment	1975-80		A1988-057,
			Box 0273
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Course Change Proposals	1977-78		A1988-057,
			Box 0273
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Departmental Sabbaticals	1971-80	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0273
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Course Change Proposals	1975-78	,	A1988-057,
			Box 0274
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Delta Marsh Weekend	1981		A1988-057,
			Box 0274
			A1988-057,
	_		File 0002
File - Orientation	1968-79		A1988-057,
			Box 0274
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Ad Hoc Committee to Study Hiring	1978		A1988-057,
Policy			Box 0274
			A1988-057,
	1076 70		File 0004
File - Continuing Education	1976-79		A1988-057,
			Box 0274 A1988-057,
			A1988-057, File 0005
File Factivel of Life and Learning	1975-79		A1988-057,
File - Festival of Life and Learning	17/3-/7		A1988-057, Box 0274
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
		1	1 110 0000

	105650	11000.055
File - Canadian Armed Forces Program -	1976-79	A1988-057,
Mr.M.Piercy Coordinator		Box 0274
		A1988-057,
		File 0007
File - Teaching Course Loads	1971-80	A1988-057,
		Box 0274
		A1988-057,
		File 0008
File - Staff Meetings	1970-72	A1988-057,
		Box 0274
		A1988-057,
		File 0009
File - Staff Meetings	1972-73	A1988-057,
The - Start Weetings	1972-73	Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0002
	1070 70	
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1978-79	A1988-057,
		Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0003
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1979-80	A1988-057,
		Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0004
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1977-78	A1988-057,
		Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0005
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1976-77	A1988-057,
The Bepartmental council Meetings	1576 77	Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0006
Eila Danasturantal Carrail Martines	1975-76	
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1975-70	A1988-057,
		Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0007
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1974-75	A1988-057,
		Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0008
File - Departmental Council Meetings	1973-74	A1988-057,
		Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0009
File - Vice President Academic Dr.	1966-70	A1988-057,
H.E.Duckworth Correspondence		Box 0275
		A1988-057,
		File 0010
File - Manitoba Government -	1966-72	A1988-057,
Department of Energy, Mines, and	1700 12	Box 0275
Natural Resources		A1988-057,
Ivatural Resources		
File Francisco Code	1000.00	File 0011
File - Examination Statistics	1960-68 Confidential	A1988-057,
		Box 0275

		.	A1988-057,
			File 0001
	File - Office and Labratory Changes	1967-68	A1988-057,
	,		Box 0276
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
	File - A.L.Dulmage Associate Dean's	1965-67	A1988-057,
	Correspondence		Box 0276
	1		A1988-057,
			File 0002
	File - Curriculum	1962-65	A1988-057,
			Box 0276
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
	File - Dean B.L.Funt's Correspondence	1962-64	A1988-057,
	1		Box 0276
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
	File - Department of Earth Sciences	1967-68	A1988-057,
			Box 0276
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
	File - Graduate Field Camp	1968-72	A1988-057,
	r		Box 0276
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
	File - Departmental Examination	1972-73	A1988-057,
	Committee		Box 0276
			A1988-057,
			File 0007
	File - 50-50 Committee	1972-73	A1988-057,
			Box 0276
			A1988-057,
			File 0008
_	File - 120 Committee	1971-72	A1988-057,
			Box 0277
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
	File - 120 Committee	1972-73	A1988-057,
			Box 0277
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
	File - Field Trips	1965-67	A1988-057,
			Box 0277
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
	File - Field Camp	1967	A1988-057,
	_		Box 0277
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
	File - Association of American	1980-86	A1988-057,
1	Geographers		Box 0277
			A1988-057,

File - Bangladesh Project	1980-89	1	A1988-057,
The Builgingesii Froject	1,00 0,		Box 0277
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
File - Canadian Association of	1979-85		A1988-057,
Geographers	-,,,		Box 0277
			A1988-057,
			File 0007
File - Canadian Studies	1982-87		A1988-057,
The Canadian Statics	1702 07		Box 0278
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Center for Natural Hazard Impact	1987-88		A1988-057,
Studies Ju, Savar, Bangladesh	-, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -		Box 0278
8			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Correspondence Courses	1982-87		A1988-057,
			Box 0278
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Continuing Education - Extension	1976-84		A1988-057,
Programs			Box 0278
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Continuing Education Division -	1973-83		A1988-057,
Off Campus Courses			Box 0278
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Course Change Proposals	1980-83		A1988-057,
			Box 0278
			A1988-057,
		,	File 0007
File - Course Change Proposals	1983-84		A1988-057,
			Box 0278
			A1988-057,
		G 61 1 1	File 0008
File - Dr. G. Hurlbert Correspondence	1984	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0278
			A1988-057,
	1002.05	C C 1 1 1	File 0006
File - Correspondence with Dean Finlay	1983-85	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0279
			A1988-057, File 0001
File - Correspondence with Dean Finlay	1985-87	Confidential	A1988-057,
The - Correspondence with Dean Finlay	1703-0/	Comingential	A1988-057, Box 0279
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Geography External Review	1987	Confidential	A1988-057,
The - Geography External Review	1707	Communitian	Box 0279
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Emporia State Faculty Exchange	1983-86		A1988-057,
The Emporta State Lacuity Exchange	1705-00		Box 0280
 			DOX 0200

			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Enrollment Statistics	1971-81		A1988-057,
			Box 0280
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Field Trip Committee	1985		A1988-057,
			Box 0280
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Faculty Council of Graduate	1980-86		A1988-057,
Studies			Box 0280
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Geographic Information System	1984-85		A1988-057,
Facility - Computer Cartography Courses			Box 0280
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Guest Lecturers	1973-84		A1988-057,
			Box 0280
			A1988-057,
	=		File 0006
File - Graduate Studies Procedures and	1973-79		A1988-057,
Regulations			Box 0280
			A1988-057,
			File 0007
File - Geography Graduate Students	1979-83		A1988-057,
Association			Box 0280
			A1988-057,
			File 0008
File - Geography Graduate Program	1980-83		A1988-057,
			Box 0281
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Geography as a Discipline	1981-88		A1988-057,
			Box 0281
			A1988-057,
File Community Conducts Studies	1002.07		File 0004
File - Geography Graduate Studies	1983-87		A1988-057,
Program			Box 0281
			A1988-057,
File International Community at their	1072.07		File 0005
File - International Geographical Union -	1973-87		A1988-057,
Canadian Committee for Geography			Box 0281
			A1988-057, File 0006
Eile Candente Chadent Comme Day	1000 92	Confidential	
File - Graduate Student Support Program	1980-83	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0281
			A1988-057,
File University of May 1911	1000 92	Confidential	File 0002
File - University of Manitoba	1980-83	Confidential	A1988-057,
Fellowships			Box 0281
			A1988-057,
		1	File 0003

	A 1000 N57
	A1988-057,
	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	File 0002
File - Inter Universities' Committee on 1971-85	A1988-057,
Northern Courses	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	File 0003
	A1988-057,
	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	File 0004
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	A1988-057,
	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	File 0005
File - University of North Dakota 1980-85	A1988-057,
- Association of North Dakota	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	File 0006
	A1988-057,
	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	File 0007
<u> </u>	A1988-057,
	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	File 0008
File - Phd. Programme 1963-80	A1988-057,
	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	File 0009
File - Social Science and Humanities 1984-85	A1988-057,
Research Council	Box 0282
	A1988-057,
	File 0010
	A1988-057,
	Box 0282
1	
	A1988-057,
	File 0001
	A1988-057,
	Box 0283
	A1988-057,
	File 0001
File - Summer Session - Instructors 1984-85 Confidential	A1988-057,
	Box 0283
	A1988-057,
	File 0002
	A1988-057,
	Box 0283
	A1988-057,
	File 0003
	A1988-057,
Geography	Box 0284

			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Sessional Position	1983-84	Confidential	A1988-057,
The Sessional Fosition	1703 01	Communication	Box 0284
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Sessional Position	1985-86	Confidential	A1988-057,
The Bessionari Ostrion	1703 00	Comidential	Box 0284
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Sessional Position in Climatology	1985-86	Confidential	A1988-057,
The - Sessional Fosition in Chinatology	1705-00	Comidential	Box 0284
			A1988-057,
			File 0004
File - Cartographic Position - Applicants	1972-85	Confidential	A1988-057,
The - Cartographic Fosition - Applicants	1972-03	Confidential	Box 0284
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
Eila Cummont Staff	1980-87	Confidential	
File - Support Staff	1900-07	Commuential	A1988-057, Box 0284
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
File University of Dahama Cai Lealer	1005		
File - University of Ruhuna, Sri Lanka	1985		A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
	1001		File 0004
File - Geography Theses in Canada List	1981		A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
File - Course Withdrawal Rates	1001.02		File 0007
File - Course withdrawai Rates	1981-83		A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
E.1 D .11.0. T D	1004.05		File 0008
File - Bemidji State University - Dr.	1984-85		A1988-057,
J.F.Rooney Visit			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
FI DA (ID	1001.02		File 0009
File - Dr.Anatol Bereznoy	1981-83		A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
	1002		File 0010
File - Dr.Francis M.Deng's Visit	1982		A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
	1005		File 0011
File - North Dakota's Attorney General	1985		A1988-057,
Nicholas Spaeth Visit			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
	1005		File 0013
File - Dr.Peter Hall Visit	1982		A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0014

File - Dr. Ulf Lunden Visit	1985		A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0015
File - Part-Time Appointments	1982-85	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0001
File - Probationary Appointments	1985-86	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0002
File - Probationary Appointments -	1985-86	Confidential	A1988-057,
Unsuccessful Candidates			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0003
File - Annual Review of Untenured Staff	1980-81	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0005
File - Prospective Academic Staff	1979-85	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0006
File - Dr.G.J.Williams - University of	1982	Confidential	A1988-057,
Zambia			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0012
File - Ms.J. Wiesinger	1982	Confidential	A1988-057,
			Box 0285
			A1988-057,
			File 0016

Institute for Social and Economic Research

Creator: Institute for Social and Economic Research

Date: 1974-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series contains the records of the Institute for the period when it was an academic research unit of the Faculty of Arts. The records contain staff, advisory committee and editorial board meeting minutes and correspondence, annual reports, research proposals, budget submissions, research reports, and research data related to the numerous projects undertaken by the Institute.

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Restrictions on access:

Restrictions are indicated at the file level.

Accruals:

A1989-032				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Writings by Greg Mason	1977		A1989-032,
				Box 0286
				A1989-032,
				File 0001
	File - Mailing System Guide	1985		A1989-032,
				Box 0286
				A1989-032,
				File 0002
	File - Social Science and Humanities	19821982-83		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Economic Policies			Box 0286
	for Canada in the 1980's Conference			A1989-032,
				File 0003
	File - Secretary of State - Occupational	1982		A1989-032,
	Adjustments of Chilean Refugees in			Box 0286
	Winnipeg, Manitoba			A1989-032,
				File 0004
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982-83		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Spiritual, Neo-			Box 0286
	Shamanistic and Phycic Healing in			A1989-032,
	Contemporary North America			File 0005
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1983		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Land, Labour,			Box 0286
	and Social Structure: Change in Rural			A1989-032,
	Mexico			File 0006
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Individual Quests:			Box 0286
	The Search for New Religious Paradigms			A1989-032,
				File 0007
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Ethnic Identity,			Box 0286
	Attitudes toward Pluralism, and			A1989-032,
	Involvement in Multicultural Activities			File 0008
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Economic Analysis			Box 0286
	of the Structure of Canadian Wages			A1989-032,
				File 0009
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Christian Political			Box 0286
	Economy			A1989-032,
				File 0010
	File - Research Grant Application	1982		A1989-032,
				Box 0286
				A1989-032,
				File 0011
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Regional Bias in			Box 0286
	Federal Income Tax Rates			A1989-032,
				File 0012

	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982	-	A1989-032,
	Research Council - History of Woman in			Box 0286
	Manitoba			A1989-032,
				File 0013
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982	,	A1989-032,
	Research Council - Upper Fort Garry	1702		Box 0286
	Project			A1989-032,
	Troject			File 0014
	File - National Health Rerearch and	1982		A1989-032,
	Development Project - Comparitive	1702		Box 0287
	Analysis of Professional and Folk Health			A1989-032,
	Beliefs and Healing Practices			File 0001
	File - National Health and Welfare -	1982		A1989-032,
	Shopping Patterns of the Elderly in	1962		Box 0287
	Downtown Winnipeg			A1989-032,
	Downtown winnipeg			File 0002
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1002.02		
		1982-83		A1989-032,
	Research Council - Women and the			Box 0287
	Canadian Economy Workshop			A1989-032,
		1001.02		File 0003
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1981-83		A1989-032,
	Research Council - French Immersion:			Box 0287
	Recruitment			A1989-032,
				File 0004
	File - Canadian Mortgage and Housing	1981-82		A1989-032,
	Corporation - Housing Study			Box 0287
				A1989-032,
				File 0005
	File - Social Science Federation of	1981		A1989-032,
	Canada - Calgary Youth Study and			Box 0287
	Winnipeg Traffic Study			A1989-032,
				File 0006
	File - Energy Mines and Resources	1982-83		A1989-032,
	Canada - An Analysis of Energy			Box 0287
	Conservation and Fuel Conversion in the			A1989-032,
	Residential Sector			File 0008
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1982-84		A1989-032,
	Research Council - The Structure of			Box 0287
	Canadian Wages			A1989-032,
				File 0010
	File - Secretary of State, Multiculturalism	1981	1	A1989-032,
	Directorate - Ethnic Identity			Box 0287
	Multicultural Attitudes, and Involvement			A1989-032,
	in Multicultural Activities			File 0007
	File - Social Science and Humanities	1981-82	Confidential	A1989-032,
	Research Council - Technical Change,			Box 0287
	Economic Growth and Worker			A1989-032,
	Compensation			File 0009
	File - National Health Research and	1981	Confidential	A1989-032,
	Development Program - The Population			Box 0287
1	1 1			A1989-032,
	Biology, Health and Illness of Native			
	Biology, Health and Illness of Native North Americans			
	North Americans	1982-83	Confidential	File 0011
		1982-83	Confidential	

		A1989-032,
		File 0012
File - Manitoba Heart Foundation -	1982	A1989-032,
"Time to Quit" Evaluation Project		Box 0288
		A1989-032,
		File 0001
File - Winnipeg Business Development	1983	A1989-032,
Corporation - Long Range Planning and		Box 0288
Development in Winnipeg		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - Academic Development Fund	1981-83	A1989-032,
- Census Tape Library and User		Box 0288
Documentation		A1989-032,
		File 0004
File - Winnipeg 2000: Exploring	1984	A1989-032,
Strategic Development Options		Box 0288
Conference		A1989-032,
		File 0005
File - Center on Ethnic Relations and	1982-84	A1989-032,
Immigration		Box 0288
		A1989-032,
		File 0006
File - Information and a Free Society	1983-84	A1989-032,
Conference		Box 0288
		A1989-032,
		File 0007
File - Learned Society Conference in	1984	A1989-032,
Guelph, Ontario		Box 0288
		A1989-032,
	1000	File 0008
File - Economic Forecasting and Leading	1983	A1989-032,
Indicators Workshop		Box 0288
		A1989-032,
El D 1 W 1: C N	1000.04	File 0009
File - Research Working Group on New	1982-84	A1989-032,
Religious Movements		Box 0288
		A1989-032, File 0010
File - Dr. Lawrence Klein Visit	1983	A1989-032,
File - Dr. Lawrence Kielli Visit	1903	Box 0288
		A1989-032,
		File 0011
Eila Dasaarah Warking Craymin	1983	A1989-032,
File - Research Working Group in	1703	A1989-032, Box 0288
Applied Economics		A1989-032,
		File 0012
File - Criminology Research Group	1981-83	A1989-032,
rife - Crimmology Research Group	1701-03	A1989-032, Box 0288
		A1989-032,
		File 0013
File - Computer Methods Course	1982-84	A1989-032,
rife - Computer Methods Course	1704-04	A1989-032, Box 0288
		A1989-032,
		A1989-032, File 0014
<u>L</u>		1110 0014

File - Winnipeg Area Study - Solicitor	1984	Confidential	A1989-032,
General			Box 0288
			A1989-032,
			File 0002
File - Review of Social Science and	1982-84		A1989-032,
Research Institutes			Box 0289
			A1989-032,
	_		File 0001
File - National Health and Welfare -	1981-82		A1989-032,
Minicome Tier III			Box 0289
			A1989-032,
			File 0002
File - Human Resource Scanning	1986		A1989-032,
Association - Canadian Envirormental			Box 0289
Scene: Implications for Human			A1989-032,
Resources Proposal			File 0003
File - Social Sciences and Humanities	1986		A1989-032,
Research Council - Wives' and Husbands'			Box 0289
Time Allocation and Economic			A1989-032,
Contributions to the Family			File 0004
File - Manitoba Employment Services	1986		A1989-032,
and Economic Security - Careerstart 86			Box 0289
			A1989-032,
			File 0005
File - S.S.H.R.C - Party Policies and	1985		A1989-032,
Electoral Behaviour in Manitoba			Box 0289
			A1989-032,
			File 0006
File - S.S.H.R.C - Leaving the Parental	1985		A1989-032,
Home: Its Role in Adult Development			Box 0289
and Family Relations			A1989-032,
			File 0007
File - S.S.H.R.C Survey Research and	1985		A1989-032,
Public Policy Formation			Box 0289
			A1989-032,
			File 0008
File - Transport Institute - Public Opinion	1986		A1989-032,
Data			Box 0289
			A1989-032,
			File 0009
File - Center for Applied Ethics -	1985		A1989-032,
Perceptions of Ethics Training : A			Box 0289
Survey of Professionals and University			A1989-032,
Faculty Proposal			File 0010
File - Canadian Association of	1985-86		A1989-032,
Communications and Allied Workers			Box 0289
- Perceived Impact of Technological			A1989-032,
 Changes on Communication Workers			File 0011
File - University of Manitoba Outreach	1985		A1989-032,
- Public Perception of Post - Secondary			Box 0289
Education in Manitoba			A1989-032,
			File 0012
File - Transition to Work Conference	1985	Confidential	A1989-032,
			Box 0289

		A1989-032,
		File 0013
File - Winnipeg Chamber of Commerce -	1984	A1989-032,
Survey of Chamber Members		Box 0290
		A1989-032,
		File 0002
File - University of Manitoba Small	1984	A1989-032,
Research Grant - Analysis of Job Search,		Box 0290
Work Place Location, and Urban Labor		A1989-032,
Market Dynamics with Particular		File 0003
Application to Canada		
File - University of Winnipeg - Heart	1984	A1989-032,
Steps		Box 0290
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
File - Manitoba Federation of Labor -	1984	A1989-032,
Occcupational Health		Box 0290
		A1989-032,
		File 0005
File - S.S.H.R.C Thematic Guide to	1984	A1989-032,
Archival Material on the History of	1704	Box 0290
Women in Manitoba		A1989-032,
Women in Maintoba		File 0006
File - Canadian International	1002	
	1983	A1989-032,
Development Agency - Recent Trends in		Box 0290
Rural Development		A1989-032,
	1002	File 0007
File - The Role of the Institute for Social	1982	A1989-032,
and Economic Research		Box 0290
		A1989-032,
		File 0008
File - Agricultural Implement Industry	n.d.	A1989-032,
Overview		Box 0290
		A1989-032,
		File 0009
File - An Evaluation of Existing Data	1982	A1989-032,
Bases to Support Research into Women		Box 0290
and Work		A1989-032,
		File 0010
File - Economic Policies for Canada into	1982	A1989-032,
the 1980's Conference		Box 0290
		A1989-032,
		File 0011
File - General Correspondence - "Y" File	1983-85	A1989-032,
		Box 0290
		A1989-032,
		File 0012
File - Criminology Research Group -	1982-83	A1989-032,
Brickley and Bracken Research	1702 03	Box 0290
Brickie, and Bracken research		A1989-032,
		File 0013
File Winnings Victim With	1092 92	
File - Winnipeg Victim/Witness	1982-83	A1989-032,
Assistance Program - Criminology		Box 0290
Research Group		A1989-032,
		File 0014

-			
File - Women in Policing: A Review	1982		A1989-032,
- Ministry of the Solicitor Geneeral of			Box 0290
Canada			A1989-032,
			File 0015
File - S.S.H.R.C The Manitoba Basic	1974-85	Confidential	A1989-032,
Annual Income Experiment			Box 0290
			A1989-032,
			File 0001
File - Criminology Research Group -	1982-83		A1989-032,
Crime Prevention Survey			Box 0291
			A1989-032,
			File 0001
File - Dr Simpson's Seminar Paper -	1983		A1989-032,
Some Thoughts on an Agenda for Wage			Box 0291
Research			A1989-032,
			File 0002
File - Ministry of State for Science and	1982	,	A1989-032,
Technology - An Evaluation of the 1978			Box 0291
Tax Provisions with Respect to Research			A1989-032,
and Development			File 0003
File - Survey of Selected Manufacturing	1983		A1989-032,
Firms in Manitoba - Economic Council			Box 0291
of Canada			A1989-032,
			File 0004
File - Native Child Welfare in Manitoba	1983		A1989-032,
	-, -,		Box 0291
			A1989-032,
			File 0005
File - Conference in Honour of Clarence	1981-82		A1989-032,
Barber	-,		Box 0291
			A1989-032,
			File 0006
File - General Correspondence - "J" File	1981-85		A1989-032,
The contract of the contract o	-,		Box 0291
			A1989-032,
			File 0007
File - General Correspondence - "K" File	1980-85	,	A1989-032,
The General Correspondence in The	1700 05		Box 0291
			A1989-032,
			File 0008
File - General Correspondence - "L" File	1981-85		A1989-032,
The Constant Correspondence II The	1701 05		Box 0292
			A1989-032,
			File 0001
File - General Correspondence - "M"-	1980-84		A1989-032,
"Mc" File	1700 04		Box 0292
			A1989-032,
			File 0002
File - General Correspondence - "M"-	1985		A1989-032,
"Mc" File	1703		Box 0292
IVIC THE			A1989-032,
			File 0003
File - General Correspondence - "N" File	1981-85		A1989-032,
The - General Correspondence - IN The	1701-03		Box 0292
			DUX U272

	-	
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
	File - General Correspondence - "O" File 1982-85	A1989-032,
		Box 0292
		A1989-032,
		File 0005
	File - General Correspondence - "P" File 1981-84	A1989-032,
		Box 0292
		A1989-032,
		File 0006
	File - General Correspondence - "P" File 1985	A1989-032,
		Box 0293
		A1989-032,
		File 0001
	File - General Correspondence - "Q" File 1982-84	A1989-032,
		Box 0293
		A1989-032,
		File 0002
	File - General Correspondence - "R" File 1981-84	A1989-032,
		Box 0293
		A1989-032,
		File 0003
-	File - General Correspondence - "R" File 1985	A1989-032,
		Box 0293
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
	File - General Correspondence - "S" File 1981-83	A1989-032,
		Box 0293
		A1989-032,
		File 0005
	File - General Correspondence - "S" File 1984	A1989-032,
		Box 0293
		A1989-032,
		File 0006
	File - General Correspondence - "S" File 1985	A1989-032,
		Box 0293
		A1989-032,
		File 0007
	File - Inter - Departmental 1984-85	A1989-032,
	Correspondence	Box 0294
		A1989-032,
		File 0001
	File - General Correspondence - "V" File 1981-85	A1989-032,
	_	Box 0294
		A1989-032,
		File 0002
	File - General Correspondence - "U" File 1982-85	A1989-032,
		Box 0294
		A1989-032,
		A1989-032, File 0003
	File - General Correspondence - "W" File 1982-83	
	File - General Correspondence - "W" File 1982-83	File 0003
	File - General Correspondence - "W" File 1982-83	File 0003 A1989-032,

1 dealty of 71		
File - S.S.H.R.C Decision Making by	1984	A1989-032,
Middle Aged Widows in Winnipeg 1984		Box 0294
		A1989-032,
		File 0005
File - Canadian Heart Foundation -	1983-84	A1989-032,
Public Beliefs and Attitudes about		Box 0294
Cardiovascular Health		A1989-032,
		File 0007
File - S.S.H.R.C - Individual Quests	1983	A1989-032,
for Transcendence and Healing in		Box 0294
Contemporary North America		A1989-032,
		File 0008
File - Department of Regional Economic	1982	A1989-032,
Expansion - Evaluation Assessment		Box 0294
Study: Core Area Iniative Proposal		A1989-032,
The state of the s		File 0009
File - General Correspondence - "W" File	1984	A1989-032,
2 The Selection Selection Selection (1) The		Box 0294
		A1989-032,
		File 0010
File - General Correspondence - "T" File	1983-85	A1989-032,
The - General Correspondence - 1 The	1705-05	Box 0294
		A1989-032,
		File 0011
File - National Health and Welfare -	1983-84 Confide	
An Intervention for Women who were	1985-84 Confide	Box 0294
Sexually Victimized in Childhood or		A1989-032,
Adolescence	1002	File 0006
File - National Health and Welfare -	1982	A1989-032,
Mincome Tier II		Box 0295
		A1989-032,
	1007	File 0001
File - General Correspondence - "W" File	1985	A1989-032,
		Box 0295
		A1989-032,
	-	File 0002
File - Economic Policies for Canada in	1982	A1989-032,
the 1980's Conference		Box 0295
		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - Survey Research Workshop	1981-82	A1989-032,
		Box 0295
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
	1981-1983	A1989-032,
File - General Correspondence - Group	1901-1903	The state of the s
File - General Correspondence - Group Letters	1901-1903	Box 0295
1	1901-1903	The state of the s
1	1901-1903	Box 0295
1	1984-85	Box 0295 A1989-032,
Letters		Box 0295 A1989-032, File 0006
Letters File - General Correspondence - Group		Box 0295 A1989-032, File 0006 A1989-032,
Letters File - General Correspondence - Group		Box 0295 A1989-032, File 0006 A1989-032, Box 0295 A1989-032,
Letters File - General Correspondence - Group		Box 0295 A1989-032, File 0006 A1989-032, Box 0295 A1989-032, File 0007

		A1989-032,
		File 0005
File - General Correspondence - "A" File	1982-85	A1989-032,
		Box 0296
		A1989-032,
		File 0001
File - Inter - Departmental	1982-85	A1989-032,
Correspondence - "A" File		Box 0296
		A1989-032,
		File 0002
File - General Correspondence - "B" File	1982-85	A1989-032,
1		Box 0296
		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - Inter - Departmental	1982-85	A1989-032,
Correspondence - "B" File		Box 0296
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
File - General Correspondence - "C" File	1981-83	A1989-032,
		Box 0296
		A1989-032,
		File 0005
File - General Correspondence - "C" File	1984	A1989-032,
1		Box 0296
		A1989-032,
		File 0006
File - Inter - Departmental	1982-85	A1989-032,
Correspondence - "C" File		Box 0296
		A1989-032,
		File 0007
File - General Correspondence - "C" File	1985	A1989-032,
		Box 0296
		A1989-032,
		File 0008
File - General Correspondence - "D" File	1981-84	A1989-032,
		Box 0297
		A1989-032,
		File 0001
File - General Correspondence - "D" File	1985	A1989-032,
		Box 0297
		A1989-032,
		File 0002
File - Inter - Departmental	1983-85	A1989-032,
Correspondence - "D" File		Box 0297
		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - General Correspondence - "E" File	1981-85	A1989-032,
		Box 0297
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
File - Inter - Departmental	1982-85	A1989-032,
Correspondence - "F" File		Box 0297
		A1989-032,
		File 0005

	1002.07	A 1000 020
File - General Correspondence - "F" File	1983-85	A1989-032,
		Box 0297
		A1989-032,
		File 0006
File - Inter - Departmental	1983-85	A1989-032,
Correspondence - "G" File		Box 0297
		A1989-032,
		File 0007
File - General Correspondence - "I" File	1983-85	A1989-032,
		Box 0297
		A1989-032,
		File 0008
File - General Correspondence - "H" File	1981-85	A1989-032,
The constant contespondence in the	1,01 00	Box 0298
		A1989-032,
		File 0001
File - Executive Board	1981-83	A1989-032,
The - Executive Board	1701-03	Box 0298
		A1989-032,
		,
Till di Di di di di di		File 0002
File - Short Biographies of Advisory	n.d.	A1989-032,
Board Members		Box 0298
		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - Annual Reports - Revised By-Laws	1982-83	A1989-032,
		Box 0298
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
File - Executive Board	1983	A1989-032,
		Box 0298
		A1989-032,
		File 0005
File - Executive Board	1982	A1989-032,
The Bheeding Bound	17 0 2	Box 0298
		A1989-032,
		File 0006
File - S.S.H.R.C - Personal Online	1986	A1989-032,
Information and the Social Science and	1900	Box 0299
Humanities Researcher		A1989-032,
Ell G	1005.06	File 0001
File - Secretary of State - French	1985-86	A1989-032,
Immersion Capabilities at English		Box 0299
Language Universities in Canada		A1989-032,
		File 0002
File - S.S.H.R.C The Historical	1983	A1989-032,
Statistics of Women and Work in		Box 0299
Manitoba		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - Labour Canada - The Relationship	1984	A1989-032,
between Wages and Family Income		Box 0299
,		A1989-032,
		File 0004
File - Health and Welfare Canada -	1986	
File - Health and Welfare Canada - Depression in Spinal Cord Injured	1986	A1989-032, Box 0299

		A1989-032,
		File 0005
File - Executive Board	1984-86	A1989-032,
		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0006
File - Evaluation Co-ordination	1982	A1989-032,
Committee - Advisory Board		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0007
File - Publications Committee - Advisory	1983	A1989-032,
Board		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0008
File - Advisory Board	1983-84	A1989-032,
		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0009
File - Advisory Group on Program	1982-83	A1989-032,
Evaluation		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0010
File - Sub- Committee on Strategic	1983	A1989-032,
Planning		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0011
File - Long Term Financing Committee	1982	A1989-032,
		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0012
File - Western Economic Review	1982-84	A1989-032,
Editorial Board		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0013
File - Press Clippings File	1981-86	A1989-032,
		Box 0299
		A1989-032,
		File 0014
File - Researcher and Interviewer	1985-86	A1989-032,
Contracts		Box 0300
		A1989-032,
		File 0001
File - Summary of Major Support	n.d.	A1989-032,
Documentation for Mincome Data Base		Box 0300
and Files		A1989-032,
		File 0002
File - Dr. Greg Mason Director's	1983	A1989-032,
Correspondence		Box 0300
		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - Newspaper Clipping File	1986	A1989-032,
		Box 0300
		A1989-032,
		File 0004

File - Canadian Institute of Ukrainian
A1989-032, File 0003
File - Submissions to Western Economic 1984-85 Confidential A1989-032, Review Box 0301 A1989-032, File 0001
File - Submissions to Western Economic 1984-85 Confidential A1989-032, Box 0301 A1989-032, File 0001 A1989-032, File 0001 A1989-032, Box 0301 A1989-032, Box 0301 A1989-032, File 0002 File - President's Academic Development 1985 A1989-032, File 0002 File - President's Academic Development 1985 A1989-032, File 0002 A1989-032, File 0001 File - Academic Development Fund 1981-83 A1989-032, A1989-032, File 0002 File - By - Laws 1982 A1989-032, Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0002 A1989-032, File 0005 File - Manitoba Industry Trade and 1985 A1989-032, File 0005 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 Evaluation File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Grantin
Review
A1989-032, File 0001 File - Research Assistants' Agreements 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0002 File - President's Academic Development 1985 A1989-032, File 0002 User's Manual End of the proposal End of the proposa
File - Research Assistants' Agreements 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, Box 0301 A1989-032, File 0002
File - Research Assistants' Agreements 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, Box 0301 A1989-032, File 0002 File - President's Academic Development 1985 A1989-032, File 0002 File - President's Academic Development 1985 A1989-032, File 0001 File - Academic Development Fund 1981-83 A1989-032, File 0001 File - Academic Development Fund 1981-83 A1989-032, File 0002 File - By - Laws 1982 A1989-032, File 0005 File - Manitoba Industry Trade and 1985 A1989-032, File 0005 File - File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 File - Firet Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 File - Firet Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 File - Firet Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007
Box 0301 A1989-032 File 0002
A1989-032, File 0002
File - President's Academic Development 1985 A1989-032, Fund - 1981 Census Macro Program Box 0302 User's Manual A1989-032, File 0001 File - Academic Development Fund 1981-83 A1989-032, Proposal Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0002 File - By - Laws 1982 A1989-032, File 0005 File - Manitoba Industry Trade and 1985 A1989-032, File 0005 File - Manitoba Manufacturing Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, Confidential A1989-032
File - President's Academic Development Fund - 1981 Census Macro Program Box 0302 User's Manual A1989-032, File 0001
Fund - 1981 Census Macro Program User's Manual
User's Manual
File - Academic Development Fund 1981-83 A1989-032, Proposal Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0002
File - Academic Development Fund
Proposal Box 0302 A1989-032 File 0002
A1989-032, File 0002 File - By - Laws File - Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy - Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Evaluation File - Foundations and Granting A1989-032, File 0007
File 0002
File - By - Laws 1982 A1989-032, Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0005 File - Manitoba Industry Trade and Technology - Manitoba Manufacturing Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy - Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Evaluation File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032, File 0007
Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0005
Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0005
File - Manitoba Industry Trade and Technology - Manitoba Manufacturing Box 0302 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Child Welfare Box 0302 Evaluation A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032,
File - Manitoba Industry Trade and Technology - Manitoba Manufacturing Box 0302 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Child Welfare Box 0302 Evaluation A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032,
File - Manitoba Industry Trade and Technology - Manitoba Manufacturing File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 - Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Evaluation File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 - Manitoba Indian Child Welfare A1989-032, File 0007
Technology - Manitoba Manufacturing Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy - Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Evaluation File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0007
A1989-032, File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032,
File 0006 File - First Nations Confederacy 1986 A1989-032, - Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Box 0302 Evaluation A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032,
File - First Nations Confederacy - Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Evaluation File - Foundations and Granting 1986 A1989-032, Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032,
- Manitoba Indian Child Welfare Evaluation File - Foundations and Granting Box 0302 A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032,
Evaluation A1989-032, File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032,
File 0007 File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032,
File - Foundations and Granting 1983-85 Confidential A1989-032,
A1989-032,
File 0003
File - Contract File 1983 Confidential A1989-032,
Box 0302
A1989-032.
File 0004
File - Library List n.d. A1989-032,
File - Library List II.d. A1989-052, Box 0303
A1989-032,
File 0001
File - Newspaper Clippings File 1981-85 A1989-032,
File - Newspaper Clippings File 1981-85 A1989-052, Box 0303
A1989-032,
File 0002
File - Manitoba Task Force on Social 1983 A1989-032,
Assistance - A Simulation of Variation Box 0303 In the World Incentives Plan of Monitohe A 1080 032
in the Work Incentives Plan of Manitoba A1989-032, Social Assistance
Social Assistance File 0003
File - Solicitor General of Canada - 1983-84 A1989-032,
Evaluation of the Committee on Wife Box 0303
Abuse

				A1989-032,
				File 0004
	File - Department of Education -	1983		A1989-032,
	Challenge to Manitoba Education : A			Box 0303
	Selected Overview			A1989-032,
				File 0005
	File - Health and Welfare Canada -	1983-84		A1989-032,
	Longitudinal Consistancy and Summary			Box 0303
	Files Mincome Phase II			A1989-032,
				File 0006
	File - Department of Education -	1983-85		A1989-032,
	Transition to Work			Box 0303
				A1989-032,
				File 0007
	File - Walonick Associates - Stat - Pac	1984	Confidential	A1989-032,
	Enhancement Proposal			Box 0303
				A1989-032,
				File 0008
_	File - Health and Welfare Canada	1983	'	A1989-032,
	- Review of the Psychological and			Box 0304
	Sociological Variables in the Mincome			A1989-032,
	Data Base			File 0001
	File - Secretary of State - Profile of	1985		A1989-032,
	the Filipino Community from the 1981	1703		Box 0304
	Census			A1989-032,
	Compas			File 0002
	File - Canada Mortgage and Housing	1984		A1989-032,
	Corporation - Housing Consumption and	1704		Box 0304
	Income Transfers			A1989-032,
	meome transfers			File 0003
	File - Health and Welfare Canada -	1984		A1989-032,
	Education - Work - Leisure Choices	1704		Box 0304
	Among Youth : A Case Study Using			A1989-032,
	Mincome Data			File 0004
	File - Director Mason's Research	1985		A1989-032,
	Proposals	1903		Box 0304
	Floposais			A1989-032,
				File 0005
	Eila Child and Family Company Manda	1986		A1989-032,
	File - Child and Family Services - Needs Assessment Evaluation	1980		Box 0304
	Assessment Evaluation			A1989-032,
				File 0006
		1006		
	File - Director Mason's Research	1986		A1989-032,
	Proposals			Box 0304
				A1989-032,
				File 0007
	File - Solicitor General of Canada -	1984-85		A1989-032,
	Evaluation of the Pas Crime Prevention			Box 0304
	Program			A1989-032,
		_		File 0008
	File - Conference on Data Requirements	1982		A1989-032,
	to Support Research into Women and the			Box 0304
	Canadian Economy			A1989-032,
				File 0009

	Fil. C. 1C. 1C. 1C. 1C. 1C. 1C. 1C. 1C. 1C.	1001.05	A 1000 022
	File - General Correspondence - "G" File	1981-85	A1989-032,
			Box 0304
			A1989-032,
			File 0010
	File - Women and Work	1983	A1989-032,
			Box 0305
			A1989-032,
			File 0001
	File - Solicitor General of Canada -	1986	A1989-032,
	Criminology Research Center		Box 0305
			A1989-032,
			File 0002
	File - Survey of Affirmative Action	1985-86	A1989-032,
	Graduates		Box 0305
			A1989-032,
			File 0003
	File - Conservation/Conversion	1981	A1989-032,
	Decisions in Residential Housing	1,01	Box 0305
	Decisions in Residential Housing		A1989-032,
			File 0004
	File - Energy Study	1983	A1989-032,
	File - Ellergy Study	1983	Box 0305
			A1989-032,
		1000	File 0005
	File - Royal Commission on Economic	1983	A1989-032,
	Union and Development Prospects in		Box 0305
	Canada		A1989-032,
			File 0006
	File - National Survey on Fertility	1983	A1989-032,
			Box 0305
			A1989-032,
			File 0007
	File - Core Area Iniatives	1982	A1989-032,
			Box 0305
			A1989-032,
			File 0008
	File - Research Capabilities Strategy	1983	A1989-032,
			Box 0305
			A1989-032,
			File 0009
	File - Director Mason's Research	1982-83	A1989-032,
	Proposals and Papers		Box 0305
	r r		A1989-032,
			File 0010
	File - Milk Marketing Board Study	1984	A1989-032,
	2 12 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17		Box 0306
			A1989-032,
			File 0001
	File - Survey for the Heart Foundation	1984	A1989-032,
	The - Survey for the neart Foundation	1704	Box 0306
			A1989-032,
			File 0002
İ	D11 D11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1	A 1000 000
	File - Fairmodel Specifications	n.d.	A1989-032, Box 0306

		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - Advisory Board	1982-83	A1989-032,
	-, -	Box 0306
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
File - Executive Board	1981-85	A1989-032,
		Box 0306
		A1989-032,
		File 0005
File - Library Listing	n.d.	A1989-032,
		Box 0306
		A1989-032,
		File 0006
File - Mincome Background Research	1976	A1989-032,
6		Box 0306
		A1989-032,
		File 0007
File - Mincome	1982-84	A1989-032,
		Box 0306
		A1989-032,
		File 0009
File - Mincome	1981	A1989-032,
		Box 0306
		A1989-032,
		File 0010
File - Mincome Data Base Development	1982-84	A1989-032,
•		Box 0306
		A1989-032,
		File 0011
File - Mincome Strategy Workshop	1981 Confidential	A1989-032,
		Box 0306
		A1989-032,
		File 0008
File - Mincome Tier II - Feasibility and	1982	A1989-032,
Reorganization		Box 0307
		A1989-032,
		File 0001
File - Profiles on Manitoba - Research	1983	A1989-032,
Bulletin		Box 0307
		A1989-032,
		File 0002
File - Detailed Procedures for Creating	1983	A1989-032,
Minc 4		Box 0307
		A1989-032,
		File 0003
File - Evaluation of Mincome Data Base	1982	A1989-032,
Development		Box 0307
		A1989-032,
		File 0004
File - Mincome Tier II - Extracts,	1983	A1989-032,
Summary Tapes, Data Depositary		Box 0307
		A1989-032,
		File 0005

	File - Social Planning Council of	1982-85	A1989-032,
	~	1902-03	Box 0307
	Planning		
			A1989-032,
		1000.00	File 0006
	File - Staff Meetings	1983-85	A1989-032,
			Box 0307
			A1989-032,
			File 0007
	File - Denver Pre Enrollment Jobfile	1973	A1989-032,
	Variables		Box 0307
			A1989-032,
			File 0008
	File - Datalink Computer Conference	1985	A1989-032,
			Box 0307
			A1989-032,
			File 0009
	File - National Universities Week	1985	A1989-032,
			Box 0307
			A1989-032,
			File 0010
	File - University of Manitoba Outreach	1985	A1989-032,
			Box 0307
			A1989-032,
			File 0011
	File - Proposal and Grant Guidelines	1981-84	A1989-032,
	r		Box 0307
			A1989-032,
			File 0012
	File - Mid - Term Review of the Institute	1982	A1989-032,
	for Social and Economic Research	1,02	Box 0307
	101 5001111 1110 50011011110 11000111011		A1989-032,
			File 0013
	File - E - Quality Employment	1986	A1989-032,
	Incorporated Semi Annual Narrative	1900	Box 0307
	meorporated Senii 7 miliaar 1 varrati ve		A1989-032,
			File 0014
	File - Inventory on Hand and on Loan	1980-86	A1989-032,
	The - inventory on Hand and on Loan	1900-00	Box 0307
			A1989-032,
			File 0015
	File - Staff Meetings	1985	A1989-032,
	The - Stan Meetings	1703	Box 0308
			A1989-032,
			File 0001
	Eile Stoff Mastings	1096	
	File - Staff Meetings	1986	A1989-032,
			Box 0308
			A1989-032,
	Ella Tuonald's as to We 3	1004	File 0002
	File - Transitions to Work	1984	A1989-032,
			Box 0308
			A1989-032,
		1001.07	File 0003
	File - Transitions to Work Conference	1984-85	A1989-032,
I	I		Box 0308

=			
			A1989-032,
			File 0004
File - Transitions to Work Conference	1985		A1989-032,
			Box 0308
			A1989-032,
			File 0005
File - Transitions to Work Conference	1985	,	A1989-032,
			Box 0309
			A1989-032,
			File 0001
File - Transitions to Work Conference	1985		A1989-032,
			Box 0309
			A1989-032,
			File 0002
File - Mincome Tier III Archives	1982		A1989-032,
			Box 0309
			A1989-032,
			File 0005
File - Transition to Work Conference	1985	Confidential	A1989-032,
			Box 0309
			A1989-032,
			File 0003
File - Center for Educational Research	1984	Confidential	A1989-032,
and Innovation - Transition to Adulthood			Box 0309
			A1989-032,
	_	;	File 0004
File - Isernews	1983-85		A1989-032,
			Box 0310
			A1989-032,
	1002.07		File 0002
File - Western Economic Review -	1982-85		A1989-032,
Accounts File			Box 0310
			A1989-032,
File - Western Economic Review	1000.05		File 0003
riie - wesiern Economic Keview	1980-85		A1989-032,
			Box 0310
			A1989-032, File 0004
File - Publication Orders	1983		A1989-032,
The - rubication Orders	1703		Box 0310
			A1989-032,
			File 0005
File - Western Economic Review -	n.d.	,	A1989-032,
Readers Poll	11.U.		Box 0310
Ivadots I off			A1989-032,
			File 0006
File - Canada Mortgage and Housing	1985	Confidential	A1989-032,
Corporation Project	1703	Communication	Box 0310
Corporation Froger			A1989-032,
			File 0001
File - Western Economic Review	1985-86	Confidential	A1989-032,
The Western Leonoline Review	1705 00	Commodition	Box 0310
			A1989-032,
			File 0007

File - Western Economic Review -	1983-85		A1989-032,
Editorial Board			Box 0311
			A1989-032,
			File 0001
File - Western Economic Review - Trade	1985		A1989-032,
Liberalization and Employment			Box 0311
			A1989-032,
			File 0004
File - Western Economic Review -	1985	Confidential	A1989-032,
Financial Innovation and the Control of			Box 0311
Monetary Aggregates : The Canadian			A1989-032,
Experience			File 0002
File - Western Economic Review -	1985	Confidential	A1989-032,
Canada's Exports to Developing Nations			Box 0311
1971-1982			A1989-032,
			File 0003
File - Western Economic Review - How	1985	Confidential	A1989-032,
Not to Analyse Branch Lines			Box 0311
			A1989-032,
			File 0005
File - Western Economic Review -	1985	Confidential	A1989-032,
Aquaculture of Atlantic Salmon in			Box 0311
Canada: Opportunities and Constraints			A1989-032,
			File 0006
File - Western Economic Review -	1985	Confidential	A1989-032,
Canada's Weak Industrial Balance Sheet:			Box 0311
An Important Public Policy Issue			A1989-032,
			File 0007
File - Western Economic Review -	1985-86	Confidential	A1989-032,
Submissions			Box 0311
			A1989-032,
			File 0008

Department of Classics

Date: 1927-1984 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Accruals:

A1984-045

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Departmental Reports	1927-84		A1984-045,
				Box 0318
				A1984-045,
				File 0001
	File - Course Outlines	1955-62		A1984-045,
				Box 0318
				A1984-045,
				File 0002

File - Course Outlines	1970-78	A1984-045,
		Box 0318
		A1984-045,
		File 0003
File - Professor Edmund Berry - Class	1940-80	A1984-045,
Registration Books		Box 0318
		A1984-045,
		File 0004

Icelandic Department

<u>Date</u>: 1979-1989 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Accruals:

A1994-018, A1995-021

File	/ item	lict
	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1161

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Department Head H. Bessasson	1985-86		A1994-018,
				Box 0318
				A1994-018,
				File 0005
	File - Dr. Bessasson's Speeches	n.d.		A1994-018,
				Box 0318
				A1994-018,
				File 0009
	File - Historic Sites	1988		A1994-018,
				Box 0318
				A1994-018,
				File 0012
	File - Departmental Budget	1985-87		A1994-018,
				Box 0318
				A1994-018,
				File 0006
	File - Icelandic Chair Fundraising	1985		A1994-018,
				Box 0318
				A1994-018,
				File 0007
	File - Dr. Bessasson's Reference Letter	1985		A1994-018,
				Box 0318
				A1994-018,
				File 0008
	File - Haraldur Bessason's	1987	Confidential	A1994-018,
	Correspondence			Box 0318
				A1994-018,
				File 0010
	File - Budget Correspondence	1987-89	Confidential	A1994-018,
				Box 0318
				A1994-018,
				File 0011

 File - Awards and Scholarships	1988-89	Confidential	A1994-018,
			Box 0318
			A1994-018,
			File 0013
File - Inter - Departmental	1988-89		A1994-018,
Correspondence			Box 0319
			A1994-018,
			File 0001
File - Examinations	1987-89		A1994-018,
			Box 0319
			A1994-018,
			File 0002
File - Faculty of Arts Correspondence	1988-89		A1994-018,
The Tueuty of This correspondence	1700 07		Box 0319
			A1994-018,
			File 0003
File - Dean of Arts Correspondence	1988-89		A1994-018,
The - Dean of Arts Correspondence	1700-07		Box 0319
			A1994-018,
			File 0004
Eile Chadant Decards Office	1987-88		
File - Student Records Office	1987-88		A1994-018,
			Box 0319
			A1994-018,
			File 0005
File - Private Funding Correspondence	1988		A1994-018,
			Box 0319
			A1994-018,
	_		File 0006
File - Gisli Sigurdsson Correspondence	1979-83		A1994-018,
			Box 0319
			A1994-018,
	_		File 0008
File - Festival Committee	1988-89		A1994-018,
Correspondence			Box 0319
			A1994-018,
			File 0009
File - Icelandic Canadian Magazine	1988-89		A1994-018,
Correspondence			Box 0319
_			A1994-018,
			File 0010
File - President's Office Correspondence	1989		A1994-018,
			Box 0319
			A1994-018,
			File 0011
File - Laurence Gillespie Correspondence	1979-83	Confidential	A1994-018,
2 no Emission Chicapite Correspondence	1717 03	Communition	Box 0319
			A1994-018,
•			41177T-010,

Series Ua Sc 019: Arts Faculty Council

Creator: Arts Faculty Council

Date: 1973-1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of minutes of the Arts Faculty Council dating November 27, 1973, Februay 12, 1974, March 6, 1974, April 8, 1974, and May 28, 1975. Information on the election of council members to the University senate, council by-laws, professor and course evaluations, and academic evaluations of student course work is also included.

Physical description: 0.01 m of textual records.

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Restrictions on access:

There are no restrictions on this material.

File / item list

Series Ua Sc 020: Faculty Council of Arts and Science and Arts Council Series

Creator: Faculty Council of Arts and Science and Arts Council

Date: 1969 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of the minutes of the Arts Council meeting on April 8, 1969, as well as minutes of the Faculty Council of Arts and Science from April 14 and 28, 1969. A document describing the decision to include students as voting members on the Faculty Council of Arts and Science is included. The Interim Report for the information of the Faculty of Arts and Science prepared by the Joint Review Committee, revised April 28, 1969, is also included. The series also consists of a memorandum titled Library Support for Developing Ph.D. Programs by Professor H.C. Pentland.

Physical description: 0.01 m of textual records.

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Restrictions on access:

There are no restrictions on this material.

File / item list

Series Ua Sc 034: Senior and Lady Stick

<u>Creator</u>: Senior Stick/Lady Stick Date: ca. 1982 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series contains two chronological lists of the names of the senior sticks and lady sticks. The first lists the names of the Faculty of Arts senior sticks from 1915 to 1982. The second list contains the names of the Faculty of Arts lady sticks from 1915 to 1974.

Physical description: 0.01 m of textual records.

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Restrictions on access:

There are no restrictions on this material.

Accruals:

A1982-004

File / item list

Series UA Sc 017: Dean's Review Committee in Arts and Science

Creator: Dean's Review Committee in Arts and Science

<u>Date</u>: 1966-1969 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of minutes of the Dean's Review Committee in Arts and Science dating from September 1966 to February 1969. The minutes include information on academic programs, course changes, and student appeals.

Physical description: 0.01 m of textual records.

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Restrictions on access:

There are no restrictions on this material.

File / item list